OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
June 17, 2024 — 7:00 p.m.
Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

AGENDA
1. Moment of Silence
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call

4. Approval of Minutes of the Policy Committee Meeting, the Facility Committee Meeting and the Work
Session of May 13, 2024 and the Finance Committee Meeting and the Regular Meeting of May 20, 2024.

5. Visitors’ Comments - Agenda Items Only

6. Presentations/Discussions
A. Budget Update

7. Information Items
A. The following Administrative Regulations have been added to policy 706 Property Records:
706-AR-4 Disposal of Capital Assets
706-AR-5 Capital Assets Disposal Form
706-AR-6 Disposal of Books/Media Materials
706-AR-7 Books/Media Materials Disposal Form

8. Treasurer’s Report
A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the General Fund Report for period ending
May 31, 2024.

9. Business Manager’s Report
A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the list of bills for payment.

10. Recommended Action Items:

A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the resolution adopting the 2024-2025
General Fund Budget Expenditures in the amount of $63,574,622.

B. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the resolution establishing a real estate
millage rate of 42.54 mills in Chester County and 25.63 mills in Lancaster County.

C. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the resolution for the 2024-2025 Homestead
and Farmstead Exclusion.

D. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the election of Mrs. Jill Hardy as School
Board Secretary for the term July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2028.



E. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following financial institutions and
investment firms for financial services during the 2024-2025 school year, in accordance with
Section 621 of the School Code:

1. Fulton Bank-depository and investment
2. PA School District Liquid Asset Fund — depository and investment
3. RBC Dain Rauscher, Inc.-investment only

F. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following list of signatories for the
designated bank accounts effective July 1, 2024:
General Fund: — President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary
Cafeteria Fund: — President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary
School Activity Fund: - Building Principal, Building Asst. Principal, Business Manager,
Board Secretary (Required Business Manager signature with one counter signature)

G. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the appropriate budget transfers for the year
ending 2023-2024 as a result of the annual financial audit. (Note: This is a requirement for the
school code to be done prior to June 30" of each fiscal year.)

H. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Dr. Jeffrey Blair as the school dental
consultant for the 2024-2025 school year.

I.  That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Services Agreement with The Devereux
Foundation for extended school year services effective July 1, 2024 through August 31, 2024.

J.  That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Addendum with ESS Northeast, LLC
for substitute staffing services.

K. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Agreement with General Healthcare
Resources, LLC for PCA services.

L. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following Class of 2024 seniors of the
Octorara Area Sr. High School to be considered for graduation:
Justice Lynn Glassco
Mackenzie Rose Wilds

M. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Memorandum of Understanding
between the Octorara Area School District and the Octorara Education Association regarding the
use of Flexible Instructional Days.

Resignation Approvals:
N. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Joan

McDermott as a Fourth Grade Teacher and Envirothon Coach at the Octorara Elementary School
effective the end of the 2023-2024 school year. (Hired March 8, 2011)

O. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Mr. David Thaler as Varsity
Cross Country Coach at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective June 3, 2024. (Hired for the
2020-2021 school year)

P. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Mr. Jesse Koehn as Jr. High
Girls* Soccer Coach at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective April 6, 2024. (Hired for the
2021-2022 school year)



Q. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Ms. Holly Hayes as
Assistant Jr. High Field Hockey Coach at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective April 18,
2024. (Hired for the 2023-2024 school year)

Hiring Approvals:

R. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Mr. Sidney Eachus as Law
Enforcement/Criminal Justice Instructor at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective August 20,
2024 pending completion of employee related documents required by law and the District. Mr.
Eachus’ salary will be $63,676 which is Step 10 to MAX of the Bachelor’s scale.

S. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Nicole Budzik as a student Agricultural
Summer Intern effective June 6, 2024 pending completion of employee related documents
required by law and the District. Ms. Budzik’s rate will be $12.50 per hour.

T. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Mr. Charles Graydus as
Middle School Girls’ Volleyball Coach effective June 6, 2024. (Hired for the 2022-2023 school

year)

U. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Dr. Audrey Flojo Colletti as Assistant
Superintendent effective July 1, 2024. Ms. Flojo Colletti’s salary will be $143,000.

V. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Dr. Dennis Perry as Octorara Middle
School Principal effective September 1, 2024. Dr. Perry’s salary will be $140,000.

W. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Act 93 Agreement effective July 1, 2024
through June 30, 2027.

X. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the list of salaries for District employees
Jor the 2024-2025 school year.

Y. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve salary adjustments to the following
administrators based on the 2018-2019 salary study that has been updated for 2024-2025:
Jon Propper - $5,174
Rob Czetli - $4,634
Krista Lease - $4,875
Matt Furlong - $6,733

Z. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the list of personnel changes for the
Summer Literacy/Math/Science and Extended School Year Programs.

AA.That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Transportation Agreement with
Althouse Transportation effective through the 2030-2031 school year.

BB.That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Chester County Intermediate Unit
Marketplace Programs Agreement effective July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025.

CC.That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the Resolution in Support of Constitutional
Funding of Public Schools and Opposed to Public Funding of Non-Public Schools.

DD.That the Octorara Board of School Directors extend the Human Resources Internship of Ms.
Elisa Van Zyl through October 31, 2024. Ms. Van Zyl's rate will be $15.00 per hour for 29.5
hours per week. (Originally approved through June 28, 2024)



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

EE. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following policies, first reading:

218 Student Discipline
803 School Calendar

Policy Committee Report

Finance Committee Report

CCIU Board Representative’s Report

Old Business

New Business

Other Items and Announcements

Visitors’ Comments — General

Administrator Comments/Announcements

Board Comments

Adjournment

Policy/Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, June 17, 2024 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School Multi-
Purpose Room

Executive Session for Personnel and Safety/Security- Monday, June 17, 2024 — Prior to the Regular
Meeting in room 102 at the Jr. High School

Facility, Policy, Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, July 15, 2024 - 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, July 15, 2024 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
May 13, 2024 - 6:00 PM
Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

Policy Committee members in attendance: Mr. Hurley, chair; Ms. Metzler, Mr. Zimmerman.
Other members present were Mr. Jurich, Mr. Koennecker, Mr. Lusby, Mr. Norris, and Ms.
Williamson. Also in attendance were Mrs. Hardy, Secretary, Dr. Leever, Superintendent; Ms.
Redden, Human Resources; members of the administrative team; and presenters from Schneider
Electric and Architerra. There were no visitors.

The following policies were discussed, second reading:
103 Discrimination/Title IX Sexual Harassment Affecting Students
103.1 Nondiscrimination-Qualified Students with Disabilities
104 Discrimination/Title 1X Sexual Harassment Affecting Staff
Changes were made from the first reading to reflect Mr. Domowicz’s appointment to Title IX
Coordinator.
Ms. Redden discussed new guidance that will be coming out.
The policy will be updated when the new regulations are released.

The committee adjourned at 6:09 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Jill L. Hardy, Secretary
Octorara Board of School Directors



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
FACILITIES COMMITTEE MINUTES
May 13, 2024 - 6:09 PM
Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

Facility Committee members in attendance: Mr. Zimmerman, chair; Mr. Jurich and Mr. Norris.
Other members present were Mr. Hurley, Mr. Koennecker, Mr. Lusby, Ms. Metzler, and Ms.
Williamson. Also in attendance were Mrs. Hardy, Secretary; Dr. Leever, Superintendent; Ms.
Redden, Human Resources; Mr. Durborow, Facilities Director; members of the administrative
team, and presenters from Schneider Electric and Architerra. There were no visitors.

Representatives from Schneider Electric discussed the current state of the Water Treatment Plant
and gave recommendations for future replacement and next steps.

Dr. Leever presented ideas for updating learning spaces including the HUB in the Jr. High, the Sr.
High library, Sr. High school store, hallway space, and updating the District Office. If approved
the renovations will be paid for with Capital Project funds.

The Facilities study will be presented in June.

The Jr. High handicap lift is in need of repair. The cost for repairs will be $5,507.20.

The committee discussed athletic field grooming equipment purchase at a cost of $7,995 for the
ball fields.

Dr. Leever presented drawings of possible placement for fencing at the Primary Learning Center.
Cost for the fencing will be $16,593.08.

The committee discussed upgrades to the sound system in the Sr. High auditorium.

The chiller condenser fan motor needs replaced at the Primary Learning Center. Cost for
replacement is $7,655.

The committee discussed asphalt replacement and storm water inlet installation at the Sr. High
School in the low-lying areas at the back of the building. Replacement and installation costs are
$18,660.

Dr. Leever said the Board would need to pass Resolutions to request Public School Facility
Improvement Grants to be used for HVAC at the Octorara Elementary and Jr. High Schools. The
Board would not be obligated to proceed with the work. Each grant could be up to $5,000,000.

Dr. Leever presented sketches of possible placement for fencing at the Elementary School at the
YMCA and trash enclosure areas. The total cost for both fences would be $11,273.72.

Dr. Leever gave a tennis court resurfacing update. There will be two courts that also have pickle
ball lines on them.



The committee discussed the water tank. The District will get quotes for painting and/or
replacement.

Dr. Leever discussed the need for five people for summer maintenance help at a rate of $16 per
hour for 40 hours per week to help with miscellaneous maintenance around the campus.

The committee discussed a proposal with Berkshire Systems for updating the fire alarm system at
the Elementary School at a cost of $43,780.

The committee adjourned at 7:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Jill L. Hardy, Secretary
Octorara Board of School Directors



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Board Meeting Held on May 13, 2024

The Work Session of the Octorara Area School Board was held in the Octorara Area Jr./Sr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room on May 13, 2024.

A moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance preceded the meeting.

The President, Mr. Hurley, called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m. Other members present were Mr.
Jurich, Mr. Koennecker, Mr. Lusby, Ms. Metzler, Mr. Norris, Ms. Williamson, and Mr. Zimmerman.
Mr. Falgiatore was absent. Also present were Mrs. Hardy, Secretary; Dr. Leever, Superintendent;
members of the administrative team; five students, two teachers and five citizens (one teacher and
four citizens remained after the presentations).

There were no visitor’s comments for agenda items only.

Under presentations, representatives from Althouse Transportation gave a presentation on services
and industry challenges in transporting students.

Mr. Peticca gave a presentation on Homeland Security and Protective Services Academy including
student and parent testimonies on what the Program has meant to them. Seniors will graduate from

the program on May 29,

Dave Homn from Architerra gave an update on the bids received and accepted for Phase I of the
Athletic Campus Master Plan.

Under information items, Dr. Leever discussed a draft of a fair funding resolution.

There was Board discussion on helping to fund the students who are going to Budapest this summer
for the International Youth Physics Tournament.

Mr. Hurley presented the following items for action at the May 20, 2024 Board meeting:
A. That the Octorara Board of School Directors elect as Board Treasurer from

July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025.
Mr. Norris was nominated on motion of Mr. Lusby, second by Mr. Hurley.

B. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the list of current Class of 2024 seniors
of the Octorara Area Sr. High School, having been individually considered for graduation
by the Octorara Board of School Directors, contingent upon their successful completion of
all local and state requirements. "

C. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following Physics and Chemistry
curriculum:
Serway Physics for Scientists and Engineers (AP Physics C) 10® Student Edition
Chemistry by Zumdahl and Zumdahl 10% Edition
Serway College Physics AP 12 Edition

D. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following policies, second reading:
103 Discrimination/Title IX Sexual Harassment Affecting Students
103.1 Nondiscrimination-Qualified Students with Disabilities
104 Discrimination/Title IX Sexual Harassment Affecting Staff

E. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the request for unpaid family medical
leave for the purpose of child rearing for Ms. Karelis Delvalle-Acosta from approximately



May 17, 2024 through the end of the 2023-2024 school year. (Ms. Delvalle-Acosta is a
Spanish teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School.)

Resignation Approvals:

F. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Ms.
Jennifer Zimath as Study Hall Monitor at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective June 5,
2024. (Hired October 15, 2012)

G. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept, with regret, the resignation of Mr. Mark
Durante as an Assistant Wrestling Coach at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective April
12, 2024. (Hired for the 1998-1999 school year)

H. That the Octorara Board of School Directors accept the resignation of Mr. Jude Unitis as Jr.
High Football Coach effective May 10, 2024. (Hired for the 2023-2024 school year)

Hiring Approvals:

L. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the list of professional and support
staff employees for the Summer Literacy, Math, and Science and the Extended School Year
Programs. These programs will run from Monday through Thursday beginning June 17
through July 18, 2024.

J.  That the Octorara Board of School Directors adjust the daily substitute rate for Ms. Rhonda
Stoltzfus from $135 per day to $150 per day plus a stipend of $81.96 per day for planning
and grading responsibilities effective April 2, 2024. (Ms. Stoltzfus is a long-term substitute
math teacher at the Jr./Sr. High replacing Brian Hood who resigned.)

K. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve Tyler Lusby (student) as an athletic
game worker.

L. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following supplemental contract
for the 2023-2024 school year:

Renee Shenk Unified Indoor Bocce Coach 2pts @ $620  $1,240

M. That the Octorara Board of School Directors approve the following supplemental contract
for the 2024-2025 school year:

Jude Unitis Sr. High Asst Football Coach 7 pts @ $620  $4,340

Under the Education Committee Report, Mr. Hurley reported on the meeting held on April 22, 2024.
At that meeting building principals shared the use of the Mental Health Specialists in their building.
Map growth for 2023-2024 was presented and discussed. Dr. Shultz and building principals
discussed curriculum and professional development and principals shared the goals for their
buildings.

Under the Policy Committee Report, Mr. Hurley reported the committee reviewed the second reading
policies on tonight’s agenda.

Under the Facility Committee Report, Mr. Zimmerman reported the committee discussed the Water
Treatment Plant, updates to learning spaces and offices, repairing the handicap lift in the Jr. High
School, fencing at the Primary Learning Center and Elementary Schools, upgrading the sound system
in the Sr. High auditorium, replacement of a chiller condenser fan motor at the Primary Learning
Center, asphalt and storm water inlet work at the Sr. High, Resolutions to request Public School
Facility Improvement grants for HVAC at the Elementary and Jr. High Schools, tennis court update,
water tank repair or replacement, summer maintenance help, and updating the fire alarm system in
the Elementary School. The committee ran out of time for the Architerra update so it was done during
this Work Session.

2



There were no other items/concerns or visitors’ comments in general.

Under administrator comments, Dr. Haller reported on the success of the Octorara Envirothon Team
in their competition at Hibernia Park in April. Participating students were Ryan Jurich, Emilia Rossi,
Katherine Peifer, Layla Carney, Hadley Hume-Stoltzfus, Peyton King, Macy Muldoon, Quinn
Ralston, Kaydence Lynch, Kylee Mewhort, and Avery Remphrey. These students secured multiple
top-ten finishes across the competition’s testing sites in addition to a 1st place finish in Elementary
Level Wildlife, an overall 5th place victory, and an overall 8th place victory.

Mr. Peticca announced the OABEST Expo will be held on Saturday, May 18 and will include student
displays and over 70 vendors.

Mr. Hilbolt reported 72 student athletes participated in the Special Olympics at Coatesville on May
10. The support the students received from staff, students, and administration was moving.

Dr. Leever thanked the team that accompanied the students who participated in the Special Olympics.
It was an amazing, heartwarming day.

There were no Board comments.
Mr. Hurley announced the following meetings to be held:

Executive Session for Personnel and Legal - Monday, May 13, 2024 — Following the Work Session
in room 102 at the Jr. High School

Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, May 20, 2024 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School Multi-
Purpose Room

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, May 20, 2024 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room

There being no further items of business the meeting adjourned at 9:04 p.m. on motion of Mr.
Koennecker, second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval of all members present.

This Board meeting can be viewed in its entirety on www.youtube.com/user/OctoraraAreaSD.

Respectfully submitted,

Jill L. Hardy, Secretary
Octorara Board of School Directors



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING
May 20, 2024 - 6:00 PM
Jr. High School Multi-Purpose Room

Finance Committee members in attendance: Mr. Hurley and Mr. Lusby. Mr. Norris was absent.

Other members present were Mr. Falgiatore, Mr. Jurich, Mr. Koennecker, Ms. Metzler, Ms. Williamson,
and Mr. Zimmerman who arrived at 6:07. Also in attendance were Mrs. Hardy, Secretary; Dr. Leever,
Superintendent; Mr. Domowicz, Business Manager; Mr. Furlong, Assistant Business Manager; Ms.
Redden, HR; and no visitors.

Mr. Furlong reviewed the April year-to-date General Fund Budget comparison with year-to date last year.

Mr. Domowicz reviewed the 2024-2025 Proposed Final Budget. Mr. Domowicz is recommending no tax
increase due to the budget being balanced without an increase.

Mr. Domowicz gave a grant update. The District has received and/or applied for the following grants:
$192,000 — PCCD, $134,000 — E-rates, $5,000,000 each for HVAC at the OES and Jr. High, $132,000 —
water tank restoration, $17,000 — ballistic film, $10,000 — asbestos removal, $15,000 per building — farm
to student. This income is not part of the revenue in the budget.

Theresa from the Chester County Intermediate Unit comes out once a week to help with grant writing. We
are currently looking into hiring a grant writer for the District. The Education Foundation is able to apply
for grants that are not available to the District.

Mr. Domowicz reported the District recently received notice that the PCCD grant funds were going to be
withheld because we were behind in quarterly reporting. Theresa helped get us caught up and is now
helping procure more grants.

Mr. Domowicz shared sample letters from Keystone Tax Collection Group that will be sent to taxpayers
to make them aware of the payment transition.

Mr. Domowicz reported we are moving forward with the transfer of our financial software to
Powerschool. The start date for the transfer is October 1.

The committee adjourned at 6:31 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Jill L. Hardy, Secretary
Octorara Board of School Directors



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Board Meeting Held on May 20, 2024

The regular meeting of the Octorara Area School Board was held in the Octorara Area Jr./Sr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room on May 20, 2024.

A moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance preceded the meeting.

The President, Mr. Hurley, called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Other members present were Mr.
Falgiatore, Mr. Jurich, Mr. Koennecker, Mr. Lusby, Ms. Metzler, Ms. Williamson, and Mr.
Zimmerman. Mr. Norris was absent. Also present were Mrs. Hardy, Secretary; Dr. Leever,
Superintendent; Mr. Domowicz, Business Manager; members of the administrative team; and nine
citizens.

Ms. Metzler motioned, second by Mr. Lusby to approve the minutes of the Policy Committee Meeting,
the Facility Committee Meeting and the Work Session of April 8, 2024; the Finance Committee
Meeting and the Regular Meeting of April 15, 2024, and the Education Committee Meeting of April
22,2024.

Mr. Zimmerman motioned, second by Mr. Lusby and approval of all members present to amend the
minutes of the Regular Meeting of April 15, 2024 to include the statement Mr. Hurley read from
Saxton and Stump regarding the Miller hearing.

The minutes of the Policy Committee Meeting, the Facility Committee Meeting and the Work Session
of April 8, 2024; the Finance Committee Meeting and the Regular Meeting of April 15, 2024 as
amended, and the Education Committee Meeting of April 22, 2024 were approved on motion of Mr.
Zimmerman, second by Ms. Williamson and approval of all members present.

There were no visitors’ comments for agenda items only.

Under presentations, Mr. Domowicz gave an update on the Proposed Final Budget. There are no
changes to the budget from the last meeting. Mr. Domowicz is recommending no proposed tax
increase.

Dr. Propper gave a Dual Enrollment presentation where he explained the differences in AP courses,
Dual Credit courses, and Dual Enrollment.

There were no information items.

The Treasurer’s Report, which can be found at the end of these minutes, was approved on motion of
Mr. Lusby, second by Mr. Koennecker and approval of all members present. (Appendix A-5/20/24)

A list of bills for the General Fund totaling $2,352,053.02; Cafeteria Fund totaling $34,258.93, Capital
Projects totaling $100,457.74, and Capital Reserve totaling $0.00 of which are attached to these
minutes as Appendix B-5/20/24 were approved and ordered paid on motion of Mr. Zimmerman,
second by Ms. Metzler and approval of all members present. Mr. Lusby abstained from paying the
bill for Raymond James.

The following items were approved on motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Ms. Williamson and
approval of all members present:

The Octorara Board of School Directors elected Brian Norris as Board Treasurer from July 1, 2024
through June 30, 2025



The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the list of current Class of 2024 seniors of the
Octorara Area Sr. High School, having been individually considered for graduation by the Octorara
Board of School Directors, contingent upon their successful completion of all local and state
requirements. (Appendix C-5/20/24)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following Physics and Chemistry curriculum:
Serway Physics for Scientists and Engineers (AP Physics C) 10® Student Edition
Chemistry by Zumdahl and Zumdahl 10 Edition
Serway College Physics AP 12 Edition

(Appendix D-5/20/24)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following policies, second reading:
103 Discrimination/Title IX Sexual Harassment Affecting Students
103.1 Nondiscrimination-Qualified Students with Disabilities
104 Discrimination/Title IX Sexual Harassment Affecting Staff

(Appendix E-5/20/24)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the request for unpaid family medical leave for the
purpose of child rearing for Ms. Karelis Delvalle-Acosta from approximately May 17, 2024 through
the end of the 2023-2024 school year. (Ms. Delvalle-Acosta is a Spanish teacher at the Octorara Jr./Sr.
High School.)

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted, with regret, the resignation of Ms. Jennifer Zimath
as Study Hall Monitor at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective June 5, 2024. (Hired October 15,
2012)

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted, with regret, the resignation of Mr. Mark Durante
as an Assistant Wrestling Coach at the Octorara Jr./Sr. High School effective April 12, 2024. (Hired
for the 1998-1999 school year)

The Octorara Board of School Directors accepted the resignation of Mr. Jude Unitis as Jr. High
Football Coach effective May 10, 2024. (Hired for the 2023-2024 school year)

The Octorara Board of School Directors approved the list of professional and support staff employees
for the Summer Literacy, Math, and Science and the Extended School Year Programs. These
programs will run from Monday through Thursday beginning June 17 through July 18, 2024.
(Appendix F-5/20/24)

The Octorara Board of School Directors adjusted the daily substitute rate for Ms. Rhonda Stoltzfus
from $135 per day to $150 per day plus a stipend of $81.96 per day for planning and grading
responsibilities effective April 2, 2024. (Ms. Stoltzfus is a long-term substitute math teacher at the
Jr./Sr. High replacing Brian Hood who resigned.)

On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Ms. Metzler and approval of all members present except
Mr. Lusby who abstained, the Octorara Board of School Directors approved Tyler Lusby (student) as
an athletic game worker.

On motion of Ms. Williamson, second by Mr. Koennecker and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the following supplemental contract for the 2023-2024
school year:

Renee Shenk Unified Indoor Bocce Coach 2 pts @ $620  $1,240
Rebecca German Mentor Angela Jackson $81



On motion of Ms. Williamson, second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved to submit to the Pennsylvania Department of Education
an application to participate in the Flexible Instructional Day program for the 2024-2025, 2025-2026,
and the 2026-2027 school years.

On motion of Ms. Metzler, second by Mr. Lusby and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the Extended School Year Agreement with Valley Forge
Educational Services for student “A” from July 1, 2024 through August 1, 2024 at a cost of $11,300.
(Appendix G-5/20/24)

On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Mr. Falgiatore and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the 2024-2025 Enrollment Agreement with Valley
Forge Educational Services for students “A” and “B” at a cost of $85,000 each. (Appendix H-5/20/24)

On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Ms. Williamson and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the Agreement with CritiCare effective July 1, 2024
through June 28, 2025. (Appendix 1-5/20/24)

On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Mr. Jurich and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the Estimate with Triad Lifts, LLC to repair the
handicap lift at the Octorara Jr. High School at a cost of $5,507.20. (Appendix J-5/20/24)

On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Mr. Lusby and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the Costars Proposal with Lawn and Golf Supply Co.,
Inc. for athletic field grooming equipment at a cost of $7,995. (Appendix K-5/20/24)

On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Ms. Williamson and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the Proposal with Chester County Fencing for 695 feet
of chain link fence and gates for the Primary Learning Center playground at a cost of $16,593.08.
(Appendix L-5/20/24)

On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Ms. Metzler and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the Proposal with Chester County Fencing for 120 feet
of chain link fence and gates for the Elementary School YMCA area at a cost' of $6,947.86. (Appendix
M-5/20/24)

On motion of Ms. Metzler, second by Mr. Koennecker and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the Proposal with Chester County Fencing for eight
sections of privacy fence at the Octorara Elementary School trash enclosure at a cost of $4,325.86.
(Appendix N-5/20/24)

On motion of Ms. Metzler, second by Mr. Lusby and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the Proposal with Loud and Clear Services for Package 1 and 2
for upgrades to the audio system in the Sr. High Auditorium at a cost of $28,400. (Appendix O-
5/20/24)

On motion of Ms. Williamson, second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the Costars Proposal with Frey Lutz for the replacement
of three Chiller Condenser Fan Motors at the Primary Learning Center at a cost of $7,655. (Appendix
P-5/20/24)

On motion of Mr. Falgiatore, second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the Costars Proposal with Macadam Company, Inc. for



asphalt replacement and storm water inlet installation at the Sr. High School at a cost of $18,660.
(Appendix Q-5/20/24)

On motion of Ms. Williamson, second by Mr. Koennecker and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the Costars Proposal with Berkshire Systems Group
Inc. for replacement of the fire alarm system at the Elementary School at a cost of $43,780. (Appendix
R-5/20/24)

On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Ms. Williamson and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved $11,000 in funding for three Octorara students to attend
the international competition at the United States International Young Physicist Tournament in
Budapest from July 10-17, 2024.

On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Ms. Metzler and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the Therapy Services Agreement with Pediatric
Therapeutic Services effective July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025. (Appendix S-5/20/24)

On motion of Mr. Lusby, second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the Resolution to request a Public School Facility
Improvement Grant of $6,547,000 from the Commonwealth Financing Authority to be used for the
Octorara Elementary HVAC Project. (Appendix T-5/20/24)

On motion of Mr. Koennecker, second by Mr. Lusby and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the Resolution to request a Public School Facility Improvement
Grant of $6,691,800 from the Commonwealth Financing Authority to be used for the Octorara Jr.
High HVAC Project. (Appendix U-5/20/24)

On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Mr. Lusby and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the transfer of service from Willis Towers Watson to
MGTI Risk Management for property and casualty insurance for the District and to extend services
with The Reschini Group for employee medical benefits as a result of the Insurance Broker/Agent of
Record Request for Proposal.

On motion of Ms. Metzler, second by Mr. Koennecker and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors accepted the Energy Consultant Request for Proposal from
McClure to provide services for energy savings and improvements which reduce energy and
operational costs in facilities and infrastructure.

Mr. Zimmerman motioned, second by Mr. Lusby to approve the Proposal from Corbett, Inc. for
instructional and office space renovation. Dr. Leever suggested the Board amend the motion to
include the total amount of approved renovations. Several items on the list had been deleted. On
motion of Ms. Williamson, second by Mr. Koennecker and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the Proposal from Corbett, Inc. for instructional and
office space renovation at a cost of $286,544.25. (Appendix V-5/20/24)

On motion of Mr. Koennecker, second by Mr. Zimmerman and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors accepted the list of sponsorships/donations for the OABEST
Expo. (Appendix W-5/20/24)

On motion of Mr. Koennecker, second by Ms. Williamson and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the contract with Ms. Joanne Redden as Director of
Human Resources effective July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2029. (Appendix X-5/20/24)



On motion of Mr. Lusby, second by Mr. Koennecker and approval of all members present the Octorara
Board of School Directors approved the transfer of Ms. Linda McCawley from a day-to-day substitute
to a long-term substitute Fourth Grade Teacher at the Octorara Elementary School effective February
7, 2024 through the remainder of the 2023-2024 school year. Ms. McCawley’s salary will be $56,389,
pro-rated, which is Step 17 to MAX of the Bachelor’s scale. (Ms. McCawley is a District employee
and is replacing an approved leave.)

On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Ms. Williamson and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors approved the transfer of Ms. Sarah Danforth from a long-term
substitute 8™ grade Math Teacher to a permanent 8% grade Math Teacher effective May 15, 2024.

On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Mr. Falgiatore and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors accepted the Phase I Base Bid resultant contract sum with
WGLand Company for $470,000 plus contract sum with Spectra Electric for $137,000. (Field 7
softball, Field 9 erect scoreboard, Field 12 safety excavation) (Appendix Y-5/20/24)

On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Mr. Falgiatore and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors accepted the Phase I Alternate Bid GC-3 Field 10 Area Safety
with WGLand Company for $138,000. (Appendix Y-5/20/24)

On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Mr. Koennecker and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors accepted the Phase I Alternate Bid GC-2 Field 10 Drainage with
WGLand Company for $38,000. (Appendix Y -5/20/24)

On motion of Mr. Zimmerman, second by Ms. Metzler and approval of all members present the
Octorara Board of School Directors accepted the Phase I Alternate Bid GC-1 Field 9 Altematives
with WGLand Company and Spectra Electric for up to $61,000. (Appendix Y-5/20/24)

Under the Finance Committee Report, Mr. Lusby said the committee was given a year-to-year
comparison of financial reports for April. The committee discussed the 2024-2025 Proposed Final
Budget, grants, and reviewed letters from Keystone Collections who will be managing the tax
collection going forward.

Under the CCIU Board Representative Report, Mr. Koennecker read the report in Mr. Norris’ absence
on the meeting held on April 17, 2024,

There were no items of old business.

Under new business, the Board had a discussion on the Resolution in Support of Constitutional
Funding of Public Schools.

There were no other items and announcements.

Under visitors’ comments in general, Jim Lantz, Highland Township, thanked the Board for adding
the appendix of Mr. Falgiatore’s letter. He encouraged the Board to be sensitive to each other if they
are not in agreement on issues.

Susan Boninu, Parkesburg, appreciated the presentation on Dual Enrollment and requested a phone
call from Dr. Propper. She said she is a proponent of school choice. She requested further exploration
of the Cosmetology students not graduating with the required hours. She asked coaches be reminded
of the impact they have on students.



Melissa Falgiatore, Atglen, questioned the location of the Sr. High school store. Dr. Leever explained
the location and the goals for the store. Ms. Falgiatore requested the community be involved and
expressed an interest in contributing in support of the store.

Under administrator comments/announcements, Dr. Leever said he is very happy that Joanne Redden
is coming to the District. She is very talented and will bring tremendous organizational structure to
us. He thanked the Board for funding the two major projects on the agenda. We want to provide
vibrant learning experiences for our students and the students deserve to have the best we can give
them. Dr. Leever thanked Linda McCawley for stepping in to a challenging situation and did amazing
things for the students.

Dr. Tachau announced incoming Kindergarten Parent Orientation will be held on May 22 at 6:30 at
the PLC, babysitting is available. The First Grade Music Program will be held on May 29 at 6:30 at
the PLC. She also thanked Ms. McCawley for stepping in and doing a tremendous job. She announced
the Elementary students have read 4,060 books towards their 5,000 book challenge. She congratulated
the students who participated in the Envirothon at Hibernia Park on April 23. The students competed
with 14 other elementary schools from Chester County. One team tied for first place in Outdoor Safety
and another team tied for first place in Wildlife.

Dr. Propper thanked Ms. Boninu for pushing him to present on Dual Credit and Dual Enrollment. He
said the District will discuss how to solve for the shortage in credit hours for Cosmetology. He thanked
everyone involved in the OABEST Expo including Ms. McNamara, Mr. Peticca, and Ms. German.
The event was moved indoors due to bad weather but was well attended and a great event. Dr. Propper
congratulated students in the track program on their success at the District 3 tournament this weekend
and wished Jack Holub and Vincent Thaler good luck in the state competition. He announced the
Band Pops Concert will be held on May 23 at 6:30, TCHS graduation is May 28, Homeland Security
and Protective Services Academy graduation is May 29, the Heroes Reception and Sr. Awards will
be held on May 29 beginning at 5:30, Baccalaureate will be held on June 4 at 7:00 at Maple Grove
Mennonite Church, and Commencement will be held on June 5.

Under Board comments, Mr. Zimmerman thanked the custodial and maintenance crew for all their
hard work setting up and cleaning up for the OABEST Expo. He thanked Mr. Lefever for attending
the state competition for the Engineering Program and for paying his own way to support the students.

Mr. Hurley thanked Saxton and Stump for leading the District through the Miller case. He reported
in late March all charges against Octorara defendants were dismissed and as a District, we are moving
forward.

Mr. Hurley announced the foliowing upcoming meetings:

Executive Session for Personnel and Legal - Monday, May 20, 2024 — Prior to the Regular
Meeting in room 102 at the Jr. High School

Facility Committee Meeting — Monday, June 10, 2024 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High School
Multi-Purpose Room

Next regularly scheduled Work Session — Monday, June 10, 2024 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room

Policy/Finance Committee Meeting — Monday, June 17, 2024 — 6:00 p.m. in the Jr. High
School Multi-Purpose Room

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting — Monday, June 17, 2024 — 7:00 p.m. in the Jr.
High School Multi-Purpose Room



There being no further items of business the meeting adjourned at 8:35 p.m. on motion of Mr.
Zimmerman, second by Mr. Koennecker and approval of all members present.

This Board meeting can be viewed in its entirety at www.voutube.com/user/OctoraraAreaSD.

If you want to see any appendices listed in these minutes, please contact Jill Hardy at
jhardy@octorara.org.

TREASURER'S REFORT
OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPYS AND DISBURSEMENTS
GENERAL FUND
2023-2024
Cash Balance as of March 31. 2024 3 8.247,371.59
Recsi; led:
Revenue - {Tax Receipls, State Transfers) 5 2.535711.26
Other Receiots - (Rentals, Misc.) 1,630.00
Checking Account Intarest £835.87
Transfer in fram fnvestments _11.287.00 2,553,663.93
Totsl Avsilable ] 10,801,035.52
Disburserments:
Net Payroll § 1,122,568.25
Acsovnts Payable 8,085221,13
Trensfer to Invesiments . 132.374.08 9.310,163.45
eneral Fund Cash a9 of Aprll $ 1,490,672.06
Investments Oulstanding
Beginning Balance PSDLAF Investmeni Account % 21,030,469.63
Beginning Balance Fullon Morsy Market 2,133,027.08
Esmnings on PSDLAF investment Accouni 85,284.77
Eamings an Fulian Money Market 5,734.61
Nei Transfess 50.00
| General : stments as of April 30, 2024 $ 25,864,388.15

Respectfully submitted,

Jill L. Hardy, Secretary
Octorara Board of School Directors



No. 706-AR-4

Octorara Area School District ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION

APPROVED:

REVISED:

706-AR-4. DISPOSAL OF CAPITAL ASSETS

District capital assets that are no longer useful or needed will be disposed of by designated staff,
upon proper approval.

The Superintendent or designee must approve all plans for the disposal of district assets. The
Superintendent will report the disposal of capital assets to the Board and will seek Board

approval when required.

If the original cost of an item exceeded $4,000, the approval of the Board is required prior to any
action.

All state and local laws and regulations must be followed, including formal bidding when
applicable.

If an asset was purchased with federal funds, it may be necessary to receive federal permission
for disposal. The coordinator or supervisor of the federal program from which the asset was

purchased will obtain the relevant written authorization.

The Business Manager will be responsible for processing all requests for disposal of an asset,
and will provide to the Superintendent or designee the following relevant information:

1. Estimated current market value and how market value was determined.
2. Reason for disposal.

3. Removal method.

4. Related costs.

Reasons For Disposal

Assets may be available for disposal if they are:
1. No longer required due to changed procedures, functions or usage patterns.

2. Occupying storage space and not needed in the foreseeable future.

Page 1 of 3



3.

706-AR-4. DISPOSAL OF CAPITAL ASSETS - Pg. 2

Noncompliant with health or safety standards.

4. Found to contain hazardous materials.

S.

Beyond repair.

Options For Disposal

Land and buildings must be sold in accordance with applicable laws.

Moveable assets identified for disposal may be disposed of using one of the following means,
only after authorization by the Superintendent or Board:

1.

Public Bid - A written request giving full details and specifications for the goods offered for
sale must be sent to the Superintendent. The sale must be advertised in the local newspaper
and posted in the district office. Bids will be received in the Business Office until opening at
a public Board meeting. After review by the solicitor, bids will be awarded.

Public or Online Auction - A public auction may be conducted by a licensed auctioneer if the
anticipated revenues exceed the cost of the auctioneer.

Donations - When the district has determined that goods have no residual value, and where
their disposal is unlikely to produce offsetting revenue, it may be authorized that the goods
be donated to another organization.

Trade-In - Items may be traded in when doing so maximizes the net return to the district. The
asset number of the item traded and the value of the trade-in must be shown on the purchase
order of the number asset.

Destroyed/Junked - Items with no market value and no use may be destroyed in an
appropriate and safe manner.

The district offers no warranty on the condition of the goods it sells. The advertisement for sale
should provide as full a description as possible, specify that the goods are sold “as is, where is”
and invite prospective buyers to inspect the goods before the sale.

Disposals

When disposing of a capital asset, after authorization from the Superintendent or Board, the
Business Manager should ensure that the following actions occur:

1.

2.

All district tags are removed.

Assets are checked for items that are not included in the disposal, such as district stationary,
software, records, files, papers, hazardous materials, etc.

Arrangements are made for removal.

Page 2 of 3



706-AR-4. DISPOSAL OF CAPITAL ASSETS - Pg. 3

4. Capital Assets Disposal Form is completed and filed in the Business Office.
5. Inventory records are updated accordingly.

6. Proceeds from the sale are credited to the General Fund budget.

© 2015 PSBA
Page 3 of 3



No. 706-AR-5

Octorara Area School District ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION

APPROVED:

REVISED:

706-AR-5. CAPITAL ASSETS DISPOSAL FORM

Item Number:

Description:

Serial Number:

Disposal Date: ~ / / Disposal Proceeds $ Disposal Costs §

_ e ——

Comment:

Authorized by: Disposed by:

Superintendent Signature/Date Signature/Date

© 2015 PSBA

Page 1 of 1



No. 706-AR-6

Octorara Area School District ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION

APPROVED:

REVISED:

706-AR-6. DISPOSAL OF BOOKS/MEDIA MATERIALS

The district will dispose of used textbooks, library books and media materials that are
recommended for disposal.

Textbooks, library books and media materials that are eligible for disposal include those that are
severely damaged; cannot be rebound; have pages missing; or have been determined by the
professional staff to contain information that is not current or correct; demonstrated low student
interest; and outdated copyrights.

Building principals, librarians and supervisors will identify the textbooks, library books and
media materials that are eligible for disposal.

Textbooks, library books and media materials will be stamped “DISCARD” on the first page or
lead edge and packed in boxes labeled “DISCARD.”

The building principal will complete the Books/Materials Disposal Form and forward a copy to
the Business Office and the Maintenance Supervisor. The form will be submitted approximately
one (1) week prior to the requested pick up.

Employees of the Maintenance Department will remove the boxes for disposal.

The principal or supervisor will ensure that textbook inventories for the building are updated to
reflect the disposals of books.

Library staff and media supervisors will update inventory records to reflect the disposal of books
and materials, and will update current resource catalogs.

© 2015 PSBA

Page 1 of 1



No. 706-AR-7

Octorara Area School District ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATION

APPROVED:

REVISED:

706-AR-7. BOOKS/MEDIA MATERIALS DISPOSAL FORM
Items are for:
" | Discard L Public Sale
Disposition of:
Number of Textbooks
Number of Library Books
Number of Media Materials

Location of Items:

Notes/Comments:

Building: Requested by:

Date:

Copies to: 1. Original to Maintenance Department
2. Principal/File
3. Business Office
4. Assistant Superintendent

© 2015 PSBA
Page 1 of 1



TREASURER'S REPORT

OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Net Transfers

Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of May 31, 2024

For the June 17, 2024 Regular Board Meeting

GENERAL FUND
2023-2024

Cash Balance as of April 30, 2024 1,490,872.06
Receipts Deposited:

Revenue - (Tax Receipts, State Transfers) $ 3,762,055.29

Other Receipts - (Rentals, Misc.) 1,030.00

Checking Account Interest 5,191.95

Transfer in from Investments 2,140,335.79 5,908,613.03

Total Available 7,399,485.09
Disbursements:

Net Payroll $ 1,225,165.50

Accounts Payable 3,200,619.86

Transfer to Investments 97,912.58 4,523,697.94
General Fund Cash as of May 31, 2024 2,875,787.15
Investments Qutstanding

Beginning Balance PSDLAF Investment Account 22,034,754.40

Beginning Balance Fulton Money Market 2,138,761.69

Earnings on PSDLAF Investment Account 95,576.48

Earnings on Fulton Money Market 1,855.70

($2,245,069.17)

24,901,666.25




OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
INVESTMENT ANALYSIS

Listed below is a summary of our investment activity for the period ending May 31, 2024

GENERAL FUND
Checking $2,875,787.15 3.35%  Fulton
Investment 22,024,048.40 5.280% PSDLAF (MAX)
Investment 1,830.70 3.356%  Fulton Money Market
$ 24,901,666.25

OTHER CASH & INVESTMENTS

Activity $ 150,127.61 3.35%  Checking

Arbiter Account 17,235.98 3.35% Checking

Cafeteria 276,418.90 3.35% Checking

Capital Projects 1,716,678.29 5.230% PSDMAX

Capital Reserve 3,973,416.44 5270% PSDLAF

Payroll 12,783.29 3.35%  Checking
$ 6,146,660.51

Total General Fund Cash and Investments as of May 31, 2024



L jo | abed

LOIH1SId TO0OHOS VIHY YHVH0100

SZ2'96 £1°L¥8'26 00'110'65Z'2 18'829'0€1 00°2€5'849'C 00°2E5'84¥'2
918v1 (e0zag'e) - £0'ZPS'6L 000 00°06L°CL 00'058'8
€0'06. (6e128'2€2) 8G'GEQ'P8L 18'SEL' L8 00°00¥'vE 00'005°0F
zz'19 9’681 vy 10°268' 2y £5'€88'22 00°015'GLL 00°082°ELL
£2°96 £TEVZ'0E 11'269'CLL 00'gez 00°191°€08 00°191'€08
19'€L21 (51'80z's€E) 25'048'9¢ £9°/€8'L 00°000°c 00°000°¢
Zr'es L570E'86 £5°860'€0L 06'960'61 00005022 00005022
1928 oLy L6 ¥S8LT ey 000 00°6£9'GZS 00'£9'62S
86'G8 86'%20'201 20°91L°9G9 000 00'L¥L'€9. 00'L¥L'€92
zc'88 GE'LEL'L0Z L 12'228'211'8 ¥v'291'GoE 00°182'¥82'01 00°182'¥82'0L
16°L8Y (r90EL'PL) vo216'1L 00'€52 00°002°€ 00°00L€

0070 00°000'8 000 000 00°000°'8 00°000°8
1289 211708122 £8'946'LY 00°€L9 00°008°04 00°008'02
06°€LL (ev'096'v22) L8VEB LZL'T §5'95€'GZ) 00'LEE'8L6'L 00 LEE'8L6')
69'88 0£°969'L GL'E8L's 8g'0zZL's 00°000'G} 00°000°G1L
9€°9L $0'68¥'296 Z9'LEV'618'2 ¥E'BSEVET 00°082'2L0' 000822207
zz'88 L¥'0G5°GEL 6G°L24'v9P')L 000 00°8Z£'099'L 00°8Z£'099'L
1818 6t'96£'00¢ LGSB'GLL'Z 000 00'Zve'9L¥'T 00'Zve'9Lr'
£v'94 GS'eP0'LLe'S 61°285°119'8L 9Z'99%'¢€Z 00°£90'959'v2 00'£96'G59'C
€€'€S 000Vl 00°091 000 00°00¢ 007002
€0°/81 (22€22'L) 11'€25'GL 000 00°00¢'8 00°00€'8
1828 66°905'8¥ Gl'19z'cze 98’ L¥E0L 00041282 00041282
8r'20lL (8£°10£'09) S8YEL'LIE'T €6'PV6'S61 00'8L€'9vP'T 00'8L£'0v¥'C
5026 0L6LL'E £E€'V£0'65 25°9v9'01L 00°008‘LL 00°008°L2

8L ehy (ve'eez'209) ¥ 002192 06°2£5'9L 00°000'92 1 00°000°921
2ZVL 88'119'05£'Z Z1'S06'0£8'S 000 00°245°181L'8 00°2/G°181'8
9269 Lv'19.'620' £G°LE8'60V'6 000 00'209'68Y'€ 4 00'209'687'CL
pesn % sguejeg s9y/dxg _9um Buipuesing jebipng jusiing . u.mm,v:m: feu m 10

fro— i,

E SRR S L AN

e b A

¥202/1€/50 -Jo sV

Lot S A o il A

papn|ou| sesueiqwNdul  ANN4 TYHINIO 04 - 0L :pun4

AJVYINANS QivOod

WV O ¥¥:LL €202/PL/LL

SQ0¢€| 104 Sjejol

SLO3Ard0O ¥3HLO 008

ALY3d0Odd 004

S3TddNS 009

FOIAY3IS AISYHOIHNC HIHLO 005
OAS Ald3d0dd A3svHOHNd 00¥
HOA1 ? 40dd d3SYHIUNd 00E
S1143NI8 1dINT 13NNOSH3d 002
SIUVIVS-AYIAS TINNOSYHI 001
NOILYONA3 TYNOILVIOA 00€1
SQ02Z1 104 S|ejol

S103rgo ¥3H10 008

ALH3d0ud 004

S3ANddNs 008

JOIAYAS A3SVYHOHN Y3H10 008
OAS ALH3d0OYd Q3aSYHDIHN 00F
HO3AL % 404d A3SVYHOUN 00€
S1I43N39 TdAT TINNOSH3d 002
SIAFYIVS-AHIAS TANNOSHId 001
(NODJ3S/NINZTI 90¥d 23dS 0021
S00L1 10§ S[EI0L

$S.103rdo ¥3H10 008

Ald3d04d 002

S31NddNS 009

JOIAYSS A3SYHIENd H3HLO 00
OAS ALH3dOYd a3SYHIUNd 00v
HOAL ¥ 40dd Q3SVYHOAHNd 00€
SLI43N3E 1dNE TINNOSHId 002
SIHVYIVS-AYIS TINNOSHIA 00}

AYVYANQODIS/NITI 90¥d 93N 0011
:o_i_._ommn,_., unodsy:



£ jo Z abed LO1H1S1a T00HDS VARV vdvHO100
65'86 ¥8'€16'8) LEGHO'8LE') GgZve'L 00°Z06'FVE'L 00°206'vvE'lL
or'zse (Lo'vze'e) LO¥Z8'E 000 00°000°} 00°000°}
000 00°00€ 000 000 00°00€ 00°00¢
0s¥0L (066201 1) S0°/82'152 SgTr9'y 00°006'¥¥2 00°006't+2
15292 (207LPE) 20718 00°002 0000L'2 000042
000 (99°0¢4'26) 99'0€2'G6 00°000'C 000 000
06°08 68'vZ1'98 L1'£66°G9E 000 00'8L¥'Z5Y 00'81¥'25F
1926 65°€6L'LY L' 066'96S 000 00'¥8L v+ 00481 v¥9
6£°GL 8°910'0E¥ L1°048'80€"L LL'L¥9'92 00'89%°LLL') 00'89G L2 L
80991 (92'099) 92°099'1 000 00°000°} 00°000°L
000 (£0'6.£'2) 20'64€'C 000 000 000
1125 W IELY v ors'y L1'99 00'084'8 00°05.'8
081z (10'Z69) 10°260°) 000 00°008 00°009
000 (00z9L've) 00°281'8 0062592 000 000
ve'L 9 0Z8'CIY vgeeL'L 000 00°055°0gy 00°085'0Z¥
2LL6 6E°8LO'LL LOELE 1LY 000 00'Z6€'Z8Y 00'Ze€'28Y
65'¥6 08 VEY'OF 047106118 000 00'9E€'858 00°9€€'858
000 (52'281'%) SLI8L'Y 000 000 000
000 (G2 281'%) SL 8LV 000 000 000
15011 (8°045°£8) LETE) PBS ly'zee's 00'¥8L'F¥S 00 ¥82'7¥S
Sl AA (L1v18) LL'PL6 00°000't 00°000' 00°000't
80701 (Lo 2ot'LL) 19'29v'262 000 00°000°'182 00°000°L8Z
91°96 SO0GL'L 88'929'%C 1¥'222'y 00°000'0€ 00°000°0€
027901 (92°698'F) 9z ¥G9'2L 000 00'680°89 00°680°89
¥8'GZ) (tev22'1y) LG"69¥'€02 000 00°G69°L91 00°669°191
PesN%  ®duejeg ooy/dx3 _2uz Bupueising, 3eBpng Juanng _¥ebpng jeuibug

¥202/1€/S0 30 SY

pepn|ou| seoueiquinduzy  ANNL TVH3INID 01 - 0} :pund

AYVINIANNS Qiivod

WV OV ¥ L L €202/ LIVL

80022 10} SIEIOL

$103rgo ¥IHLO 008

ALM3dO¥d 002

$37ddNS 009

IDIAYAS GASYHOMNG ¥IHLO 008
HOAL ¥ 40dd ISYHOUNd 00€
S1I43N38 TdNT TINNOSYId 002
SAMYIVS-AHAS TENNOSYHAd 001
NHLSNI"SADIANIS LHOddNS 002T
~ s001Z 403 SOl

$103rd0 ¥3HLO 008

ALH3dO¥d 002

S3NddNS 009

JOIAYIS QISVYHOUNA Y¥3AHLO 00§
OAS AL¥3JOYd Q3SVHOXNG 00¥
HO3L B 40¥d QaSYHOUNd 00€
S1i43N34 TdINE TINNOSYH3d 002
SV IVS-AYIS TINNOSHI 004
S¥3d dNd-A¥IS L30ddNS 0012
S00S1 10§ S[EJOL

HO3L ® 40dd GASYHOUN 00€
SO TOOHDS DIENNON 0051
SO0V 10} S|EJOL

S3Nddns 009

301A43S qASYHOHN ¥IHLO 008
HO3L B 40¥d QASYHOUNA 00€
S1143N39 TdINT TINNOSYHId 002
SFMVYIVS-AHIS TINNOSHI 004

950dd NOILONAULSNI ¥3HLO 00
:o_,un_._wm,oo E:@oowm

S o g I s



£ 40 ¢ abed 10141813 T00HOS VANV YHVYHO100
¥'l6 98'289'91 v0'6¥5'2LL 01'285'6 00'71L8'88L 00'718'8EL
rLOLLL (Liv8yoe) L1'60V'EE 0062 00°000°¢ 00'000'€
s8'L LO'EPe’L 66'951 000 0070002 00°000'2
$5°00L (st'58) GE'8.6'CL 01'200°2 00°006'G) 00°006'GL
18251 (es012'2) £5°018'71 00°008"2 00°009'7L 007009y
000 00°000'9 00°0 000 00°000'9 00°000°9
9€'z92 (00°'828'c8) 00'825'98 000 00°000‘cE 00°000'€E
ov'v6 9r'eo0'st ¥9°£00'022 000 00'890°'€€2 00'890'¢€Z
89'6.L 81 £9°28 ZGLLO'EE 000 00'9vZ'LEY 00'9¥e’ LEY
£0'98 9L'652'v. 8t'v0Z'09% 9/'60} 00'020'GES 00'0£0'GES
95'091 (0oeev) 00'8rL’L 000 00°GLL 00°GLL
000 (18'5st) 18'GLY 000 000 000
061 (r8'060'6) 80°0€L'61 9.6 00'670°04 0067001
000 00°00¢ 000 000 00°00€ 00°00¢
02'sZ 00195 00'681 000 00°0G2 00°052
28'€02 (g6'205'c1) 8620192 00°001 00°000°€} 00°000'E}
¥e6L Sr0LL'oY GG'E8Z 111 000 00'¥SP'€2Z 00'+Sb'€Z2
¥L28 16'922°1S 60'626'6£Z 000 00'208'982 00208982
LL'16 ZL'Z15'092 96'2£2'0£9'Z 26'019'09 00'96£'156'2 00'96€°156'C
000 (59'966) $9°966 0070 000 000
9LziL (0o6'c0t'LE) 06'795'v. 000 00'19L'er 00'L9L'EY
LLPOL (9z'v6) 9Z'¥60'C 000 00°000'Z 00°000°2
05'89 6€°901°12 ¥l LL8'2h vr'2z0'e 00°000°£9 00°000°29
0269 25 1e9'ee 88'¥C6'ES 09°€0v 00°0S6'LL 00°056°22
£9°.9 9L'8p6'L 0£°G0SE 7L9vS 00°000'9 00°000°9
GG 9gtL (15'g68'89) 9€°668202 GL'OYS PG 00°006'884 00°009'881}
8816 8229524 99°'9p1'G.8 95'860'Z 00'808'+56 00'808'¥56
9z'68 65'€99'267 L ELEvLE") 000 00°226'L19') 00°L26'L1L9°L
PesnY%  edueeq oeydxy  _ au3Buipuesing . .3ebpng yueung _3ebpng jeuibuo

¥202Z/1L€/S0 40 sV

papn|ou| seoueiqwinous  ANNS TYHINTD 04 - 01 :puny

AAJVANNS Qdvod

WY Ov:piLL €C0eivLiLL

$00ST 105 S[ejo L

$103rdo d3H10 008

AlLd3d0O¥d 002

S311ddNS 009

3I0IAY3S a3SYHOHNd Y3HLO 008
OAS ALY3d0O¥d d3SvHOHNd 00%
HOA1 ¥ J0Ydd 3aSYHIENd 00€
S1143N38 TdNT TINNOSH3 002
SANVYIVS-AYIS 1INNOSHAd 004
SSIANISNG-SIDIAYIS ddNS 0052
S00¥Z 104 SlejoL

$103rd0 Y3H.LO 008

ALH3d0¥d 002

$3I7ddNs 009

JOINGIS QaSVYHOIHN ¥3IHLO 005
OAS ALYAd0Odd A3SYHOHN 00F
HO3L ? 40Ydd Q3SYHIHNd 00€
S1i43IN34 1dAT TINNOSHId 002
SAYYIVS-AMIS TINNOSHAL 001
HLIVIH 3119Nd-JAS ddns 00ve
SQOEZ 10} Sjejo L

SANN4d 40 $3SN Y3IHLO 006
$103rgo Y3aHL10 008

ALY3d0Odd 002

S3ddNs 009

I0IAY3S A3SYHOUNC H3HLO 00§
OAS ALH3dOdd aSYHIHNA 00v
HO3A1 ® 40¥d J3ASYHIUNA 00€
S1i43N39 TdINZ TINNOSYH3Ad 002
SAHVYIVS-AYIS TANNOSHIC 00}
NINQV-S3DIAUTS 1HOddNS 00€C
uopdosag Junoasy

e £ S



. Jo t abed

10141510 TO0HIS VIHVY VdvdO100

000 00°/8G'v) 000 000 00°285°71 00285'%}
00'0 0028671 000 000 0028571 00°28G'v1
19°96 12'9€8'8¥ £6'59.'v22'L 9€'9.£'9L 1L 00'6.6'6EF'L 00'626'6E'L
00°G1Z) (00°09¥'%) 00098y 000 00°00¥ 00°00%

502 STYrO'PLE 75068y 12'60¢€'e 00°005'28€ 00'005'28€
G119z (17091°22%) 52°9v9'889 90'CLG'ES 00'000'662 00000562
L6'LL 88'v9.'Cl £1°018'€E 66'vZY'L 00°000'6¥ 00°000'6%
000 (zg'a.t'9) Z8'8.1'9 000 000 000

96'6VE L (00'86¥'29) 05'59¢'6€ 05'zZ€1'8C 00'000'S 00'000'G
16719 S9'L6L'GLL Ge'092'281 000 00'26¥'20€ 0025208
€92 91°€£8'66 ¥8°€62'60€ 000 00°£29'G0F 00°L29'G0¥
#6176 88'6/9'81 61 L16'CL2E £9°'120'8. 00'609'0€5'S 00'609'0£S°E
000 (or¥) or'v 000 000 000

£9'L £¥'TLG'06) 000 1S5°8PLE 00'12.'€6) 00'1ZL'€6L
85°00} (zasv8'sl) 6.°€LE'V22'E £.°616'69 00°'8v¥'GLZ'E 00'8YP'GLE'E
000 00°000'Z 000 000 00'000°C 00°000'Z
L9'L6 LE'ESE'Y 0€'¢€5'67 €EEGE'Y 00°0vy'6S 00°0¥¥'6S
GLEEL (80°819'092'1) ZSOLL'EED'Y 95°962'296 00'68E'GEL'E 00'68E'SELE
LLLYS VL) VLS 000 007000} 00°000°}
ro'ey AR A T4 68°GPS'61 000 00°06L't¥ 00°06L'%V

£ 2oL (62 v¥2'T2) 61286218 ¥5'6G1'GZL 00'+6¢'GL6 00¥67'GL6
65'LEL (82'606'79) 82°65£'0L2 000 00°08¥'50¢ 00°05+'502
62'8EY (ge'08e'60LL) 06'GE6'0LY'L S LyL'EVS 00" 262'50S 00°26Z'505
7909 18'€66'88€ 29'v¥8'S0e 15'66€'€62 00'8€2'886 00'8£2'886
S5'L6 £9v0€'9 L€7260'€6€ 000 00'20v'62F 00°20v'62Y
60°98 16'06.'68 60°226'C55 00°0 00'8LL'SP9 00'8LL'GrI
PesN % souElea’ seyidxg oug BupuEsing. .. yebpng jualing. 3abpng euiblio

¥202/1€/S0 -JO SY

papn|ouj sesueiquinoul  ANN4 TVHINID 0L - 0} :pund

AYVINNNS QAvOd

WV OV pyiLL €202/ LILL

$S0062 10} Sjejo L

JOINGIS A3SVYHIHNd H3AHLO 005
SADIANIS 1¥0ddNS ¥IHLO 0062
S0082 404 s{eloL

$123rg0 H3H1O0 008

AlLH3dO¥d 002

SAITddNS 009

JoIAYAS AISYHIHNd HIHLO 005
OAS ALYAd0OYd GISYHOUNd 00F
HO3L ® 40dd A3aSVHOUNd 00€
SLI43N38 1dN3 TSNNOSH3d 002
SAHYIVS-AYIS TINNOSHI 001
TYHLINIO-SOAS LHOddNS 0082
S00.Z 10§ S|ejoL

S103rd0 Y3H10 008

S31ddNsS 009

3OIAYIS AISVYHOHN JIHLO 005
OAS ALYIdO¥d AISYHIUNA 00v
HO3L ® 404d A3SVHOHNd 00€
SADIAUIS ISNVYL LNIANLS 0042
$0092 410j sjejol

S103rga0 ¥3HLO 008

AlLd3d0dd 002

S3ddNS 009

IDIAYAS 3ISVHOUNd Y3HLO 00S
OAS ALH3d0dd a3SvHOdNd 00F
HO3L ¥ 404d a3sSvHOHNd 002
S1143aN38 TdWA TINNOSHId 002
SAYVYIVS-AYIS 1INNOSHAd 001

SOAS LNVd LNIVIN/JO 0092
uopduoseq unoady

- A2 =4 it



1 10 g sbed

LOIH1SIA TO0HOS VIYY VHYHO100

WY Ov:pb:LL €202/ivLiLL

s|ejot ainyipusdxly

15'98 le'szz'ove's €8'9.9'651°1LS 02'862°9%0°T 00°102°9¥8°19 00°L0Z'918°L9
00'0 00°000'006 000 000 00°000'006 00'000'006 S006S 404 S[eloL
000 00°000'006 00°0 000 00000006 00°000°006 $103rdo ¥3HLO 008
IAUISTY A¥VLIOANE 0065
000 86'690°245 (86'652'£269) 00'989°L 000 000 S008S 10} S|EIOL
000 (G1vis'e) 518208 00°989°1 000 000 HO3AL ® 40¥d Q3ISVHOHNd 00€
000 €L'¥8.'186 (e1'782'185) 000 000 000 S1143aN39 1dW3 TANNOSH3d 002
1NNODIV ASNIJSNS 0085
SL'8Z1 (9¥'518°2) 9r'sL8'ZL 000 00°000°04 00°000°01 $002S 40 S[ejoL
§1'82L (9r'518°2) 9r'SLR'ZL 000 00°000°0L 00°000°0} SANNA 40 $3SN ¥3HLO 006
SHIASNVHL ANNL 0025
1666 00°000'G 00°008'¥9L'S 0070 00°008°69.'G 00°008'692'S S00LS 404 S[EJ0L
00'001} 000 00°000'082"¥ 000 00°000°082't 00°000°082' SANN4 40 $3ASN H3HLO 006
99'66 00'000'G 00°008'¥8%'L 000 00°008'68Y'L 00°008'68%°L S103r90 Y3HL0 008
JONVNIH ' ANIdX3 ¥IHLO 0015
000 (£8°282'8) £8'/82'8 000 000 000 SQDEE 40} S[EJ0L
000 (e8'282'9) €8282'8 000 000 000 S3AddNS 009
SIDIAYIS ALINNWINOD 00EE
1296 16228y 9}'¥¥6'LS0') 48°005°Gt 00'8L0'0FL'L 00'810°0p L'} SQ0ZE 10} S|Ej0L
9t'8G SLOPB2L 0v'682'91 Sg6L6'L 00°051°L€ 0070511 $103rg0 Y3HL0 008
Le'9e 6£7285°04 (vg1zv'L) SLY8L'e 00°00€'vL 00°00E'%L ALHIJONd 002
6L'SLL (L2v80'9)) 98'699'C1 ) S8YIE'S 00°006'G0} 00°006'S0} $3i1ddNs 009
ZSYEL (0e2v6'22) 82°108°€L 20'¥6G°G) 00'€5¥'99 00'€51'99 3DIAYIS QISYHIRN YIHLO 005
G L99 (g6'¢61'98) S6'EVY'OP 00°055'2 00°00S'9 00°005°9 OAS ALH3d0Yd GaSYHOHNd 00v
0592 00'06Z°22 00'v88° 2L 00°8€6'01L 00°ZLL'GLL 00°ZLL'9LL HO3L ¥ 40dd @aSVHOHNd 00E
£Lp8 02'82.1'6€ 08'¥8€'022 000 00°€LL09Z 00°€L1L09Z S1I43IN3Q 1diNA TINNOSY3 002
8816 69°.66'2Z L7268 LLG 000 00°061'6£S 00°06¢'6£5 SANVYIVS-AYIS TANNOSHId 004
S3ILIALLOV LN3ANLS 002€
Pasn%, =~ eduejeg ooy/dx3 _.ouzbupuesing yebpngjueuny yebpng jeuibuo uogduaseq JuUnooy

¥202/1€/50 10 sY

pepnjou| seoueiqunoul  ANN4 TYYINIO 0L - 04 :pund

AAVIANNS ivod



1 J0 9 abed 12141S1d TOOHOS VIHVY vavdH0100
0Z 0L 9L°9LL'GEE (94°625'71E'R) 000 {00'607'626'L) (00°607'626'L)
0Z'v0l 91'9L1'6eE (91525'v1E'®) 00°0 (00°60+'626'2) (00°60¥'626'L)
56'701 G8'961'EE (58'829'€04) 000 (00'2£4'0£9) (00°2E7'0£9)
000 00°00L°L (00°004°1) 000 000 000
0Lt01 58964l (c8'826°104) 000 (00°2et'0.29) (00°Ze¥'0£9)
16912 88'9v L VES (889 L68) 00°0 (00°009'c9€) (00°009'€9E)
000 (00°005'61) 00°00S'61 000 000 000
1225t 88°9¥9'€SS (88'9vZ'L16) 000 (00°009'c9¢) (00'009'c9€)
05'62 (06'6%1'9) (01°058'c2) 000 (00°000'0¢) (00°000°'0€)
0964 (06'6v1'9) (01°058'€2) 000 (00°000°0€) (00°000'0€)
Py EVE Sy'0L6'2L6 {ci'016'282°1) 000 (00°000'52€) (00°000'52€E)
PrEVE G¥'0L6'2L6 (sr'oL6'282°L) 000 (00°000'G.2€) {00°000°52€)
L6l 62°02v'SLE (62'818'6¥6) 000 (00°86€'¥€9) (00°86€'7£9)
ZL 6L 682°0ZV'S1E (64°818'676) 000 (00°86€'v£9) (00°86£'7€9)
000 ¥2'291'98 (yZ'291'98) 000 000 000
000 +2'291'98 (vz'z91'98) 000 000 000
000 (96°268'879) 96°268'8Y9 000 000 000
000 (96°268'819) 96°268'8F9 000 000 000
$5°004 LLEVS'0LE (£1°€0E"6¥1'6E) 000 {00°1.9.'8€Z'6E) {00°192°8£Z6E)
#5001 2reysone (21°€0E'6h¥'6€) 000 (00°192'8£2'6€) (00°192'8£Z°6€)
pIsn % edueleg ..2ud Bupueising 1obpng uaung _Jebpng |euibuo

o v R R

v2oe/Le/S0 4O SY

papnjouj seouesquinouz  ANN4 TVYINID 01 - 01 :pung

AYVYINNNS Qivod

WV OF:#¥:L L €202/v L)L

S00L. 10} S|EjoL
TYOI4093LYI-NON 000

¥3d0 '3 LONYLSNI DiSvd 0012
$0069 104 S{EI0L

OAS ALH3d0Odd G3SYHOHNA 001
TvOrdOO3LVYO-NON 000

YO0 NOH AJY IHLO 0069
$0089 10} Sjejol

S1143N3E TdWT TAINNOSH3d 002
TYORHOD3LYD-NON 000
31vIIWHILNI NO¥d A3 0089
$00.9 10} S[EIOL
IvOIHO93LYI-NON 000

1OV INIANLS WONL ATY 0029
$0059 10) SjEj0)
TVOIH0DILVYI-NON 000
SANIWLSIANI NO SONINYV3I 0059
SQ0v9 104 S|EjOL
TvOI40931vO-NON 000

A3 $3XV.L STIONINONITAA 00¥9
S00€9 404 S[BJOL
IYOIHOD31YO-NON 000
1S3IYILNI B SALLTVNI 00£9
50029 104 S|ejol
IYOIH093LYO-NON 000

S3XVL NO NIMVL OSI1a 0029
S00L9 10} StejoL
TvOIHOH3LYD-NON 000

V31 3HL A9 Q3IA371 S3XVL 0019
.:o_aa._u_omon E-umwm.&

2 (PRI E AOROe



2 40 2 abey

10141S1d TOOHOS VWY VHvH0100

000 €2'651°69 (€Z°651°69) 00'0 000 000

88°00L 0Z'rLZLES (0z'c9‘0v2‘19) 000 (00°6+5°60.°09) (00°6¥5°602'09)
€6°LL ZS'YST'YLY')L 81°658°€02°S 00989} 00°008'6.9°9 00'008‘629‘9
6g'l8 SV’ 126'G98°9 S L18'55Z'0Y 0Z'Z19'v70'2 00'LO¥'99L'SS 00" L0V'99LSS
66'001 €Y' €L£°009 (ev'zz6'60£°L9) 000 (00'6+5‘60.4°09) (00°6¥5°60.'09)
000 £2°65L69 (£2°651'69) 00°0 00°0 000

000 €2'651°69 (£2'651'69) 000 000 000

0801 (12 256'vP) (62°Zv¥'S) 000 (00°00%'08) (00°00%°05)
080l (L2 156'vP) (6Z'2vv's) 000 (00°00%°08) (00°00%'08)
1622 (6Z°85.'p5¢E) (12°259'7G6) 00°0 (00°9L¥'60E'L) (o0'9L¥'60€'L)
162 (62°854'%G¢E) (12 259'956) 000 (00°91¥'60€"L) (00'9L¥'60E‘L)
£1°96 (62°1L11'9€) (12'866'106) 000 (000171 786) (00°0L¥'L¥6)
£1°96 (627 11¥'9€) (12°'866F086) 000 (00°0L¥ 1 ¥6) (00°0L¥' L)
000 06°L¥8'6S (06°18'65) 000 000 000

000 06'L¥8'63 (06°1¥8'69) 000 000 000

AV (£1°2€£9'990°1) (e8°9vE'€¥9'?) 000 (00'86'602'€) (00'¥786'60.'€)
SZTLL (£1°2£9'990'L) (e8'9¥£'cy9°2) 000 (00'786°60.'€) (00'+¥86'602'€)
88°€El 0% #06' 201 (0¥ 16€'92) 000 (00°28v'81€) (00°28%'81€)
8g8'eel 0" ¥06'£01 (ov'16€'92h) 00°0 (00°28v'81€) (00°28¥'8L€)
9.°96 (€gg52'201) (21°881'222'¢) 000 {00°v16'62€'E) (00+¥6'62E'E)
9/'96 (€8'652°201) (z1'881'2Z2'E) 000 (00 ¥96'62£'E) (00'vP6'62LE)
9 LiL L0'LYS'LOZ (LO'6¥8'656'L) 000 {00°80€'85.2'1) (00°'80£'862'})
v LI L0'LPS' 102 {L0'6¥8'656°L) 000 (00°80€'8G.°1) (00°80£'85.°))
pasny  edueen aay/dxg . jebpng jusung 19bpng jeuibluo

¥202/1€/S0 -J0 SY

papn|ou| seoueIquNOUl NN TVHIANID 0L - 0} :pung

AJVYINANS Qivog

AV OFpPiLL €202ivLiLL

anuaAady JaylQ jelol

anuaAay |eloL

2inypuadxg JayyQ [e1oL
ainjipuadx3 jejo |

S[ejol oL pund

S[BJ10 | dNU3ASY

S0066 10} S|ejoL
IYOIHOD3LYO-NON 000
<0066> 0066

$0088 10} s|ejoL
AVIHOOILYI-NON 000
ISUNSNITY LSISSY AN 0088
“'$p0.8 10) S[EIOL
IVOIHO9O3LYI-NON 000
HISS3 - SINVYHO 0048

$00S8 104 sjejol
IVIIHOOALYI-NON 000
QIV-NIFSLINVO 10121834 0058
S006L 104 S[ejol
IVIIHOOILVYO-NON 000
AD0TONHI3AL ¥O4 INNIATH 0062
$008Z 104 Sjejol
AVYIIHO93LYI-NON 000

ANIE dIvd 1S S31AISANS 0084
SQ0S. 10} sjejoL
IVIIHO9D3ALVI-NON 000
SLINVYHD vH1X3 0052

S00€L 104 S|ejoL
AVIIHOD3I1YD-NON 000

SSd A3-NON s31aisans 00eL
SQ02ZL 104 s|ejol
AVIIHOOILYD-NON 000

a3 TvI03dS S3aAISans 00ZT.
uopduasaq JuUNoIdyY



¥ jo | obeg

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00°0
000
000
000
000
000
00°0
000
:09y/dx3 % GLA

O st SR el

000
9101561
000

000

000

000

000
¥Z'96€'9
8Lecl
[A3} 44
veerl
GT490°C
9529¢e'8¢2
81982°L
000
L6°€85'62Z1
LV L9z'ee
000

000
99'6¢y
[ 214
000

000

000
80°G¥L 952
L°96€°98
000

000
0r'essy
000

000

000
0r'20.°08
000

-ooyydxa LA oey/dxa 1w

B M g Brerienn

LOIYLSId TOOHIS VIYVY VdvdO100

000 ANININDIT 40 VAN Zhy
000 SOAS LNIVIN % SdIVd3d 0er
000 ALIDIHLDA3 Z2v
000 OAS TYNOISSIHI0Hd b3H10 0ge
000 Y3HLO - SOAS (3 O¥d 6¢¢€
000 S1143N39 33A0TdWE H3IHLO 062
000 JHI13Y 4O LSO O 93d0 182
20'e8s NOILLdIYOS3dd SNI-413S 942
€L VYD A3 IONVINSNI-FT3S 2
8¢€°19 JWODINI IDNVENSNI-ANAS v42
96'6E 3417 AONVHNSNI-A13S €4¢
€788l IVINIA AONVENSNI-ATES 228
9z2'585°2 H17V3H Q3N SNI-FT3S L2
92802 NOILLYSNIdWOD SHIHUOM 092
000 IN 0s2
€Z/81'9L AIMLNOD LNIWIHILI 0EC
GG'9/L'E GIIINOD ALIMNOIAS VID0S 0¢e
000 JFONVHNSNI NOLLAIMOS3Hd 91¢
00°0 JONVHNSNI V0 A3 612
000 SNI NOILO310dd JWOINI vie
000 JONVHNSNI 3411 €12
000 JONVHNSNI TVINIA 212
000 JFONVHNSNI TVYIIG3aN 112
000 SAYYIVS ARVHOdNTL 28t
92'960'SE SIAVIVS dVINOIN 181
ZO'vee'L SA-VYIVS TvOII3TO LS
000 SIUVIVS AUVHOdWAL 22t
000 SAFVYIVS AdVINOIA L2b
89°9Ly NOILYSNIdNOD TYNOLLIAayY 614
000 1NO 1dO {WNSNI NINGY 911
000 NOvE ANG NOILVOVYA/IWILYIAO €L L
000 SARVIVS AMVIOdWAL Zti
092102 SAVIVS HVINO3AY L
000 VOIHOOALVYI-NON 000

SRR e A W el SESEA

$30IAN3S 4004

uonduosaq

YZ0Z/LE/S0 @3¥eq Jo-IND  PZOLZ-EZ0T -1BDA
L3043 SSOT ANV 1140¥dd J0IANIS 004

WV cl:8biLL €eocivLiiL

ooLe



¥ Jo g ebed

000

000
000

000
000
000

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

06'0LL'y
06°0LL'Y

0070
00°0
000

000
00°0
000
000

(62:021°220°})
6L°0ZL°LL0°L
000

000
89°€ECT
000

000
81°G85'Y
000
00'08'%
000
zZzLIe'L
000
L0'788'16e
000
S8'LPG
9Z'¥06'02
19'620'C
000

el

000 -

92'80L
92'804

00°0
000
000

000
000
000
000

(¥2-sov'90L)

vL'59¥'90)
000

000
69°vL
000

000
6628
000

000

000

000

000
9r'6/E°CE
000

000
S00LL
18262
000

000

000

1O41S1d TO0HOS VIHY YHvd0.100

%00°0 (]
i(sso7) f1404d

%00°0 0
i(sso0) J3youd
:asuadx3 jejo|

%00°0 0
i(ss07) J3youd
:esuadx3 [ejoL

%0070 0
(sso7) | oid
:asuadx3 [ejoy

ooy/dxa aLW

WY 2L:8¥:LL £202/vL/LL

NO LSTNZLNI :3uno) [eapy abesoay

SINIWLSIANI NO LSTFHIUINI 0189
SINIWLSIANI NO LSTHILNI 0199
dX3 JA 101 d PUngdy Juno? [eapy aberoay

TVORIODIALYI-NON 000
dX3 JA Joud punjey 1665
YA YOI ANNTY :Huno) jespy sbesory

1N 052

SIHVIVS HYVINO3Y LI
AT YA HOlHd ANNA3Y 0€1LS
SIADIAYIS 004 uno) [ealy abessay

SHI4ASNVHL ANNd 0€6
SIHNLIANIAX3 OSIN 068
§334® S3nd 018
ANIWIOVId3H LININLIND3 094
QV/9IHO - diND3 1YLIdVO 262
M3N-dIND3 05

¥d3A 004 A3ANNd d3ANON i

FHVYMLH0S TWNOILYINA3 8v9
S1¥DIA0IHEd ANV SHOO0S 0p9
SMOVNS ¥£9

SIILIAOWNOD A3LVYNOQ 89
aoo4 09

NS TTOIHIA -LNIVIWHIO Z19
S3ddnS +19

S3rddns TvY3INIO 019

JSNIAAX3 YIINOD 2 13AVYL 085

ONIANIE 8 ONILNIHd 085
ONISILHAAQY 0FS

SNI aVI1 IAILOWOLNY 228
uopduosaq

JuNo2dy.

bZ0Z/LEIS0 1818 HO-IND  PZOZ-EZ0Z JBIA
130d3d SSOT ANV LId0¥d FIIANIS A004d



¥ Jo ¢ abed L1O[d1S1d TO0HIS VIYV VHvYdO100 NV ZL:8P:LL €ZOZ/TLILL

%000 0 HA HOIHd ANNATY N0 [edly sbessay
ob'288°L LUV i(ss07) /youd
00°0 ob'88°L LUV anuaAsy [ejoL
000 0F'288') LLUVL dX3 YA HORId GNN43Y 1669
dX3 ¥A HOIMd ANN4FH 1669
%000 0 004 ¥3HLO unoy |eajy abelsary
000 000 :(sso) /woid
000 000 000 19NUBADY (810
000 000 000 A3Y JDIAYIAS 00 ¥IHLO 0699
ATY FDIAYIS 0004 ¥IHLO 0699
%000 [(] SNOILLONNA TVID3dS :Juno) jealy abesaay
00'LIF'EL 807811 :(ss01) /Woid
000 00'LLY'EL 8072811 :8nuanay |ejo)
000 00 LLFEL 807/81°L SNOILONNAS WIDAdS 0£99
SNOILONNA TVIOAdS 0£99
%00°0 0 LInav :3uno) jeayy abeseay
00°0 000 i(sso0) 1 Woud
000 000 000 :@nuaasy |ejo)
000 000 000 1INav 2299
1nav 2299
%00°0 0 JLUYD VIV (N0 jeajy abesaay
05'v5€°) 08922 i(sso07) /3yoid
00'0 05'¥S€L 08'922 19NUBASY [ejoL
000 057SE'} 08'92¢ JLUVO VIV 1299
atuvoviv 1299
%000 0 “NON-SITVS ATIVQ :Juno) |eajy s6esday
00'0 00°0 :(sso7) 1 oud
000 000 000 :3NUBABY [e10]
000 000 000 HNGWITH-NON-S31VS ATiva 0299
UNAWISH-NON-S3 VS A1Iva 0299
%0070 0 -S3TVS ATIVQ uno) [edly aberaay
08'5669 000 i(ss07) JIyoud
000 08'G669 000 :3nuaAay [ejo]
000 08'S66'9 000 1SVIMVANE-SITYS ATIVA 2199
, ASV:HIVIUE-SITVS ATiva _Z199
%000 0 HOS-STTVS ATIVA :Iuno) [eapy abelaay
L00bZ'LS oLesl'y i(sso07) /3yo.d
00°0 LO0vZ'LS oLzaL'y :8NuBAaY |ejo )
000 Lo'ovz'LS oL'zgl'y HONNMT HOS-SFTVS ATV 1199
HINNT HOS-S3TVS Allva 1199
29u1dx3 % QLA Jeuidx3 LA 29u/dx3 QLW uopdussaq WOV,

[N S A i A A ] TSR e e i e R o i’

¥20Z/1€IS0 :83e@ HO-IND  Z0T-€T0OC *4EdA
140d3Y SSOT ANV 1140dd JJIAUIS 004



.40 ¢ abed 121¥1S1d TOOHIS VIHVY YdVdO.L00 WV 2i:8v:LL €202/vi/LL

(g8'z59'9¢€L) (S1°2212) i(ss07) /youd [EI0] puels
000 6L°0ZL°LLO0L vLsar'a0L :esuadxy [ej0] puels
000 ¥6°LOV'0V6 65'88Z'¥0L ianuaaay |ejoL puess
suopeao iy
00°0 000 00'0 :@nuaasy [ejo)
000 000 000 ALIQOWWOD A31¥YNOQ ANTVA ££58
ALIGOWWOD a31LVNOA INTVA - ges8
%00°0 0 MW SAIAISENS N0 |esjy abeloay
0v'95€°0.L L6018 :(sso) 1 oid
00°0 01'9SE‘0LL LL16L'28 :anuaAdy [ejo)
000 0F'98£°042L 2018428 HONOVT MTIN $31AISANS LESe
HONMT XN STiaIsans 158
%000 0 TYILTN THVHS FLVLS uno) jealy abesaay
00'0 000 :(sso1) / woud
000 00'0 000 :8nuBAsy |eloL
000 000 000 L1NOD J¥(13d FUYHS JLVLS 0282
AINOD JuILI FUVHS ALVIS 0z8L
%000 0 2 §S FYVHS ALVLS :Juno) eajy abeisay
000 00°0 i(sso7) /1youd
000 000 000 :@nuanay jejot
000 000 000 3N ® SS IHYHS ALVLS 0182
g3w? SS JUVHS ALVLS  0i8L
%000 0 unod jeay wmw._w><
290208 18'0Z1°01 i(sso7) /oud
000 29'020°c8 1L8'0ZL0L 1BNUAASY (€10 L
000 29°020'e8 Lg'ozL'ol 1SVAMYIHE/HINNTINMIN 0092
LSYANVIHSHONN UM 009L
%000 0 AaNN43Y 3unod [esly abesaay
(69°805) 000 :(sso7) /3yod
0070 (69°805) 00°0 :anuaaay [ejoL
000 (69'805) 000 AaNN43Y 2669
anNn3ay 2669
Dayydx3 % AlA u_.uw%..@m_tri 99u/dx3 LW LT ST _bogduasaq NOOIY,

¥202Z/1L€/60 @1eq HO-IND  $Z0Z-€COT 4E3A
L30d3d $SOT ANV 1140ud IDIAHIS A004



JUNE 2024

LIST OF BILLS FOR APPROVAL

FUND AMOUNT
General Fund S 26,700,941.89
Cafeteria Fund S 41,690.43
Capital Projects S 3,542.21
Capital Reserve S -

S 26,746,174.53

Budget YTD Exp %

Fund 10 $ 59,627,792.00 $ 51,459,676.83 86.30%



General Fund
June 17, 2024

Payment# PaymntDt Vendor Name

'RITTENHOUSE NURSING AWARD
'SALUTITORIAN AWARD
ENGINEERING AWARD

Description Of Purchase
VARIOUS - SEE ATTACHED

"HERO'S LUNCHEON

" OPER/MAINT-TRANS/TELE SERV]CE
" OABEST EXPO SUPPLIES
;SOFTWARE- EVENT MANAGEMENT

SUMMERS & ZIMS AWARD
EASTERN STAR AWARD
'OUTSTANDING ATHLETE AWARD
'OPER/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
HOME EC/CTE SUPP'LIES -

193546  05/14/2024 :CARDMEMBER SERVICES
193547  05/14/2024 .PASQUALES PIZZA & CARRY ouTt
193548  05/17/2024 AT&T MOBILITY
193549 05/17/2024 ;BETTES BOUNCES LLC
193550  05/17/2024 iBRIGHTLY SOFTWARE INC
193551  05/17/2024 CAMRYN DICKINSON
193552 05/17/2024 SCHEMPP CARSON
193553  05/17/2024 'SCHEMPP CARSON
193554  05/17/2024 :CHLOE BADMAN
193555  05/17/2024 CHLOE BADMAN
193556  05/17/2024 ;CHRISTORHER KIRK
193557  05/17/2024 CINTAS
193558  05/17/2024 DUTCH -WAY FARM MARK’ETTN’C"""'
193559  05/17/2024 EDWARDS BUSINESS SYSTEMS
193560  05/17/2024 'ELENI CHRISTOU
193561 05/17/2024 EMMERSON WARE
193562  05/17/2024 'ESS NORTHEAST LLC
193563  05/17/2024 'FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
193564  05/17/2024 H & L TEAM SALES B
193565 05/1f/20§4"LAN6AST’ERLEBANCN LEAGUE
193566  05/17/2024 ISABELLA DELISE
193567  05/17/2024 JACK HOLUB
193568  05/17/2024 JASMINE ESTRELLA
193569 05/17/2024 JASMINE ESTRELLA
193570 05/17/2024 . JESUS JUAREZ-JUAREZ
193571  05/17/2024 KADES MARGOLIS CORPORATION
193572  05/17/2024 KONA ICE
193573 05/17/2024 LILY RISING
193574  05/17/2024 LITITZ SIGNS
193575 05/17/2024 'M&B ENVIRONMENTAL INC
193576  05/17/2024 NAPA -
193577  05/17/2024 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC
193578 05/17/2024 :PERMAWARD o
193579 05/17/2004 PIPE DATAVIEW
193580  05/17/2024 PLAQUES & SUCH
193581  05/17/2024 PRESSLEY RIDGE
193582  05/17/2024 'RYAN LINNENBAUGH
193583  05/17/2024 RYAN LINNENBAUGH
193584  05/17/2024 RYAN LINNENBAUGH

COPIER STAPLES

" ATHLETIC AWARDS
" AIDE SERVICES

ALMA O'LEARY AWARD
""HELEN CORSON PEACE AWARD
SUBSTITUTES

“MAINT SUPPLIES

~ 'HS CROSS COUNTRY UNIFORMS

'MIDDLE SCHOOL COACHES MEET 2024
CLEAN WATER AWARD

OUTSTANDING ATHLETE AWARD

" "CHARQUE BACON AWARD |
~ 'ALTHOUSE AWARD
"~ PNC ACCOUNTING AWARD

'OPER/MAINT- OTHER BENEFITS
PLCFIELD DAY

OUTSTANDING ATHLETE AWARD
'BANNER FOR BOYS TRACK AND FIELD
"OPER/MAINT-BLDG REPAIR

~ |OPER/MAINT- DIST VEHICLE SUP

OFFICE SUPPLIES
'AWARDS

~"OP/MAINT WATER TREAT PUR SRVCS"

'SPORTSMANSHIP AWARD

HARRY CHALFONT PAXSON AWARD
ENGINEERING AWARD

9 A B H B A O P P

G P P DB A PR B B P N P B A A S PP v B B RO B P

Amount
13,625.50
250.00
5,564.60
876.15
7,491.77
1,500.00
1,000.00
500.00
1,700.00
250.00
300.00
68.42
1,343.54
 48.90
500.00
500.00
461122
101.08
4,149.00
225.00
1,000.00
300.00
1,000.00
750.00
250.00
26,093.69
1,089.00
300.00
75.00
6,633.58
44.98
26.31
1,055.21
785.00
99.00
7,590.00
300.00
250.00
500.00




General Fund
June 17, 2024

193585  05/17/2024 SARA MEYER
193586 '65/17/2024 {SARAH WATSON
193587 . 05/17/2024 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC
193588  05/17/2024 |SCROGGIN ELIZABETH
193589 - 05/17/2024 |SHANE ALTHOUSE
193580  05/17/2024 SHANE ALTHOUSE =~
193591  05/17/2024 'SHIPPENSBURG U FOUNDATION -
193592  05/17/2024 SPIKES TROPHIES LIMITED
19’35"93' . 05/17/2024 | ISTUDENT SERVICES COMPANY
193594 ' 05/17/2024 TAYLOR'S MUSIC STORE
193595  05/17/2024 [ TELESYSTEM
193596 . 05/17/2024 THOMAS FALLS
193597 - 05/17/2024 USC - UNIONVILLE SPORTS COUNCIL
193598 - 05/17/2024 'VALLEY FORGE ED SERVICES
193509  05/17/2024 XEROX CORPORATION
193600  05/22/2024 SHIPPENSBURG U FOUNDATION
193601  05/29/2024 SUCCESSFUL PRACTICES NETWORK
193602  05/31/2024 21ST CENTURY MEDIA
77193603 - 05/31/2024 ACHIEVEMENT HOUSE C s
193604  05/31/2024 AGORACYBERCS
193605  05/31/2024 AMPLIFY EDUCATION INC
7193606 . 05/31/2024 AVON GROVE CHARTER SCHOOL
193607  05/31/2024 BEATONNANCY A
193608 05/31/2024 ; ICINDY KRUSE CONSULTING LLC
193609  05/31/2024 {COLLEGE BOARD
7193610 | 05/31/2024 'COMMONWEALTH C ACADEMY
193611 ! 05/31/2024 DUTCH -WAY FARM MARKET INC
””” 193612 05/31/2024 EDWARDS BUSINESS SYSTEMS
193613  05/31/2024 EIASSOCIATES
193614  05/31/2024 ESS NORTHEAST LLC
193615 ~ 05/31/2024 FP FINANCE
193616  05/31/2024 GUARDIAN 'LIFE INSURANCE
193617 05/31/2024 'HANNAH LEVASSEUR TAx COLLECT
193618 05/31/2024 JEFF HELLRUNG
193619 05/31/2024 | KADES MARGOLIS CORPORATION
7193620 05/31/2024!KINGSIH EMERGENCY COM -
193621 '05/31/2024 KIRK LUTHER
7193622 05/31/2024 LANCASTER GENERAL MEDICAL
193623  05/31/2024 LANCASTER LEBANON LEAGUE
193624  05/31/2024 .INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

SPORTSMANSHIP AWARD

'ENGINEERING AWARD
'ART SUPPLIES

TUITION REIMB !NSTRUCT STAFF
GENE DAVIS AWARD
'ALTHOUSE AWARD

TRACK & FIELD HOUSING

“CTE GRADUATlON SUPPLIES
'DIPLOMAS -

'INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC REPAIRS
'OPER/MAINT-TRANS/TELE SERVICE
'RITTENHOUSE TEACHING AWARD
'bUAerRT MEET TIMING

'EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
COPIER LEASE

'TRACK & FIELD HOUSING

" CONFERENCE '
CADVERTISING
"'PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION
" PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION
'PROF ED SVC

" PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION

~ REIMB BENEFITS PAYMENT 5.23.24
~ 'TITLE Il PROFESSIONAL ED SERVICES PLC'
" TITLE IV DUEL ENROLLMENT
PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION

ISUPPLIES
LEASE/COPIER RENTAL

“OPER/MAINT - OTHER PROF SVRS
SUBSTITUTES

'MONTHLY LEASE
'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - LIFE INS
”"L"OT’ & TOWER TAx o

'PIAA OFFICIALS JH SOFTBALL
'CBIZFEES

'OPER/MAINT-SUPPLIES
PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL
'ATHLETIC TRAINING SERVICES

A. LANDIS BRACKBILL AWARD BANQUET

2024 YEARLY SCHOOL TAX FILES

L A T T R R R L R E R R O IR Il I I I N N L S T Y YA T P P S RPN  PT APy SPIN

300.00
500.00
446.30
825.00
500.00
750.00
1,050.00
418.08
735.89
229.50
1,997.61
1,500.00
900.00
11,300.00
487113
480.00
6,615.00
'881.46 |
473217
12,613.78
517,283.561
206.677.38
1 733.32
4,500.00
17,764.00
42,768.81
1,497.38
1,777.78
1,500.00
14,081.33
115.00
3,948.46
320.78
~80.00
5.00
117.51
83.00
3,646.00
256.00
275.00




General Fund
June 17, 2024

193625  05/31/2024 LNP MEDIA GROUP INC ADVERTISING $ 1,482.60
193626  05/31/2024 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC ‘OFFICE SUPPLIES $ 242.67
193627  05/31/2024 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL CTE ANIMAL PLANT SCIENCE SUPP $ 58.93
193628  05/31/2024 PARSS DUES/FEES $ 975.00
193629 '05/31/2024 PETTY CASH REIMB STUDENT REWARD 3 72.00
1193630 05/31/2024 . 'REACH CYBER CHARTER SCHL ~.PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION % 14,691.90
193631  05/31/2024 REPUBLIC SERVICES #319 " 'TRASH REMOVAL SERVICES $ 1,147.50
193632  05/31/2024 RIDDELL/ALL AMERICAN SPORTS ~ 'FOOTBALL SUPPLIES | '$ 423.31
193633  05/31/2024 SAXTON & STUMP LLC 'LEGAL SERVICES $ 2,771.25
193634  05/31/2024 SPECTRA ELECTRICAL CON 'LIGHTING CONT PANEL REPLACEMNT PHASE 1§ 22,200.00
193635  05/31/2024 TIMOTHY PAXSON PIAA OFFICIALS - BASEBALL $ 83.00
193636 05/31/2024 T P TRAILERS INC MAINT/RENTAL $ 565.00
193637  05/31/2024 'TRIAD LIFTSLLC "HANDICAP LIFT JH $ 12,777.70
193638 :05/31/2024 XEROX CORPORATION ~ COPIERLEASE $ 57130
193639  06/06/2024 AT&T MOBILITY ~ OPER/MAINT-TRAN ffEL’E"SEﬁ’\'/TCE’ $  5267.58
193640  06/06/2024 . AT&T MOBILITY - T OPERIMAINT- TRANS/TELE SERVICE $ 11.129.20
193641 06/06/2024 BLOXELS ~ SOFTWARE PACKAGE $ 375.00
193642  06/06/2024 CM REGENTLLC ~ SUSPENSE ACCOUNT-LTD $ 5,293.41
193643  06/06/2024 COURTNEY FALS ‘REIMB STDNT & CHAP FOR 1ST GR TRIP $ 24.00
193644  06/06/2024 DENNEY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 'MAINT/ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES $ 290.00
193645 06/06720’24’1’DUT'C'HWAY HARDWARE MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES $ 1,816.68
193646  06/06/2024 .EDWARDS BUSINESS SYSTEMS COPIER $ 187.86
193647  06/06/2024 |[ESS NORTHEAST u_c 'SUBSTITUTES $ 17,897.15
193648 061062024 FUSION MALVERN ~ TUITION 'S 32,287.20
193649 06/06/2024 CHRISTINE GIVLER REIMB FOR 1ST GR FIELD TRIP | $ 12.00
193650  06/06/2024 HONEY BROOK BARBECUE - 'SUMMER STAFF LUNCHEON $ 559.50
193651  06/06/2024 'HORSHAM CLINIC " HOSPITAL TUTORING '$ 180.00
193652  06/06/2024 . JAMILA HIGHFIELD REIMB 1ST GR FIELD TRIP $ 24.00
193653  06/06/2024 - JOHN LAFFERTY PIAA OFFICIALS - SOFTBALL $ 58.00
193654  06/06/2024 KIMBERLY FRIEL REIMB 1ST GR FIELD TRIP $ 12.00
193655  06/06/2024 LISAGRIEST 'T|TL’E’ 1| PROF DEV EDUCATION SERVICE PLC  § 4,992.00
193656 | 06/06/2024 MARGARET MACK ~ REIMB STDNT & CHAP FOR 1ST GR TRIP $ 24.00
193657 | 06/06/2024 MODERNFOLDSTYLES INC - .OPER/’M}AIIN‘T"EUPPUES - $ 161.00
193658 . 06/06/2024 .NUNA MELENDEZ . RE]METS?’G’F(F]ELD TRIP $ 12.00 |
193659  06/06/2024 - JOHNEEE&E Fi’N’A’NCIAL T iCTE ANIMAL PLANT SCIENCE SUPP $ 386.30
193660  06/06/2024 PACTA 777 CTEDUESFEES $ 175.00
193661  06/06/2024 PIONEER ATHLETICS FIELD SUPPLIES $ 724,16
193662  06/06/2024 SAMANTHA CRONK 'REIMB 1ST GR FIELD TRIP $ 12.00
193663 - 06/06/2024 SBH AWARDS BANNER UPDATE $ 105.00
193664  06/06/2024 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS 'OPER/MAINT-SUPPLIES $ 718.77




General Fund
June 17, 2024

193665  06/06/2024 SNYDER & MYLIN SEPTIC SERVICES
"'*"1”936"6"6 06702372024 'SPIKE'S TROPHIES LIMITED

193667 | 06/06/2024 | STEPHANIE TARLOSKI
193668 06/06/2024 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

193669  06/06/2024 . TELESYSTEM

193670  06/06/2024 VERNA TRAINOR ~

193671  06/06/2024 US FOODS INC i

193672  06/06/2024 :THE WHITE CLAY SCHOOL
7193673 06/06/2024 WHITE RENOVATIONS LLC -
193674 06/06/2024 'XEROX CORPORATION

D000003579 05/17/2024 ; ALAN MCILVAIN COMPANY

'DOGO003E80 05/17/2024 AL THOUSE TRANSPORTATION
D000003581 05/17/2024 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC
D000003582 - 05/17/2024 AUSTILL'S REHAB SERVICE
D000003583 05/17/2024 :CBIZ PAYROLL INC '
D000003584 05/17/2024 CCIU

D000003585 05/17/2024 CCRN ED & BEHAV SUPPORT

D000003586 . 05/17/2024 DELTA DENTAL OF PENNSYLVANIA

0000003587 05/17/2024 AMANDA FRATERMAN
DOG0003588 06/17/2024 FREY LUTZ CORPORATION
'D000003589 05/17/2024 GENERAL HEALTHCARE
D000003590  05/17/2024 . INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS
D000003591: C5/17/2024 JED KING
D000003592 . 05/17/2024 DOROTHY LOMBOY
D000003593, 05/17/2024 *RA’R’[[ET MURPHY

D000003594  05/17/2024 'NRG BUILDING SERVICES INC

DO00003595 | 05/17/2024 OASD CAFETERIA

PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL 5/1/24-5/31/24
SENIOR AWARDS

" REIMB 1ST GR FIELD TRIP
“OPER/MAINT-SUPPLIES

'OPER/MAINT-TRANS/TELE SERVICE
~ TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF

CTE SUPPLIES
TTUITION T

- MAIN CONFERENCE RM 102 AND IT RM RENO
COPIER LEASE

"JR HIGH TECH ED SUPPLIES

2023-24 TRANSPORT CONTRACT

'SUPPLIES

‘OT/PT SERVICES

'MEDICARE CARE REIMBURSE DED
'MENTAL HEALTH SPECIALISTS

~ EDUCATIONAL & BEHAVIORAL SUPPORTS
'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - DENTAL INS

LEARNING SUPT - TRAVEL
REPAIRS & MAINT - OHS EQUIP
PCA

'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP

" TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
'REIMB SUPPLIES

~ _TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
'OPER/MAINT - OTHER PROF SVRS

~ SALADS- TEACHER APPRECIAfION LUNCHEON ‘

D000003596‘ 06/17/2024 PECO - B
D000003597 ;. 05/17/2024 : PET|OOA’*BET’H ANN
D000003598 - 05/17/2024 'PETROLEUM TRADERS CORP
D000003599 ' 05/17/2024 SHENK MARY RENEE
Doooooseoo 05/17/2024 SUBURBAN TESTING LABS INC
D000003601 - 05/17/2024 SWEET STEVENS KATZ & WMS

D000003602 | '05/'1 712024 SWIFTMD

'DO00003603 | 05/17/2024 - THOMSON REUTERS

DO00003604 | 05/17/2024 ‘TSA CONSULTING GROUP INC
'DO00003605 05/17/2024 U S SUPPLY COMPANY
D000003606 05/17/2024 'VIKING PURE SOLUTIONS LLC
DO00003607 : 05/17/2024 WINDLE'S WATER WORKS
Do’ob’dofséc’)s'; 05/31/2024 21ST CENTURY CYBER CHARTER

ENERGY

'REIMB FOR INCOMING K SUPPLIES
'UNLEADED FUEL

‘TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
MAINT. WATER TESTING/SUPPLIES
'PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

" MEMB FEE VIRTUAL/TELE DOC SERVICES

"ONLINE/SFTWR SUB CHARGES
403B/ROTH/457B

'MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
'OPER/MAINT - EQUIP RENTAL

WATER
PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION

R T R R T R N R N I AR I

L R I R TR T TR T A R w'm‘wlmim]mawmmwm}me

850.00
640.55
12.00
343.33
2,013.08
1,548.00
4227.07
9,940.00
21.700.00
15,555.39
1,024.60
311,066.19
297.16
9.265.63
42517

356,571.08
43,267.00

3,442.00
280.43
508.50
45,450.61
122,350.68
1,548.00
61.47
1,548.00
692.93
45.00 |
' 673.87
103.02
2,235.69
736.00
© 265.00
6,014.64
852.48
295.31
32,187.32
914.04
505.86
195.00
28.888.41




General Fund
June 17, 2024

D000003609

D000003611
DO00003612.
DO00003613'

D000003615
D000003616
| DO00003617
D000003618
D000003619
D000003620

D000003622

D000003610°

'DO00003614

D000003621

05/31/2024 . AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC
05/31/2024 BRANDYWINE FLAGS

05/31/2024 .CBIZ PAYROLL INC

05/31/2024 COLLEGIUM CHARTER SCHOOL
05/31/2024 DELTA DENTAL OF PENNSYLVANIA
05/31/2024 'FREY LUTZ CORPORATION

05/31/2024 GUERTLER KRIS'

05/31/2024 KIM HANLEY
| 05/31/2024 CALE A HILBOLT

05/31/2024 INDEPENDENCE BLUE CROSS
105/31/2024 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY

05/31/2024 'HEATHER L KRAMER
05/31/2024 'LAULETTA PATRICK
'05/31/2024 LINDA C MCCAWLEY

D000003623

05/31/2024 MUSIC & ARTS CADEPT

D000003624
D000003625
D000003626
D000003627
D000003628
D000003629
' D000003630
D000003631
'D000003632:
D000003633
'D000003634
D000003635 :
D000003636
D000003637
'D000003638'

05/31/2024 . OASD CAF‘:TERIA
05/31/2024 CARA PAKES

05/31/2024 PA LEADERSHIP CHARTER SCHL

05/31/2024 PENNSYLVANIA VIRTUAL of]
05/31/2024 PECO
05/31/2024 'PETROLEUM TRADERS CORP

05/31/2024 SAMANTHA PITTMAN
05/31/2024 SHULTZ CHRIS*OPHER
05/31/2024 STOLTZFUS FEED ’
05/31/2024 :ALLISON THALER

05/31/2024 TSA CONSULTING GROUP INC

05/31/2024 VIKING PURE SOLUTIONS LLC
05/31/2024 'WHARY KYLE

05/31/2024 MARY E WILLIAMS

05/31/2024 'WINDLE'S WATER WORKS

D000003639

SUPPLIES
OPER/MAINT-SUPPLIES

MEDICARE CARE REIMBURSE DED
ELEMENTARY TUITION TO PA CHARTER
'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT DENTAL INS
OHS TWO CHILLERS

‘TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
'REIMB LEARNING SUPT - TRAVEL

*REIMB LEARNING SUPT - TRAVEL

'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - HOSP
'OPER/MAINT-ES MAINT SUP

REIMB SUPPLIES

'REIMB CYBER ACADEMY TRAVEL/CONF

~ 'TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF

'SR HIGH CHORUS-MUSIC

STAFF APPREC BBQ & HEROS LUNCH

REIMB SUPPLIES
\PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION
'PA CHARTER SCHOOL TUITION’
ENERGY

UNLEADED FUEL

REIMB TRAVEL VO-OP CTE

REIMB INST/CURR DEV - TRAVEL

'CTE ANIMAL PLANT SCIENCE SUPP
'REIMB DUES/FEES - ALL SPORTS
4038/R0TH7257B

" OPER/MAINT - EQUIP RENTAL
.TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
'WATER

05/31/2024 WITMER PUBLIC ¢ SAFETY GROUP INC SUPPLEMENTAL EQUIPMEN! GRANT

‘D00000364o

06/06/2024 3B SERVICES INC.

DOOOOO3641

06/06/2024 BROTMAN LAUREN

D000003642, ;

D000003644
D000003645
D000003646 -
D000003647

'06/06/2024 CULLEN SCOTT
06/06/2024 DAVCO ADVERTISING INC
06/06/2024 'D’Bé’"AUDio SYSTEMS INC

'D000003643

06/06/2024 CCIU

~ 'REIMB SUPPLIES
- INSTRUCTIONAL SERV. FEE

" HS- REPAIR PUMP i

TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF

06/06/2024 DEL CO PUB SCHLS HEALTHCARE
06/06/2024 DECKER EQUIPMENT INC

'D000003648

06/06/2024 DELTA DENTAL OF PENNSYLVANIA

INST/ICURR DEV SUPPLIES
GRADUATION SOUND SYSTEM
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - PRES DRUGS
MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT
SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - DENTAL INS

R I R I I R R R R R I N T R N R I R R I R I LN T Sy Y PP

3,632.82
1,473.20
42517
20,414.85
5,026.00
8,261.34
1,548.00
76.38
836.44
107.995.27
6.013.53
28.77
273.66 |
1,548.00
8.05
1.142.08
14.99
22,533.24
7.841.34
36,120.23
278276
56.01
58.96
182.72
24750
34,462.16
835.00
460.00
705.00
240.00
10,997.70
665.00 |
41.25
22,258.21
1,125.00
66.33
125.00
158,034.99
1,608.49
6,303.45




General Fund
June 17, 2024

D000003649 06/06/2024 | DEMCO
D000003650  06/06/2024 'ROBERT § DOMOWICZ
D000003651 LUT.

06/06/2024 FREY LUTZ ¢ CORPORATION
D000003652 06/06/2024 REBECCA L GERMAN
0000603653' 06/06/2024 GENERAL HEALTHCARE
D000003654  06/06/2024 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY T
D000003655 06/06/2024 KRISTA LEASE
D000003656  06/06/2024 LINNENBAUGH F ROBERTC
D000003657" 06/06/2024 'SARAH MORRISSEY
DO00003658 06/06/2024 KARLIE L MURPHY
D000003659 . 06/06/2024 MUSIC & ARTS CA DEPT
D000003660 ' 06/06/2024 'NRG BUILDING SERVICES INC
D000003661  06/06/2024 NATIONAL VISION ADMIN .
D000003662 06/06/2024 PETICCA MARK
D000003663 . 06/06/2024 PETROLEUM TRADERS CORP
D000003664 06/06/2024  SAMANTHA PITTMAN
'DO00003665 ' 06/06/2024 | SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS
DO000003666 06/06/2024 'SIGNAL 88 LLC
DO00003667 06/06/2024 HELENA T TALLEY
D000003668 | 06/06/2024 TALLEY MATTHEW
DO00003669 06/06/2024 WIGGINS SHREDDING

'LIBRARY SUPPLIES
" REIMB BUSINESS-TRAVEL/CONF
' fH's'-' ROOFTOP UNITS
‘REIMB VO-ED TRAVEL/CONF
PCA
JOPER/MAINT-SUPPLIES
"'REIMB PLC GENERAL SUPPLIES ~

‘TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF

" TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
INSTRUMENTAL MUSIC SUPPLIES
'REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
'SUSPENSE ACCOUNT - VISION INS
'REIMB VO-ED TRAVEL/CONF o
'UNLEADED FUEL

REIMB T TRAVEL VO-OP CTE

"BOOK FAIR
'SECURITY SERVICES

REIMB SUPPLIES
TUITION REIMB INSTRUCT STAFF
DO CONSOLE EMPTIED

890.79
363.16
5,148.28
8.04
44,089.15
~ 811.40
132,93
3,045.00
165.00
516.00
45.00
885.63
836.60
69.41
1,375.98
77.19
3,766.51
19,938.94 |
68.38
165.00
75.00

TOTAL $2,670,091.89

R R T AT I T R R N A N R

7




Cafeteria Fund
June 17, 2024

Payment # Paymnt Dt Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Amount
9421 05/13/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICES  MISC SUPPLIES $ 193.04
9422 '06/05/2024  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT $  5,466.04
9423 08/05/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICES  PENN STATE BREAKFAST GRANT $ 419424
9424 '06/05/2024 CLARK SERVICE GROUP ~ REPAIRS & MAINTENNANCE $  1,144.08
9425  06/05/2024 | DFARECEIVABLESLLC ~ FOOD $ 926143
9426  06/05/2024 }"D"UTE"H -WAY FARM MARKET FOOD '$ 244.43
9427 06/05/2024 "*;'é'E’bRGEos WATERICE =~ FOOD ) s 582.04
9428 06/05/2024  TINA HAUSMAN 'W/D STUDENT REFUND '$ 31.80

9429 06/05/2024 IMPERIAL BAG & PAPER CO 'MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES $ 141864
9430 06/05/2024 'MJEARLINC “MISC SUPPLIES $ 122815
9431 06/05/2024  MORABITO BAKING FOOD $ 1,017.90
9432 06/05/2024  SHARE FOOD PROGRAM ‘Donated Commodities Delivery Charges $ 31.24
9433 06/05/2024 USFOODSINC FOOD $ 37,122.79

DO00000017 05/24/2024  DORIAN L LOBATO 'EXPENSE VOUCHER $ 257.87

TOTAL $ 41,690.43




Capital Project Fund
June 17, 2024

Payment #
237

Paymnt Dt Vendor Name

: 05/16/2024

LIBERTY DOOR SYSTEMS

Description Of Purchase
{CORES & SYSTEM DOWNLOAD

$

Amount
3,542.21




Capital Reserve Fund
June 17, 2024

Payment #

Paymnt Dt

Vendor Name Description Of Purchase

NO REPORT

Amount




Cardmember Services
June 17, 2024

Payment # Payment Date Vendor Name Descrlptlon
193546 * 05/14/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICES REFUND - PLC GENERAL SUPPLIES
193546 ;05/14/2024 \CARDMEMBER SERVICES CREDIT CARD PAYMENT
193546 | 05/14/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICES LIMESTONE PIZZA - STUDENT REWARD
193545,,,5 05/14/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICES | ADVANCE AUTO PARTS ]
© 193546 . 05/14/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'THE HOME DEPOT
193546 05/14/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICES  DUTCHMAN'S CNTRY MKT, WAWA- FOOD FOR AUCTION
193546 05/14/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICES WEIS MARKET-PACTA MEETING
193546  05/14/2024 ‘CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'HONORS GRADUATION
193546 05/14/2024 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES -TB CHARMING BALLOONS
1193546 | 05/14/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'MAXSELL CORP
193546 105/14/2024 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES | 'MCKENNA MOMENTS PHOTOGRAPHY
193546  05/14/2024 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES EZ PASS PA,EZPASSNY
193546 | 05/14/2024 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'DUTCHMANS TRUE VALUE o
193546 | 05/14/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'SCHOOL PRIDE LTD, VISTAPRINT .
1193546 ' 05/14/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'LINKEDIN o -
193546 05/14/2024 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES PARSS, PASBO, TRAVLURO, HTL ENG STATE
193546 - 05/14/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICES | ‘RSSAMERICA
193546  05/14/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICES REGISTER.COM, ZOOM |
193546  05/14/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICES USPS - Postage
193546 05/14/2024 (CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'TERRIFICTEACHINGTOOLS
193546 ~ 05/14/2024 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES :COSTCO-SUPPLIES
193546 . 05/14/2024 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'LIMESTONE PIZZA - INCOMING KNIGHT
193546 05/14/2024 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES :CONVENTION CTR GARAGE - o
193546 05/14/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICES ,WALMART.COM
193546 . 05/14/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'WAWA-REFRESHMENTS |
193546 05/14/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICES TIMS
193546  05/14/2024 ,CARDMEMBER SERVICES PAFPC
193546 05/14/2024 ;CARDMEMBER SERVICES PAPSA CONFERENCE, COMPASS MARK
193546  05/14/2024 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES EVESL RESOURCES
193546  05/14/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICES BETTERKIDCARE
193546  05/14/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICES |DUBIA o ) -
193546  05/14/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'BETTERKIDCARE
1193546 | 05/14/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICES VISTA PRINT ) -
193546  05/14/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICES TEMPLE
1193546 ', '05/14/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'ZOOM 7
193546  05/14/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICES BETTER KID CARE - 7
193546 | 05/14/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 7 TS PIZZA-HOMELAND OAC MEETING
193546  05/14/2024 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES T'PA TSA SEVEN SPRINGS LODGING
193546  05/14/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'VISTA PRINT

E
S
E

e
K
s
s
$
$
$
s
s
5
s
s
s
5
s
K
s
s
s
s
s
s
s
S
S
s
5
s
iR
s
$
$
$
$
$
$

Amount
(119.94)
3,984.00
22.63
32.19
614.93
62.42
14.32
274.00
450.00
77'225 90 |

100.00
1,030.00
365.00
64.05
5.00
©25.16
5.00
859.82
285.00
169.49
5.00
155.86
493.00
121.20




Cardmember Services
June 17, 2024

193546  05/14/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICES BETTER KID CARE S 5.00
193546  05/14/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'VISTA PRINT $  155.08
| 193546 | 05/14/2024 ,CARDMEMBER SERVICES 'KIDS DISCOVER $  263.34
193546 ' 05/14/2024 'CARDMEMBER SERVICES JONES, UNDERWOOD, PITSCO $  847.83
193546  05/14/2024 CARDMEMBER SERVICES ‘L|MEST6N‘E“P|22A PIZZA VILLA- STUDENT REWARD $  206.47

TOTAL' $13,625.50




OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
2024-2025 Homestead and Farmstead Exclusion Resolution

RESOLVED, by the Board of School Directors of Octorara Area School District, that homestead
and farmstead exclusion real estate tax assessment reductions are authorized for the school year

beginning July 1, 2024, under the provisions of the Homestead Property Exclusion Program Act
(part of Act 50 of 1998) and the Taxpayer Relief Act (Act 1 of 2006), as follows:

1. Aggregate amount available for homestead and farmstead real estate tax reduction.
The following amounts are available for homestead and farmstead real estate tax reduction for the
school year beginning July 1, 2024:

a. Gambling tax funds. The Pennsylvania Department of Education (PDE) has
notified the School District that PDE will pay to the School District during the
school year pursuant to Act 1, 53 P.S. § 6926.505(b), as a property tax reduction
allocation funded by gambling tax funds, the amount of $1,657,412.55.

b. Philadelphia tax credit reimbursement funds, PDE has notified the School
District that PDE will pay to the School District during the school year pursuant to
Act 1, 53 P.S. § 6926.324(3), as reimbursement for Philadelphia tax credits claimed
against the School District earned income tax by School District resident taxpayers,
the amount of $58,600.16

¢. Residual from previous vear. $1,208.53.

d. Aggregate amount available. Adding these amounts, the aggregate amount
available during the school year for real estate tax reduction is $1,717,221.24.

2. Homestead/farmstead numbers. Pursuant to Act 50, 54 Pa. C.S. § 8584(i), and Act 1,
53 P.S. § 6926.341(g)(3), the County has provided the School District with a certified report listing
approved homesteads and approved farmsteads as follows:

a. Homestead property number. The number of approved homesteads within the
School District is 3,930.

b. Farmstead property number. The number of approved farmsteads within the
School District is 197.

c. Homestead/farmstead combined number. Adding these numbers, the aggregate
number of approved homesteads and approved farmsteads is 4,127.

3. Real estate tax reduction calculation. The school board has decided that the homestead
exclusion amount and the farmstead exclusion amount shall be equal. Dividing the paragraph
1(d) aggregate amount available during the school year for real estate tax reduction of




$1,717,221.24 by the paragraph 2(c) aggregate number of approved homesteads and approved
farmsteads of 4,127 the maximum real estate tax reduction amount applicable to each approved
homestead and to each approved farmstead is $418.93 for Chester County and $418.92 for
Lancaster County.

4. Homestead exclusion calculation. Dividing the paragraph 3 maximum real estate tax
reduction amount of 418.93 for Chester County and $418.92 for Lancaster County by the
School District real estate rate of 42.54 mills for Chester County and 25.63 mills for Lancaster
County, the maximum real estate assessed value reduction to be reflected on tax notices as a
homestead exclusion for each approved homestead is $9,848 for Chester County and $16,345
for Lancaster County, and the maximum real estate assessed value reduction to be reflected on
tax notices as a farmstead exclusion for each approved farmstead is $9,848 for Chester County
and $16,345 for Lancaster County.

5. Homestead/farmstead exclusion authorization — July 1 tax bills. The tax notice issued to
the owner of each approved homestead within the School District shall reflect a homestead
exclusion real estate assessed value reduction equal to the lesser of: (a) the County-established
assessed value of the homestead, or (b) the paragraph 3 maximum real estate assessed value
reduction of $418.93 for Chester County and $418.92 for Lancaster County. The tax notice
issued to the owner of each approved farmstead within the School District shall reflect an
additional farmstead exclusion real estate assessed value reduction equal to the lesser of (a) the
County-established assessed value of the farmstead, or (b) the paragraph 3 maximum real
estate assessed value reduction of $418.93 for Chester County and $418.92 for Lancaster
County. For purposes of this Resolution, “approved homestead” and “approved farmstead”
shall mean homesteads and farmsteads listed in the report referred to in paragraph 2 above and
received by the School District from the County Assessment Office on or before May 1
pursuant to Act 1, 53 P.S. § 6926.341 (g)(3), based on homestead/farmstead applications filed
with the County Assessment Office on or before March 1. This paragraph 4 will apply to tax
notices issued based on the initial tax duplicate used in issuing initial real estate tax notices for
the school year, which will be issued on or promptly after July 1, and will not apply to interim
real estate tax bills.

Adopted:

Jill L. Hardy, Board Secretary



OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT
228 HIGHLAND ROAD, SUITE 1, ATGLEN, PA 19310-1603

TRANSPORTATION AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT ENTERED INTO THIS DAY OF , 2024
BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE OCTORARA SCHOOL BOARD, HEREINAFTER
REFERRED TO AS “BOARD,” BETWEEN THE OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT,
HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS “DISTRICT,” AND ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION,
INC. OF COCHRANVILLE, PENNSYLVANIA, HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS
“CONTRACTOR.”

WITNESSESTH:

1. For the consideration hereinafter mentioned, CONTRACTOR agrees to provide
transportation for school pupils who shall be designated by BOARD, to and from such
points, along and over such routes, and at times set forth in a schedule or exhibit attached
hereto and made a part hereof for the following seven (7) school years: 2024-2025, 2025-
2026, 2026-2027, 2027-2028, 2028-2029, 2029-2030, and 2030-2031.

2. For the 2024-2025 school year, BOARD shall authorize DISTRICT to pay
CONTRACTOR in accordance with the attached “Schedule A.” The Schedule A
calculation for the first school year of this Agreement represents a 5.0% increase over the
2023-2024 prior year (this percentage increase together with the annual percentage
increases described in Sections 5, 6, 7, and 8 below are referred to herein as the “Annual
Percentage Increases”). BOARD agrees to guarantee to CONTRACTOR at least 175
days of payment for routes listed as 178-180 days, or at least 147 days of payment for
routes listed as 153 days, and fully guaranteed payments for all other days, as enumerated
on said Schedule A. This guarantee does not apply if the DISTRICT requires fewer than
175 student transportation days during a school year for reasons other than a teacher’s
strike or weather-related event(s). If the District requires fewer than 175 student
transportation days for any other reason, the parties will attempt to negotiate a mutually
agreeable compromise regarding payment.

3. BOARD shall authorize DISTRICT to pay CONTRACTOR for Transportation
Management Services at a cost of $65,000 per Agreement year, beginning for 2024-2025
and for the duration of the Agreement, subject to the Annual Percentage Increases as
described in this Agreement.

4, The following supplemental transportation will be invoiced and paid to CONTRACTOR
monthly as needed when DISTRICT Schools are not in session for the 2024-2025 school
year: West Fallowfield Christian (one bus @ $273.69 per day, per bus route). A day is
interpreted as having two runs; thus one run constitutes a half day. This rate will be
subject to the Annual Percentage Increases as described in this Agreement.

5. In the second year of Agreement, 2025-2026, BOARD agrees to pay a 5.0% increase
over the preceding year.

4893-9231-9172, v. 22



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

In the third year of the Agreement, 2026-2027, BOARD agrees to pay a 5.0% increase
over the preceding year.

In the fourth year of the Agreement, 2027-2028, BOARD agrees to pay a 3.0% increase
over the preceding year.

In the fifth year of the Agreement, 2028-2029, BOARD agrees to pay a 3.0% increase
over the preceding year.

In the sixth year of the Agreement, 2029-2030, BOARD agrees to pay a 3.0% increase
over the preceding year.

In the seventh year of the Agreement, 2030-2031, BOARD agrees to pay a 3.0% increase
over the preceding year.

BOARD reserves the right to add or delete routes based on enrollment and program
changes. These changes will be based on the above Section 2 calculation of routes. The
deletion of routes for an upcoming school year must be made by June 30th and any
deletion of routes shall not be for the purpose of assigning routes to other contractors or
pupil transportation providers.

The parties agree to meet and review the terms of this Agreement on an annual basis; said
meeting to occur no later than February 1st of the first through fourth anniversaries of
this Agreement. The parties further agree to meet and review the negotiation of a new bus
Agreement no later than December 1, 2030.

a) If CONTRACTOR can show its operating costs will increase due to changes
implemented by BOARD or DISTRICT, the parties agree to meet and discuss financial
responsibility prior to implementation. If both parties cannot agree, the Agreement terms
and conditions will remain in effect, subject to the right of CONTRACTOR to elect to
terminate this Agreement with reasonable notice to the BOARD.

b) If an increase in operating costs by CONTRACTOR is not due to changes
implemented by BOARD or DISTRICT, the parties agree to discuss cost sharing. If no
agreement can be reached, CONTRACTOR can elect to terminate this Agreement with
reasonable written notice to BOARD.

Transportation upon the terms and conditions specified in this Agreement shall begin July
1, 2024. This Agreement shall terminate on June 30, 2031; provided, however:

a) If CONTRACTOR materially fails to perform satisfactorily, materially fails to
furnish safe and adequate personnel and equipment, or otherwise materially fails
to comply with the terms of the Agreement, including home to school
transportation, co-curricular trips, and additional routes, BOARD may, by
majority vote, cancel the Agreement but only after written notice to
CONTRACTOR describing the material failure and after reasonable opportunity
to cure. No cancellation can be effected except by a majority vote of BOARD
after CONTRACTOR’s opportunity to be heard by BOARD and by appropriate

4893-9231-9172,v.2

2



b)

DISTRICT personnel. If termination occurs for any reason, CONTRACTOR shall
be paid for all services provided up to the date of termination.

If CONTRACTOR materially fails to provide the pupil transportation required by
this Agreement, without reasonable explanation and not due to circumstances
beyond CONTRACTOR’s control, CONTRACTOR shall not be paid for the
value of the services that were not performed in substantial compliance with this
Agreement. If after reasonable notice and opportunity to cure, DISTRICT is
required by said material failure to arrange pupil transportation services with
others because CONTRACTOR cannot provide the pupil transportation required
by this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall be liable for the reasonable
transportation costs incurred in excess of the amounts that would have been paid
to the CONTRACTOR for the same pupil transportation services. This section
shall not apply if the Agreement has been terminated as permitted under the terms
of this Agreement.

15. INSURANCE:

a)

b)

4893-9231-9172,v.2

At all times during the effective term of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall
insure jointly the liability of CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT, for damage to
property or injury to person in the amounts set forth below with an insurance
company legally authorized to conduct business in the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania, satisfactory to BOARD, with an A.M. Best rating of “A-" or better.
No other insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be called upon to contribute to a
loss which arises under CONTRACTOR’s provision of services under this
Agreement. CONTRACTOR’s public liability insurance shall name DISTRICT
as an additional insured and shall not be cancelable except upon thirty (30) days
prior written notice to DISTRICT. Prior to the effective date of this Agreement,
and at other times as may be requested by BOARD, CONTRACTOR shall furnish
BOARD with certificates evidencing the insurance coverage as set forth below:

@A) Automobile and General Liability

(1)  for property damage of not less than $5,000,000 per occurrence;
and

2) for bodily injury or death of not less than $5,000,000 per
occurrence; and

(3)  for general aggregate of not less than $10,000,000.
Workers’ Compensation insurance of not less than statutory limits, which shall

cover any employee involved in any aspect of the operations contemplated under
this Agreement.



) To ensure potential problems and/or issues are addressed in a timely manner, each
party will immediately notify the other of an accident or condition that arises out
of or is in any way related to the services provided by CONTRACTOR under this
Agreement.

d) In addition to the insurance requirements listed above, CONTRACTOR shall also
defend, indemnify and hold harmless DISTRICT and its officers, board members,
employees and agents from any and all claims, suits, judgments, and demands
whatsoever, including without limitation to costs, litigation expenses, counsel
fees, and liabilities with respect to injury to, or death of, any person or person
whatsoever, or damage to property of any kind by whosoever owned, arising out
of or caused or claimed to have been caused in whole or in part by the acts or
omissions of CONTRACTOR, its agents or employees, in the performance of its
duties under this Agreement. CONTRACTOR shall not be required to indemnify
for the acts, omissions, or inactions of BOARD and/or DISTRICT.

16. CONTRACTOR agrees to furnish such reports, other than financial reports, as may be
required by BOARD or its designated representative upon reasonable notice and with
reasonable frequency. BOARD and/or DISTRICT agrees to promptly furnish such
reports and/or information about students and/or special needs as may be required by
CONTRACTOR to provide safe and adequate transportation. Unless specified otherwise
in this Agreement, BOARD’s designated representative authorized to act for BOARD
shall be the DISTRICT employee identified in Section 31 below regarding notice to
parties.

17. CONTACTOR shall furnish vehicles which conform to the standards for school
transportation vehicles approved by the Department of Traffic Safety of the Pennsylvania
Department of Transportation, Public Utility Commission and Mass Transit Authorities
as applicable. Type I and Type II school buses shall meet the minimum standards of the
Bureau of Traffic Safety and shall pass the annual inspection by the Pennsylvania State
Police. School Vehicles shall conform to the provisions of the laws of the
Commonwealth, and shall be in good mechanical and sanitary condition. In order to
ensure that all Agreement vehicles conform to the aforementioned provisions,
CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with periodic inspections set by BOARD and
implemented by its designated representatives upon reasonable notice and with
reasonable frequency.

18. CONTRACTOR agrees that it and its drivers will comply with the observed provisions of
the Pennsylvania Vehicle Code and all other applicable laws, regulations and guidelines
of Pennsylvania Department of Transportation and Education and any DISTRICT
policies which shall be provided to CONTRACTOR at least sixty (60) days before the

beginning of each school year and promptly upon any amendment of same by BOARD or
DISTRICT.

19.  DRIVERS:

a) CONTRACTOR shall provide drivers for the school vehicles used in providing
the service who are qualified and competent both in the operation of DISTRICT

4893-9231-9172,v.2
4



b)

d)

4893-9231-9172, v. 2

vehicles that they drive and in dealing and handling students with whom they will
interact. All drivers shall be employees of CONTRACTOR and the
CONTRACTOR retains the right to control the manner in which the drivers
perform their duties under this Agreement.

CONTRACTOR agrees to assure all drivers will be CDL (commercial driver’s
license) qualified and/or otherwise qualified as required by law and a safe driving
record as determined by CONTRACTOR and the regulations and statutes
applicable to school bus drivers. CONTRACTOR shall maintain copies of Bureau
of Motor Vehicles abstracts, conviction record transcripts and references on all
drivers, all of which shall be made available to BOARD upon request.
CONTRACTOR shall not provide any drivers under this Agreement whom it
knows or should have known, by complying with state law and this Agreement, to
have been convicted within the last ten (10) years of driving under the influence
except with the approval of BOARD or its designated representative.

Before CONTRACTOR allows a bus driver to transport students,
CONTRACTOR shall provide BOARD or its designated representative with
driver files containing copies of Current Pennsylvania Drivers License, Physical
Exam Certificate, Current Pennsylvania School Bus Drivers License, Act 34
Criminal Record Check, Act 151 Criminal Record and Act 114 FBI Fingerprint
Report for all drivers.

CONTRACTOR shall, prior to the effective date of this Agreement and from time
to time during the term thereof when reasonably requested, for the duration of this
Agreement or any extension hereof, submit a list of all persons who may or will
operate a school bus. An individual not listed may not operate such bus. The list
should be updated regularly and at least annually and must be accompanied by an
affidavit of CONTRACTOR that each and every driver on the list has met, and
presently meets, the qualifications for school bus driver as set forth in the act of
June 17, 1976, PL 162, No. 81, as amended, 75 PA C.S.A. 1509; and that the
driver has complied with the child protection services law, the act of December
19, 1990, PL 1240, No 206, 23 PA 6301, with particular reference to the section
relating to prospective employers, 23 PA 6344, and that no grounds exist for
denying employment of any of the named bus drivers.

BOARD has the right to reject the drivers listed in paragraphs (c) and (d) above
by providing written notice from BOARD or from the Superintendent to the
CONTRACTOR explaining the valid and objective reason(s) for rejection
including, but not limited to, that a driver has been negligent, has engaged in
willful misconduct in the course of performing their duties, or who have violated
any applicable laws, regulations or DISTRICT policies or directives. The rejected
driver shall be subject to a temporary suspension from DISTRICT service
pending a timely and complete review by BOARD. The Superintendent shall be
authorized by BOARD to make temporary decisions to permit or not permit a
driver to continue to drive until BOARD can meet to make its final decision about
the rejection or retention of a driver after a timely and complete investigation and
hearing.



g)

h)

h)

k)

D

4893-9231-9172,v.2

CONTRACTOR shall comply with all federal laws, state laws, local laws, and
DISTRICT policies pertaining to drug and alcohol testing of drivers and related
personnel who provide student transportation services for the DISTRICT. A
mandatory drug testing and approved random testing program, as specified by

state and federal laws, is required to be performed by a qualified company at the
expense of CONTRACTOR.

Regular drivers shall be assigned as consistently as possible to the same bus run
for the purpose of route familiarization and pupil control. It is the express desire
of DISTRICT that the rate of driver turnover be minimal.

CONTRACTOR will promptly notify BOARD or its designee if a driver loses
his/her licenses or is or becomes unqualified or ineligible to drive any bus used by
CONTRACTOR for providing services under this Agreement. CONTRACTOR
shall further ensure that it has taken appropriate steps to require its employees to
immediately report any arrest or incident which may impact his/her ability to
legally transport students, and upon information, shall immediately report such
information to BOARD or its designee.

CONTRACTOR agrees that in recruiting drivers for positions in the operation of
the Agreement, it will emphasize its efforts to recruit from the local community.
In the event that qualified and acceptable applicants are not forthcoming from the
immediate community, then CONTRACTOR may look elsewhere to fill vacant
positions.

CONTRACTOR shall investigate all complaints of improper conduct on the part
of any driver and will report the complaint and the results of the investigation to
BOARD or its designee. No person will be permitted to drive a bus if there is
reason to believe that such person has engaged in any improper conduct with any
student or in any manner during the course of driving students. CONTRACTOR
shall take reasonable steps to prevent its employees from exposing any student to
impropriety of word or conduct. CONTRACTOR shall not permit its drivers to
smoke on the bus, to drink any intoxicating beverage on the bus, or be under the
influence of drugs or alcohol while operating any bus.

CONTRACTOR is responsible for the behavior and actions of its employees,
particularly with regard to adherence-to the transportation policies and regulations
of DISTRICT and CONTRACTOR shall not authorize conduct that is
inconsistent with same. Violations of DISTRICT’S transportation policies and
regulations may be considered cause for termination of the Agreement.

CONTRACTOR will immediately investigate all accidents involving DISTRICT
vehicles under Agreement to DISTRICT. Every accident report shall include the
name of every person on the vehicle at the time of the accident, including
information about any reported injuries and information requested by law
enforcement personnel. CONTRACTOR shall submit notice of all accidents to
the Superintendent within 24 hours with a detailed written report as soon as

6



20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

possible thereafter. CONTRACTOR shall also submit on time all other requested
reports.

Bus routes and bus stops shall be approved by BOARD and may be modified by BOARD
as BOARD decides. A route deviation arising from an emergency, or detour at the
direction of civil authorities, or deemed appropriate for the purposes of safety or
efficiency in the school bus driver’s discretion, shall not be considered a breach of this
Agreement.

An operating time schedule shall be prepared by CONTRACTOR in cooperation with
BOARD’s designated representative. The schedule shall designate the pickup times and
the locations of all bus stops and shall be on file in the bus and at DISTRICT. The bus
shall not depart from any designated stop before the scheduled time unless all pupils to be
transported from that point are aboard. The schedule may be modified by
BOARD/CONTRACTOR as occasion demands, but only after due notice has been given
to parents and CONTRACTOR/BOARD.

Pupils shall be taken on and discharged from the bus only at designated stops and at the
extreme right of the road. No pupils shall be permitted to get on or off the bus while it is
in motion. No vehicle, which has stopped in compliance with the provisions of Section
3208 of the School Laws of Pennsylvania, shall proceed until after each child who may
have alighted therefrom shall have reached a place of safety.

No person, other than a school pupil, shall be transported in an Agreement vehicle except
the following shall be permitted: a teacher, other school official, parent, aide, or
CONTRACTOR employees approved by BOARD’S designated representatives and such
approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. Nothing except passengers and their
belongings shall be transported in the Agreement vehicle while it is engaged in
transporting pupils to and from school.

Agreement vehicles shall not be loaded beyond the seating capacity as set forth in
minimum standards and as indicated on the “approved School Bus Sticker” or
manufacturers rated seating schedule/sticker.

The speed of the vehicle shall at all times be consistent with the safety of the passengers
and shall at no time exceed the speed limit as set forth in the minimum standards of the
Bureau of Traffic Safety, PennDOT, as promulgated from the Vehicle Code.

It is understood and agreed to by both parties hereto that CONTRACTOR, while engaged
in carrying out and complying with any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, is
an INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR and is not an officer, agent, or employee of the
aforesaid BOARD or DISTRICT.

CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with the provisions of the Pennsylvania Human
Relations Act in providing equal employment opportunities to those CONTRACTOR
hires in connection with all work performed on behalf of DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR
will not discriminate nor permit discrimination by its agents or employees against any
employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, age, or natural

4893-9231-9172, v. 2

7



28.

29.

30.

3L

32.

33.

origin. CONTRACTOR will supply all compliance reports required by the Pennsylvania
Relations Commission. An adjudicated failure to comply with the Pennsylvania Human

Relations Commission may constitute a substantial breach of this Agreement and reason
for termination upon written notice to CONTRACTOR.

This Agreement shall not be transferred or assigned, except to another qualified
contractor and with BOARD approval. Approval shall not be unreasonably withheld,
delayed or conditioned. Another vehicle which has been lawfully certified for current use
in Pennsylvania and/or another properly certified driver may be substituted in
emergencies upon consent of BOARD or the designated representative of BOARD, but
only for the duration of the emergency.

Any material breach of the terms of the Agreement may, at the option of ¢ither
CONTRACTOR or BOARD, operate as a cause for termination of this Agreement. If
either party believes a violation of the terms of the Agreement has occurred, he/she shall
send written notice to the other party describing the violation and providing reasonable
time in which to explain or remedy said violation, prior to taking any action toward
termination.

BOARD or the DISTRICT’s designated representative shall adjust all matters arising out
of this Agreement not specifically provided for herein, subject to mutual agreement of
CONTRACTOR.

Notice to Parties. All notices to be given by the parties to this Agreement shall be in
writing and served by depositing same in the United States Mail, postage prepaid,
registered or certified mail.

Notices to DISTRICT or BOARD shall be addressed to:

Octorara School District
Attn: Business Manager
228 Highland Road
Atglen, PA 19310

Notices to CONTRACTOR shall be addressed to:

Althouse Transportation, Inc.
Attn: President

342 Althouse Road
Cochranville, PA 19330

Disputes. Any dispute resolution arising under this Agreement that the parties cannot
resolve amicably through negotiations or (upon mutual consent) through mediation shall
be resolved through litigation in the Chester County Court of Common Pleas, or the
closest Federal Court with jurisdiction, if federal jurisdiction is appropriate, with both
parties agreeing to a bench trial and waiving any trial by jury.

All fuel and fuel additives will be supplied by DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR will be

4893-9231-9172,v.2

8



34.

35.

36.

responsible for dispensing the fuel at DISTRICT’s location but shall not be responsible
for fuel storage at any location.

The total mileage included in the base Agreement for each year of the Agreement is
714,000 miles based on 51 routes, excluding any that are designated as having individual
mileage limits of 16,000 miles each, as indicated in Schedule A and Supplemental
Transportation (Section 36 below). Each route added or deleted to the base Agreement
(351 routes/714,000 miles) will have a mileage allotment of 14,000 miles per Agreement
year. Mileage amounts for routes that are added during the school year will be pro-rated
based on 14,000 miles per route and the number of school days remaining in that
Agreement year. The total mileage of 714,000 for an Agreement year will be adjusted
according to the addition and/or deletion of routes. CONTRACTOR will be compensated
for mileage above the total mileage figure of 714,000 miles or the adjusted total mileage
figure as described in this section below under, “Mileage Rates.” Mileage readings for all
routes supplied by CONTRACTOR shall be taken eight (8) times yearly (October-May)
as required by the Pennsylvania Department of Education. The average of these readings
shall be used to calculate the total miles of transportation service for a given school year.

a) CONTRACTOR will be compensated for mileage above the 16,000 miles per
route annual mileage limit as identified by * or ** in Schedule A of the

Agreement.
b) “Mileage Rates” for this Agreement are as follows:
School Year $/hour $/mile
2024-2025 25.00 2.40
2025-2026 26.25 2.55
2026-2027 27.60 2.65
2027-2028 28.40 2.75
2028-2029 29.30 2.85
2029-2030 30.15 2.95
2030-2031 31.05 3.05

Payment will be made for basic Agreement services, each school year, as follows:

September: Half the monthly amount by September 15, balance by the day
before the last school day of the month.

October to May: Paid by the day before the last school day of the month.

Supplemental Transportation. Field & Athletic Trip charges will be subject to the
Mileage Rates listed above in this Agreement, except as follows in this Section. The
hourly rate on non-school days (excluding Sundays and Holidays) will be at time and
one-half of the Mileage Rate schedule. The hourly rate for Sundays and Holidays when
school is not in session will be two times the Mileage Rates schedule. Mileage rates
would remain as noted. Minimum charges for field and athletic trips will be $200.00 for
2024-2025, subject to annual increases in accordance with the Annual Percentage

4893-9231-9172,v.2

9



37.

38.

39.

Increases listed above in this Agreement.

A minimum of two weeks’ notice shall be required from instructors and/or administrators
for scheduling of field and non-league athletic trips. CONTRACTOR does not guarantee
availability of vehicles for field and athletic trips without two weeks’ notice.
CONTRACTOR shall not be obligated to provide more than four vehicles for field and
athletic trips unless trip hours do not conflict with regular bus hours. Regular bus hours
are: 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. and 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.

The schedule of cancellation, additional charges and late-scheduling charges is as
follows: (A) Less than two weeks’ notice for scheduling and if vehicle is available:
$50.00 per vehicle requested, subject to annual increases in accordance with the Annual
Percentage Increases listed above in this Agreement. (B) Vehicle departs point of origin
and trip is cancelled due to inclement weather: $200.00 minimum per vehicle requested
for 2024-2025, subject to annual increases in accordance with the Annual Percentage
Increases listed above in this Agreement. (C) Vehicle departs point of origin and vehicle
has been cancelled due to lack of timely notification to CONTRACTOR: Full trip
estimate charge ($200.00 minimum per vehicle requested for 2024-2025, subject to
annual increases in accordance with the Annual Percentage Increases listed above in this
Agreement). (D) Less than one week (7 days) notice of cancellation, vehicle has not
departed point of origin: $200.00 per vehicle requested for 2024-2025, subject to annual
increases in accordance with the Annual Percentage Increases listed above in this
Agreement.

Late fees and full trip estimate charges will be waived for the following: (A) League
athletic trips scheduled or rescheduled with less than two weeks’ notice. (B) Rescheduled
field and athletic trips that have been postponed due to inclement weather. (C) Post
season athletic trips (playoffs).

CONTRACTOR agrees to purchase, install, and maintain an effective video system with
effective audio into all vehicles transporting students on behalf of BOARD. The systems
will be installed according to manufacturer guidelines, PA Title 67, Chapter 171 school
bus and school vehicle standards and PA State Police and Department of Transportation
regulations.

Attach all additional conditions between BOARD and CONTRACTOR that have not
been listed. Attached: “Schedule A.”

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]

4893-9231-9172,v.2

10



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties above named have hereto set their hands and seals the day
and year aforesaid.

BY: FOR THE BOARD OF SCHOOL DIRECTORS OF OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL
DISTRICT RECOMMENDED FOR BOARD APPROVAL

President (sign above, print below) Date
Name:
228 Highland Rd, Suite 1, Atglen, PA 19310

Secretary (sign above, print below) Date
Name:
228 Highland Rd, Suite 1, Atglen, PA 19310

Superintendent (sign above, print below) Date
Name:
228 Highland Rd, Suite 1, Atglen, PA 19310

ALTHOUSE TRANSPORTATION, INC.

President (sign above, print below) Date
Name: B. Eric Althouse, President
342 Althouse Road, Cochranville, PA 19330

4893-9231-9172, v. 22

11



SCHEDULE “A”

{Attached}

4893-9231-9172,v. 2



CONTRACT AGREEMENT

This agreement is between the:
CHESTER COUNTY INTERMEDIATE UNIT ("CCIU™)
and the
OCTORARA AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT (“Educational Entity”)

The term of this intergovernmental agreement shall be _ July 1. 2024 to June 30, 2025.

During the terms of this agreement, the CCIU shali provide for the Educational Entity and the Educational
Entity shall purchase from the CCIU services listed below and fully described in the attached appendices,
pursuant to terms set forth therein. Unless specifically provided otherwise, the Educational Entity agrees
to pay CCIU or its third party provider, where applicable, for services to be rendered according to the
most recently adopted marketplace price schedule. CClU, or its third party provider, where applicable,
will issue invoices to the Educational Entity at the end of each marking period or as services are provided.
Payment is due within 30 days of receipt of invoice.

The CCIU shall indemnify and hold harmless, and upon request, defend the Educational Entity and its
board members, officers, directors, employees, consultants, attorneys, and agents from and against all
liabilities, losses, costs, fines and expenses of every kind (including but not limited to reasonable attorney
fees and costs of litigation) (“the Indemnified Claims”) relating to the services provided by the CCIU under
this Agreement but only to the extent that it is judicially determined that such Indemnified Claims resulted
from the actual negligence or fault of the CCIU.

Except in the case of negligence by CCIU or deliberate and willful violation of applicable law or the explicit
written instructions or written directives of the Educational Entity, the Educational Entity’s exclusive
remedy for the breach of this agreement by the CCIU shall be termination of the agreement.

The Educational Entity shall indemnify and hold harmless, and upon request, defend the CCIU and its
board members, officers, directors, employees, consultants, attorneys, and agents from and against all
liabilities, losses, costs, fines and expenses of every kind (including but not limited to reasonable attorney
fees and costs of litigation) relating to the services provided by the CCIU under this Agreement unless it is
judicially determined that the CCIU was at fault.

To the extent that any applicable insurance policy contains coverage for contractual liability, the indemnity
provisions contained herein shail be interpreted and construed to the extent possible as to bring the
contractual limitation within the coverage of the applicable insurance policy. This indemnity duty shall
survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement.

[if applicable]: The School Entity and CCIU understand that, by virtue of their performance under this
Agreement, they may possess access to educational records protected under the Family Educational
Rights and Privacy Act of 1974 (FERPA) where one or both parties act in the capacity of a person with a
legitimate educational interest. The School Entity and CCIU acknowledge that the intentional disclosure of
any FERPA protected information o any unauthorized person could subject the school to civil penalties
imposed by law. The School Entity and CCIU further acknowledge that such willful or unauthorized
disclosure also violates each school’s policies and could result in immediate termination of this
Agreement.

No assignment of this agreement or the rights and obligations hereunder shall be valid without the
spegcific written consent of both parties hereto.

This agreement shall be governed by the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. In the event any

{03117492}




provision of this agreement is held to be unenforceable for any reason, the unenforceability thereof shall
not affect the remainder of this agreement, which shall remain in full force and affect enforceable in
accordance with its terms.

In witness whereof, the parties hereto intending to be legally bound have executed this Agreement for the
term indicated. Acceptance of the services which are the subject of this Agreement shall constitute
acceptance of the terms of this Agreement unless explicitly agreed otherwise by the CCIU.

Octorara Area School District Chester County Intermediate Unit
BY: BY:
Signature CCIU Board President
BY:
Title Board Secretary
DATE: DATE:

{03117492 }




00'eyzs WpaId py| Jod (sZ'lypaid ¥/L[  B0-L22
00°9044 1PaID Z/L d4ad uojeonp3 |ejpads ~ Alejuewalg - (6" WpauD Z/L|  80-422
00'594 upasd g/| sad Aeuawa) - (67 4pa1d z/L|  20-422
00'629% upaw zj| sad uojeanp3 |epadg - Kiepuodsg - {5 upaip Z/L|  90-2ez
00'8ES upaLo Zj) dad Aepuodag - () ppauD Z/L|  S0-222
00'292'1§ upasd Jag uoieanp3 [epeds - Aiejuawalg - (0L Wpaud iind|  ¥0-222
00'¥28% Upeid Jod Aejuews - 0’1 wpald ind|  £0-222
D0'SEZ’LS UpaJd Jad uoeanp3 [erads - AJepucdag - (0°L) UPIQ INd|  Z0-L22
00°264% upaud Jad fepuooseg - (oLl wpauD (INd|  10-422

sasina?) jpaid jeupbup

‘Wd00:2 3e p20Z ‘Sz Ainr pua pue pZ(Z judy HEJS SUOISSaS jO0LIS
‘Bupopd 10430, oY) pabieys aie sAed sjeaud pue sjooyas sjqnd-uod 'vd jo Yy D Y3 UM SIOIRSIP 130 JIY

'Shun ejepeuLsil] AHuno AlewoBIuoN puE aleMBlaQ YAISAYD ‘SHONG oY} JOPUN SISLYSIP [IB SPN[SU] S)ASIP JequIsill YA

Awapeay [eEnpjA aujmApuelg 12z

76985 inoy Jad dnoig - bulesunod| L'vi-122
BBELLS inoy Jad lenpiapu) - Bujesunod | pi-122
00IAJBS J0) 884 pejejolieN 8JlAag Jojea4 JeUl0] L2122
71586528 Aep Jey 1ad Aep-jed| Zo0-122
2L 4I6'6ES ABp ||y 1ad Aepind 10-142
andsy (7X4
LO'9ELS inoy 1ad Buiyoeog jeuopondsul| L1-£9Z
15°18% anoy 13d S8AMRS OS] L'IL-E92
aaiAlag Jo) 8e4 pejeliobeN SBOIASG [eO] pedUBApY JBIO|  LL-€9¢
a0|Adag Joj aad pajenoban {Z1) suoissas sjuapns 1ag {wspnw aAoajes I9pJoSIp o) “87) Juswjeal] paziepsds SOV| Z1L-€92
B21MBS J0) 994 pajeloioN JUBLISSOSSE Jod {wspnw aAnoe|es ‘18pJosIp oI} *9')) JUBWSSOSSY PazZl|ernads SOV|  LL-£9Z
\/ 999013 dnoy Jad S80IMOS VHOE| 01892
BNAIRS JO} 384 ﬂ_w«m_unumvz SIS YE09 60-£92
2L 468 Jnoy Jed sisljeroads yiiedH [ejusyy pasuadl] [eaulld paouBApY|  80-€92
LEPO0'LS uonenieas Jad ONZLLY - 4oWwssassy Jaiaeyag uopound| v0-€8¢
SO'LZES uopenjeae lad ANFLLY - Juswissassy sJalleg|  20-€92
BE'LI0'2E uopenjeas Jad QNILLY - Uoyeneagausu vieduln|  10€92
Sad|AI3g [B2]U]]D AOUBAPY €92
BIAGS J0) 854 pojenobaN Buuies) peziugisnd|  20-081
83AIag Joj 884 pajenobaN sayddng weibold 3010|  90-08L
00'8L¥% I ABojoewsso) 30L0| 50084
00'55% $994 90uUeIEd|D JOLD|  ¥0-08)
00418 294qe73010] €0-081
00'zss aed uoyedyddy 3013  Z0-081
00’518 inoy Jad uonl 3010|  10-081L
uogeanp3 pue Bujutes) ynpy 08k
sejoN —— .Ws_ da jse) ¢ h%ﬁ“ﬂﬂﬂm m_oo“wmvwﬂw:o_uﬂ_““»oco uandussag EEITYETS — weiboug _
1509 [enuuy J91SIQ [00YDS LAY RIRI0JIO

ONIORId SNVYO0¥d FOVIdLINAVIN §2-920Z Parciddy

(ousip e Aq pajsanbau ale SIS Bupedaued
Ssejun paias| 8q jim sebieya ou) seak AT3LNIS3a
S| RISIP ok

3y} Suunp sjedionied AVIN 1LISIP dnok

# AW Peleqe| uwnies ey sy aseeld g <l ECEAE] Hies

aup »oayd 8ses|d

LINN 3LVIAIWHILNI ALNNOD ¥31LS3HO



00°ZL upaid g/} Jad uojeanp3 (erpads - Aejusws|3 - (G7) WPBID Z/L|  OF-LZT
00°1 22! 1p8Io Z/} Jod Aeyuews(3 - (gTUPaID Z/L|  BE-LTE
G0Z1LL% upad Jod uojeonpd (epads - Alejuswaia - (0°) Wpa4D iInd|  8€-222
00°59r$ UpaJa tod Aewswelg - (0 L) Wpaa0 IINd | 2€-222
00'Z615 Jpaid pj| Jod uojjeonpd |einads - (5271 WpaiD p/L|  9€-/e2
00'vi$ upaLd pj| Jad (GZlupedQ ¥/L| §€-22Z
00'5i2 upalw z/) 18d uopeanp3 |epads - (G UpaId /L | ¥E-422
00'PELS 1paId Z/) sod (glwpau0 /|  ee~tee
00064 WP 1o uopeanp3 [eads - (0L WpauD INd| 2422
00'EFZS Upaio sod (o'tJupead Ind|  LE-222
Kianooay ypas) Juepuadopu]
{uoporieyu] 48Yde31 ONJ 12 Juapuadapu]
ao'zies 1PpaID ¢/} Jod uopeonp3 |epads - (ggTwpasd #/L| 0222
00vELS upasd pf| Jod (szIwpeid i\  6z-122
00'¥BES Wpa1d gf| ded uoreonp3 [eadg - (G paid /L] g2-22g
00'EPZE HPaLo /1 Jod (glupaiD g/L| 12-222
00'v89$ Upaio Jod uogeonpd [eioads - (0°L) WpauD Iind| 92222
00'8er$ §paid Jod {0V Jwpaun Ing|  se-Lee
Npai jeujbliQ Juapuadapyj
{uoporiapuy Jayaea ] o) 10 Juspuadepul
005018 UPRID ¥/| J8g (szTwpaD pIL|  vZ-leZ
00°L6LS WpaI0 Z/| dod (glupasp 2/l | €e2-2¢2
00 EPE: ypesd Jod (oL wpeaD IIng|  Zz-le2
Miarooay Jipaio pepudlg
00°LBLS Up3I2 /1. Jod (GZ) WP ¥/L|  12-i2¢2
00'EVES upsio Z/| Jod (g lupeid Z/L| 02-LeZ
00'7Z9% ypa1d Jad (o) upad ind|  s1-222
Hpo4D jeutbro papualg
{1atfoeay e yym uopdeiayu] yydepu; aiop) 10 papusig
00 PELS UPBID /) 4od (gziypas0 #/L|  8l-ieE
00 vEFS WpaId Z/) d8d uoneonp3 (epeds - (S IpaID 2/h | L1422
00'EPZE upaio /| Jod - (glwpasD grL|  91-222
009285 upaIo Jad uopeonp3 [epads - (L) upaud Nd|  §1-2422
00'8EVS upaud Jagd (o1 wpeap nd|  pi-222
s8sino) Lian02aay }peid
00'9¢8'v$ Jejselias Jad S3AN0BIS () Z/1 = Z PUB $8SINAD Jipasd 8100 (67) Z/L = ¥ sepnpu|  €1-222
uojjeonp3 |e1oadg -a|qeluajsuel)-uol ‘SNOUCIYoUAS - 994 Jeag Alejuswal
00°ZEL'ES Jp)sawwas J19d SeA08[e (G'] Z/I = ¢ PUB S8sINeDd Jpeld 2103 (§7) g/ = ¢ :sepnjul|  ZL-L22
2|qELDJSURL-UON ‘SNOUCIYOUAS - 084 Jees Aejuawalg
99 Jeas Aue} 13 youAg
_ _ _ lovess | 2sInod Jod [ses1n0D dv Sepnpox3) e84 juswalelsuiey esino) 'p3 JeinBey| 11222 |
|oo'ess | 95in0d Jod s951N0D dy Sepn[oX3) 884 YomS esino) ‘p3 Jepnbex| 04222 |
a8 YIJIMS 8sinoy
{penupuoy) Awepesy lenuiA suimipuesg fr14
(v lemoy SZ-¥20¢ Bupid
sejoN WE um. Jsad (@) aewpsg | sjooyeg unos Jaissun uopduosaq ELITSETS _ weiboid _
1509 fenuuy Jo13S1Q 100YIS EANY BIRI0}0
A — e o ONIDIId SWVHD0Ud DV IdLINUVIN §2-720Z Parociddy
Jousip ey} AQ pejsenbe ele seoiaes
a8ejun pe|As| aq [IIm sebieya ou) Jeak mﬂ.—wm_._._rm__ﬂ_w:mh

o Bupnp sjedioed AVM PHISIP ok
31 W PeIeqE] ULIN|oD BU} Ya3Yd BsER|d

1 4 PajeqE| UwInED
3 %I9ys esea|d

LINN 3LVIQIWHILNI ALNNOD ¥31SIHD



00'vELS Sieusjew $80lAI8g DUneXiep jeucppy |  Z2-222
pue joaed} snid ‘anoy 194
00°£09°L$ Jeal sag Bugesw| 12-122
Buiuueld | pue ‘asnoy uado |enpia | pue aall, | ‘sBuljew Z ‘spieojsod
0z 01 dn *(uny auo) sasnyoo.q POS Sapnjoul abexoed Bunaxiep
seojAlas Duneyie vAg
B3IAI98 10} 994 pajejjobaN JuaWUBSsY uo Jayoea] - uogongsu| paid|  0/-422
5 PEZS 1noy Jad SaojAIag DuLeaH juelaun]| 69-222
82|AI9S 10} 894 pajeobaN S20IAIag uoneonpd [evadg|  89-22
29IMIG 10} 394 POJEHOEBN dnoy lad 1d¥ 10| L9422
eT'ZELS Jnoy Jad [enpialpul - yoasds|  99-222
G5'98% anoy z/ Jed Bujesunog Yoksd| 59-222
— % k avAIag Jof 994 pajeljobiaN Rep 1od uopeniead yaAsd| 9222 |
[eoinleg 10; 524 pajenobeN | 98IN0 J8d| 994 UOJEOIPO BSIN0]|  £9-/22 |
_ ‘ ; _ [e01Ales Jof 994 pejegobioN | 954n00 Jad| wawidojpaeq asinog maN| 294z |
I D [ [oo'szzs | juapnys Jad| 904 90IMIRS JauIBIY| [enuuy VAL 19-/2Z
aojnag oy aad pajenobaN noy 1ad Wby ese] 43jpoddng |lenIA|  09-222
adIAI0S 10) 084 pejeloboN noy z/1 Jed Jwiipy ase) d3)poddng eis-Uo|  65-222
@0lA1ag Joj 984 pajenoban oy Iad by ased d3ipoddng ausu0| 85222
$69JAleS UojeONP3 je13ads
DU'EBLS ginpow Jag uopeipawiay sjnpoy auojsfey]  /6-222
83|85 10j a4 pajejjobieN Jojejsiuiwpyise) | 96-222
00vELS e|npoLu 1ad Juapnjs Ja4 jojn] [enmp euo)siey| §6-2¢Z
00Z8E% 281n09 Jad Juapnis Jed AGojolg pue ainjesay ‘| eigably - sesino) (eipawey suoIsAeM|  ¥5-L2Z
| SHES| I [o0'2618 [ WPaID pj} 18d] uopeonps JeAQ| e6-22C |
00'wLLs #p8Id 7)) Jod uoneonp3 fej3ads - (5 wpeug z/) ‘Aiencosy upaid|  25-12Z
00'viES ¥psaud ted ucpeonp3 (eads - [07}) JpeiQ jind :leacoey WpaId|  16-/22
00'82p§ upaid /| Jod uojeanp3 [eidads - (T WpaI] z/) dewwing snil|  06-2ZZ
00°LpLT 1paio lod uopeanp3 (epads -{0'L) ¥paiQ IInd Jswwng anul| 6222
00'6¥5% ¥peid Z/i Jad uoeonpg [e198ds - (G Yped /L Mels dwinp|  8y-/2g
00'666S HpaI2 Jad uoneonp3 |epads - (071) 1pat Ind ‘Wejs dwnp| 2922
00'BELS ¥paid Zf| lad (g1 Wpau] /1 “Aiancday ypaud|  op-/2g
00°L52% uped Jad ypai] | “Alanoday pard|  SizZ
00'0PES UpID ZjI Jed (7 ypaid Z/) swwng aniy|  yi-/22
00'9658 upadd Jad Wpss) | Jswwing sndl |  ep-/22
00'8EYS HpeId g/} Jod (g7 apard z/) pels dwnp| 24422
00/2618% Upatd lad Wpaad | Melg dwng | L-422
$8S4n0Y JPasd jeuwtbuo
Wd 00:Z @ p20Z ‘52 Ainr spue pug pZog (4dy Sp@s uojsses j00YdS Jewwing - 334 P SBSIN0Y JBWINING
(panuyuo)) Awapeay [enuip suimfipuelg 2z
vl leniay SZ-v20Z BuPHd
sejoN Ms_ .._M 15090 (@) ;ewps3 | sjooyosg Munos serseys uondiosaqg — . ELIPEETS _ weiboid —
1502 [enuuy| Jausiq [00YOS Baly BIRI010
A — e ONIONd SNVIO0Ud 3OV IdLINUVIN §Z-720Z Paaoiddy
Jols|p ay) Aq pajsanbal ale soaiales
Ssajun peyas] aq j(m sableya ou) seak b..ﬂ.“ﬂ_m:mnm -

8y} Buunp sjediied AVIN IOHISIP Jnok

11 VA PAIRGE| LLINOS BU} 92U BSER|d H G0 PAIRGSI GRS

alp Yo3y2 eses)y

JINN FLVIAIWAILNI ALNNOD ¥ILSIHO



12'6/6'vZ$ Jeak 1ad aw g/l - Awapeody Jaa1eD|  S0-L61
€£'G29'LYS 1eak 1ag fwapeosy Jeased| [0-161
219G Joy aa pajenobaN S8OIAIAG J0oj @34 YO |  LL'L61
PLBELS Aep Jley sad Aeq jjeH - suosuedL| 1'80-161
052128 Aep Jad Aeq lind - suoiisueil| g0-161
808G Jo) 934 pajenobaN Aep Jad yuapnjs 18d AST -suopdo| 1°20°L6)
G6'L128 Aep ey 1ad feq JieH - poddng [eucjow3- SUoRdO| 60161
PZ'EYES fep 1ad fad In4 - uojeanp3 [ewadg- suojdo|  LL-L6I
19jua) buiuies Aiunog Js)seyd 16}
Yk _ [emnia5 Joj @ pojegobaN | Kep Jad| welbolg ;IBWwng - uon) Juapnis|  20-92¢ _
|e6'628% | Aep Jad| uojiny Juspms|  L0-92Z
weibBoiqg sebueys (Y44
83135 J0) 83 PBJellobaN S80jAleg Jo) @a4 JleYlo| | L-€ee
ad|Aag Joj sa4 pajenobaN Jnoy Jad weifiold JNYVHD - J0lusi [eLoAeyag |ejuews|ddng|  90-£2C
4 +#0°888'85S juapnys Jag JoJudy jeuoARYRg|  £0-E£2Z
SE' 104043 juapnys 1ag uonnL| 20-g2¢
dWVYVYHD 144
B -asn puexaem Aue 40} pue ‘Aepu uo wd §o:t soye
‘AepsanyL-Aepuoy wd 00:2 o8 Seives MDD Buisn SPLYSIQ 100428 AunoD 18jseyy 104 paunouy oq [im sabieyd [BUOPPY .
BoABg 10 824 pejenjobaN poddng eoueuajuiely 10-%0
0a'vys (ssus 23UalajUc) 08PIA Pajeliioe] 90-+0
¥ 40 Wnwixew) Jnoy Jad
00'¥vs 884 dn-19g Bubpug|  50-#0
BUIOUSISJUGD O8PIA 070
ab.eyd [euonppy ue sead bulsed €00
je g 1senbay uodn papiaold
ablelio oN , lBjuay qe sendwod| 2070
abjeyd oN - [Bjuay ssnoed NIDD LO-¥0
saueusjujely sbuiping 00
00'82$ UIUOW Jod/ediae( 1ed {Buipueisyno sypuows Jo| 08122
# , uawebeuep J8jndwoy + asuelnsul 12INdwo) 884 Jossy pewnjaiun
00'te$ pajosuz 294 poddng (eduysel| 61422
YIUOW Jadauapns Jod
00'7IS a3A8(Q VAL UM LUo Je4 Juswebieuep endwon | 8/-/22
00 vis a01A8(] YAE UM LYUoOW Jod oouensul Bindwon |  1/-/Z2
00°85%8 aouesy| Jad Guiddiyg seyndwod 92-422
00'891% aouelsu| led dmes sejndwoy|  6/-/2¢
00’858 leqe Buiddiyg pue juswaoejday xog dojden|  2-12¢
00915 Buiddiyg Yooqixel| £2-222
SY00Q}xa ] puUe JopnduIo)
{panunuo)) Awspesy [enjiA sulmipueld ez
(v) lenjay S2-¥202 BudHd
88JoN dq, Js09 (a) oyeunsa | sjooyag Aunos Jaisaysy uonduasaq aaneg wesboid
1509 [eNuuy 12UISIQ [00Y2g ealy BIeI0}0
— e ONIOINd SWVNO0¥d FOV1dLINYVIN §2-7202 Parciddy
{joulsip ey} Aq persanbel sue seaines .
SSajUn palas| aq [iIa sebieyo ou) Jesk m>_.—_uw_...",m_.-“._w=mcn>

ay; Buunp eledpied AVIA WISIP snok
)l AW PBISGE] LLLN|OS BUY) 3O3R BSE8|d

3 dQ psjaqe) uwnjoa
aiy yoayd esealy

LINN LVIQIWHILNI ALNNOD ¥3LS3AHD




901135 10} 83 pajenobioN SeolAeg JoYQ - 1eA0dsIg|  LL-LEL
£0'7:8 1noy 1ad sweibioid NI - dnoig - jsyeoads jeuonesop| L'OLL-LEL
v0'088 noy Jed dnoig - isyeipadg |euoneson| 01L-LEL
ro'08s u9pns Jad unoy Jed dnoscy - uononisu) tuuiel] [eaell| Zi-LEL
£1'6255 UAWSSIssE Jod JUBUISSSSSY [BUORBIOA [B1] UOLEDIN|  60-LEL
EZ1Z1$ anoy Jed aofjoe.dela) - uoorusu) bujules) @AelL| 2 /0-1EL
€222\ inoy 184 uoneneAs - uoforuysu| buures) [eael]| |°Z0-1€1
€2'221 inoy tad IENPIAIpU| - UoRonysuf Gulely [BABLL | J0-LEL
6€°05$ inoy Jed sweibold N - dnaig - yoeo qor| 1'S0-LEL
811128 Aep sad uogenjeA3 §3vd| #0-LEL
G6'65% € oy iad 31 - dnoIS) - YoBOD GOf|  GO-LEL
pE9LS inoy Jad Sweiboid NI - [BNPIAPY] - YoBoD gor|  L'Z0-LEL
£8'pE Jnoy Jad VA1 - [enpiAlpyl - yoeoD qor|  Zo-LEL
PETLLS inoy Jad sofjoeidaja) - sweibaid 0] - [enpiApul - 1siedads jeuolledoa| €10-LEL
PEVLLS inoy Jed swe.boid Nl - [BNPIAPU| - 1SIe108dg [euclieoon| 1°L0LEL
YO LELS 4noy Jad V3] - |ENPIAIPU] - ISIEID2JS [BUONEDOA Lo-LEL
weibold J9aods1q L€l
20IA1DG 10} 904 pajenoliaN anoy Jad QD - esINN ue) |euosiad|  €4-6€8
801AI18G 10} 88 pejenobieN anoy 1ad 200 - WUElSiSSY aue) [euosied| EZi-6EQ
!SasINpN PUE SJUBISISSY 98D [EUOSI3 PUB [EUOIINYSU]
9£°2Z1'6v$ Jedh 1ad juapng poddng jeuoiows|  $0-6£8
YT E0L'ELS sesf 1ad sse|D ga poddng ausiny | €'¢-6€8
96°0L2 e Jesk 1ad yoddng Jusiny|  }'€0-6€8
81°€/2'5V$ Jeaf 1ad sjuepmg Woddng sanmqesiaiinN|  £0-6£8
L¥'186°L28 Jeaf Jod awll g/| -juspnig Hoddng SIS a1|  1'20-6€8
18°6€9'9€$ lesflad Juepmg poddng siipS )| 20-6€8
£.°500'12% Jeak Jod awl] z/} - juspmg poddng buwea| |'L0-6€9
7’ 121'8¥€ $ 3 ZL'ZI0'SES 1eafl Jod juepmg poddng Guiwea|  10-6£8
snidq 1509 Bufpyng jo eieys ajeuofjiodoid anfeA }axiey - [Dao) sspua) yuswdoeasg pPyd
lajua JuawdolansQ 18848 pue plIYyd 6€8
€20LES fep tad uoneonp3 [e1padg uonL Juspms|  £0-622
\/ 301G 10} 934 pajelobaN SjElS Ay Jo pdep | 20622
9£'68% Aep Jad uogednp3 [eiouasy uomnl juspms|  LO-SeZ
18jus3 uino fiunoj Jaysayd (Y73
—I _ _ _ _ _oo.mw _ ooafoldwe jeuoissajoid ._mn; wniosuo?) Buginioay _mcomwm&o._n__ 10-€2 _
wnposuo) biyniasy [euoisssjoid Aunod 19)sayd €Z0
_ 7.\, 7 * [LoB4LS | fep 1ad] Fwapeoy funpoddp fjunop Jejsayl|  Zo-ge€8 |
|¥L 9027228 | Jeed sad| 10ds pietaid - Awispesy Ajunpoddp Ajuno) 1e1seyd|  106€8 |
Awdpesy fjunpoddQ Ajunoy Jajsey) 58
sajoN di |da 1509 mwa _aE.o<.. 5 .m.u.tvw“wso_uutw 4o uonduasag asAIeg _ weiboid _
180 |enuuy JaIsI(] j00YDS ealy BIBI0JID
A — e ONIORId SNVH90Hd IOV IdLINUVIN §2-¥Z0Z paroiddy
jousip sy Aq paysanbol sue saojAIas
ssajun palas| eq |\m sebizeyd ou) Jeak ATALINI=2a
) Buunp sjedpilied AVIN 1OHISIP N0k vaa uw__a.“ﬂmz_ﬂﬁm
# N PS{BTE] UWNOD 8L} HIAUD JSES)] S 5ip o902 580l

1INN FLVIAINAGFLNI ALNNOD ¥31S3HOD



oo's youn ynpy 60-86
09'0% N 80-86
0 0% yaun paoanpay 10-86
GZ'EY youn 90-86
0E'0% jsepjesug paonpey Z1L-86
T4 isepjeaig 11-86
Aiepuoses
00'ss yaun Ynpy 01-86
09'08§ A 50-86
ovo youn_ paonpay ¥0-86
STE youn £0-86
0€°04 1sepjeealg pednpay Z0-86
522§ jsepjealg 1.0-86
Aligyuawajg
agiales pood 860
80)AIeS 0} 894 pojenobeN 801A18S 10} 994 JAYID 1216
L2'08Ls 4noy 134 $90lAlag uopeynsuo) Q13 90-16
ao|nes J0; oo pajenobien |oAEI] BlgesINquIRY G0-L6
£8'L65 Jnoy Jed (esow jo g) dnolsy|  £0-L6
L2°08LS 4noy Jad S3NABG [ENPIAIPUL 20-L6
BI|ABS 10 B34 PIjelobaN Jayoes) @13 1016
{a73) uswdajereg eBenbue ysijbul 160
‘wodn peasbe esmajo ssajun sjualed Aq pred se §884 JIY
WiN juapnys lead doyssHOA LOZ Uonednp3 sieauq £l-8g
V/IN Juapnys Jad sbexoed aaug o Apesd|  Z)-8Z
WiN juspnjs Jad 35IN07) BUUQ INOH 0F UM abexded JaauQ pasedald 1 1-BZ
WIN juepnys Jad u0jSSeg |98y M-BYI-pulyag [BUORIPPY INOH | 01-82
WiN juapnis Jad (Alu0 sinpy) 158 peoy/dald )sal JnoH | 60-82
WiN juspnys Jad SUDSSaT 3ed jejieled MNoH | 80-82
WiN js&} 18d 15919y asuedlT sJ8Aug £0-82
WiN 189} Jlad uononAsuUl M1 pue sw-UQ p3 sJ8Aua NIDD -1s81 asusadl] sisAud 90-8¢
WiN 158] 194 JUNOJSI(] [EUOSES - 159 95U S48AUG|  1L'S082
YiN 358} 48d 1831, 8suUsdl] SJaAuQ 50-82
annas o) a4 pajelobaN asinog) Liosl] WooJSSeD) Uo)onsgsuy Joalq G182
WiN juepnys Jad 8SIN0D SUUQ 4NOH OF 1'+82
00'ESY 994 JUBLIBIEISUISY - BSINOY BUIUQ INOH 0|  Z'¥8¢
00'45618 uspns Jad @sInod aujuQ INoH 0¢ +0-8¢
18)ua) Bupsal asuadl SJaAlQ Aed piYL - UoResNp3 JaAuq 820
LO'wS xoq Jad uofjoniiseq juswndog|  60-Z¢k
595§ duy Jed dnooid gor|  80-ZEL
Z0'08 Xapu| [euollppy yoe3| L0-ZE€l
1£°0§ sbieya sjy Jad [sajy € o}dn] Buxepul|  90-ZEL
68’828 noy Jed peanbal i ‘buiddaid pue Buibing Juewnsog|  S0-ZEk
201AJ8G 10} 824 pajenobeN seidon o]  vo-zZEL
6Z'8H5% abieyo [enuuy 994 90UBURUIBIN GO |  £0-¢E
€£°189'L$ 89} awy} BUQ Buisueo|] 2lemyog QaM | 20-Z€
91'0$ ofiseyd abew Jod uonua)ey piooay pue builfew] Juswnaea| 10-2€
Sa2IAl0g UOPUa)aY P402ay pue buifew| juswinoog ZEL
sejoN JW [da 150D ) 1Moy ST-¥20Z bupkd uonduasag ERTTYETS weiboid _
< (3) eyewys3 | sjooyog AHuno 13)sayn L L
1s09 jenuuy JoISI 00§ By BIRIO)DO
A — ey ONIDINd SWVHD0¥d OV IdLINUVIN §Z-720Z Parcsddy
oLsip ey) Aq pejsenbal ae Se21AI9S
sse|un palAe| aq |[im sebieya ou) Jeak >._m.—._z_u_mum
au) Bupnp elediogied AVIA IOMISIP Jnok Jaa uwnhm._ﬂ_wﬁ o
1 N PRISTE] UINIED BY) HISYD esed|d L

LINN 3LVIAINYTLNI ALNNOD ¥ILSIHO



30IAIAG JOj 894 pajegoliaN N0y Jed Buginsuo) divsiepea’ "UONENISE] Q' d ADojouyoa] | §LiZ
adiAleg o) e84 pejenobop noy Jad Buninsuod Bujuueid sibejens Aoouyoe) | 81742
09180518 inoy Jed aumosyyoly esudia)ug| 9Lb.Z
0bL3-0EL§ . ainosjiyay OMeN|  ¥i-viZ
00L4-06% noy 184 asouewsaos ejleq| ¢l-piz
0013068 noy Jog BOUBLIBACE) Be()/DURUNCODY PIND-SWId|  2l-vie
001 8-D6% Jnoy Jad swiaisis aseqejeq Dunsix3g Jo poddng pue uopezjiwosny LL-¥iZ
D0FS-06% Anoy Jad Bujycdey waopsnd|  04-vie
00L5-06% 1noy Jad wewdojaaad aseqejeq| 602
@21A9g Joj 994 pajenobieN wnigsuod JOUM d31|  80-v.E
G6$-595 noy sad uswdojsaeq obied gem| 20722
0ZL4-0LLY inoy s8d Bussuibul SWa)sAg HomPeN S0¥ic
0015-068 inoy sad o)§ sjualy uo poddng swaysig pomeN|  €0-v4
084-048 yoddng ¥seq digH|  1L0-pL2
Bugnsuoyp ABojouyoel
$9911aG [ELIO(}EINPT IAHEACUL] 200
[eoinas Joy se4 pajenoban | UOREJS|UILPY pue suchessdQ swasis| 81zl |
_ _ _ 00528 | inoy Jed Seouaeg bunsuod jsieneds uogeslunwwoosiel| 21210 |
Sa0)Alag JS||B[oadS SUOPEd|UNLIWOD3je |

00°05% uedey Buung Jejsuel) eled|  S0-ZLO
00058 SanUIN OF UeY) ssa7 JogqeT] Joj @34 Yausd|  y1-ZLo
00°00LS (oM AueLiem eday soyndwo) [ul puss,) suS O|  €1-Z1L0
BIIAIBS J0j 304 pajeijobaN S)38l0id BU0D-UQ Jo abiie Jo} sjorjues [enpialpul|  OL-ZLO
00083 noy Jad QYS SuSlO Yo Buginsuog pazierads| 91210
000015 noy Jegd 8)iS Sual[D uo Bugnsuo) pazierneds|  #0-ZL0
007048 noy Jad SIS SIUSND 4O Bujnsuo] padsueApY|  §1-Z1L0
00°08% noy sad QYIS §,UBJ|D UG DuRINsuDdy) paduBApY| L1-ZL0
G95-G68 eSO ANoH|  €0-Z10
085048 aUS-uQ AUNoH|  Z0-ZLo

ysaQq djeH/DURINSU0Y [eraues)
ABojouydsay uopeuuoju) 2410

831AleS 10} 884 pajenobaN inoy J8d € 19A97 Jojeonp3 eied pajoenuod|  ZL-0¢L
80JAI9S 10} @24 pajenobaN noy 1ad | [9A97 Jojeonp3 eled pejoeAuo]d|  LL-0g)
\_ o0h Thou 5 UEDIUYD3] IoIABYRg peidlsibey SOV| 0108l
801A1aG 10} 984 pajeljoben noy 184 | [oAS97 JUBISISSY 81BD [BUOSISd|  60-0F)
2L LES anoy 184 T [oA97] JUBJSISSY 3ie] |euosidd|  80-0E)

$831AJ9G AHUNWWIO) pUE BWOH ocL

\_\. _ [eooris I fep jiey Jod| weiboid feg yleH]  v0-€EL |
[1z°202$ | fepied| weiboid feq Ind|  £0-€€L |

Aemalen £et

(v) |enjoy SZ-VZ0Z Budlid
sejon W |da 1509 @ arewpsa | sjooyog Kunog Jeyseysn uondussaq ELITNEYS _ weiboad _
1509 [enuuy 19U3SI(] (00YD§ €3Sy BIRIO}O0

ONIORId SWVHD0Ud IOV IdLINAVIN §2-7Z0Z Paroiddy

Bugedioes
AT3LUNIE3a

sl Jousip JnoA

# dQ pejege| uwnjod
a1 ¥o8Up Bseeld

(1omsip atp Aq paysanbal a.e sadjAIs
$S[UN pajAs) 8q (Im sabieyd ou) teek
ay) Buunp sjedopied AV 1901sIp ok
1 dN PaISGE] ULINIED SU) YoBLD BSEd)d

L1INN JLVIQIWHILNI ALNNOD ¥3LS3IHO



00'0S2'v$ sjpung lad uonduosqng|  €v-y.2
1eaA-| {SjUspms +00G'Z 40 Juswjosug) sjpung pawiun JoMsia YUBuYL
00'SLE'CS apung Jad uopduosang JesA-L| 2 kLZ
(spuepnis +0GZ'L JO JuBWIoIUT) Blpung pajLijun looyos ejbuis yuribuyy
00°006'}$ a|pung lad uoydudsqng leaA-| (siojeald|  LvLZ
1UBJUOD [BUORONASUI 10} S1EaS 02-01) Sesuso|] BujuweaT juapmg JurjbuiylL
o0'seY'LS 8|pung Jad uopduosang Jee-| :[siogan|  0b-iLC
JUSLIOD |BLORITUISUI I0) SJeas G-¢) sasusal] BuiuiesT Juspnig yurjbuyL
06'1$ 8sus|| Jad uopduosang|  6e-v.2
JBaA-L (WNWUIW JBSS GOY) SBSuSdI] uojeesD) Juspnis JurjbuyL
00'620'FLS 87IABP 1ad uoRduasqns JESA-E (DS-DWS Aemajes)) esea alempie azmeul|  8e-v.2
00°005'5% a31A8p Jod uonduasqns JesA-| (05-ONS Aemejen)) osea sIempieH azmeury|  JE-v/2
00°052°23 80IASP Jad uonduosqns JeaA-¢ [Or-ONS Aema)en)) asea” alempiey szmauli|  9e-v.2
00°000°eS a2jA8p lad uonduasqng JeaA-| (0p-ONS Aemejen) asea slemplel aZmaul]|  Ge-v.Z
007065 7% a0jAap 1ad uonduosqng 1BaA-g (GE-ONS ABmeleD)) 28e8T alemple azmaul]|  ve-v/2
00'008'LY aoiAap Jed UORAUDSANS JE9A-1 (0E-OWS /emajes)) 8sea aJempiel] azimaul|  €e-p/2
00°el$ asuaol| lad uonduosqng|  zeviZ
JeoA-¢ (9zmsse|D pue ‘toyuoly ‘JsBeuely |00ydg) Blpung azimeul]
05°2$ asuadl} 1od . uopduosang|  LE-vLE
ieaA-) :(9zIMssE|D pue ‘Joyuoyy ‘Jebeuely |0oyas) S|pung azZimau
00'9% 25Uavl| Jad uonduosqng JeaA-| -(Juewebeuew wooissejo) ezmsseld|  0€-bLZ
0£'2s 8suaol| Jad UondII9SqNS JESA-| -(JUBWabEUBW WOOISSED) 8ZMSSeID | 62142
00'9% ECERTREE 125qNS JBSA-E (Al2Jes Juapnys) JOJUOW 8zimaul|  82-vLZ
00'ES asuaol] Jod uoRduosqNgS JBBA-|, [A19jES JUSPNYS) JOYUOW dzZmaUIT|  LZ-.Z
00°'9% asuadll Jad uonduosgng JeeA-E [(Jaijy Jusjund) Jebeurpy [00Yog dzimeu]|  9g-viZ
B5'Z% asuaol| Jad uopduosgng Jea,-| (Jely jusjuon) sabeue jooydg 8ZMaU|  SZ-kLZ
00'000°v$ asuedl| jad uopduosgng | ¥e-viZ
lenuuy - {sjuediopied 0Q* | 0) dn) aSUBIIT UO-PPY JEUIIAA WOOZ
00°0S2°}$ 2s5uadl| Jad uopduosqng|  €T.LZ
|enuuy - (sjuediaied pog 0) dn) 9sUBIT UO-PPY JEUIGEM WO0Z
00°0S¢°1$ asuadlf Jad uonduosang|  Zz-viZ
i fenuuy - (sjuedioped ‘). 0} dn) asusor] uo-ppy wooy abieq wooz
00098 Bupeaw 1ad {sjuedipiped poo°), 0) dnj [E}UaY 95UBI] UO-PPY wooy afile] woeoz|  1Z-pig
00°0p% asual| 104 uoRdLOSANS [BNUUY - 9SUSDIT UORBONPT WooZ|  0Z-1.¢
{penupuos) sadjAIas [euneaInpg aageAoul] 200
(v) lemay $Z-¥z0e Bupnud
sejoN w_z m. 1509 (a) eeusa | sjoouog Aunos ssysaud uopduoseq EETTNETS _ weibold _
1509 [enuuy PU3SI( [0S BNy BIRI0IDD
e i ONIDRId SWVYD0¥d FOVIdLINUYIN SZ-¥20Z PaAciddy
(owsip ey Aq pejsenbel ase saojalas
ssajun paine] aq Jim sebieyo ou) Jeak mﬁ.h_whm_ﬂ_“_:mcn»_

ey Buunp ejedioied AVIK PSP nok
1} dN PB[SLE] UWIN(O BY) YA8L3 BSBa|Y

4 4 Pejeqe| uwnjos
ay} yoeyo psea)d

LINN 3LVIGIWAILNI ALNNOD ¥3LSIHO



0pE5-091§ inoy 1ed mejaey Abopuyosl| €92
@2IADS J0) 924 pajenobaN Wpny Abojouysai| Z9vi2
00'8ES osuadl) lad Sl1aAI8s Jo} suQpUNURS|  19-Fi2
00'EZ% asua)| Jed suofelsyiom Joj suQuiueg|  09-v.2
00'058% (peaunbai g 01 Jo eseyoind (iqesep g ¥uany Aq pasemod) soinag dmjoeq siqenwuwy pebeuep|  65-v.Z
winwiuiw) sliqessy sad
00'008'ES Jeak Jadjalpunq Jad | Jee A~y (SJUBpN}S +00S'z JO UBLoUT] B[pung papuwun 1PMsIa JunbuL|  8s-vig
00'006'L$ 1eal 1adje|pung Jad| (sjuspnis +0SZ | JO eW(joiug] ajpung pojwijun jooyas ajbuig yuribuiil | JS-P.Z
00°025°‘L aeaf 1adjspung 1ad uoRduosqng JesA-t (S10}e819|  9G-7/2
JUSILUOD jRUCHANIISUI 10} SBaS 0Z-01) Sasuaa)] Suwea Juapms urbuiy|
00°0bL LS Jeal Jadjelpung 1oy uonduosgng Jeap-p ((sicjesld| §G-pIZ
JUSJUOD [EUCHONIISU 40} SJEDS G-¢) Sasuaal] Bulwes juapnis Yunbuiyl
26'1% Jeok 1adjesuan) Jad uonduosgng|  ¥SviC
129 A~ (WNWIUIW Jeas Q) S8SUadIT UoReal uapnls yurjbuyl
00°920'v$ Jeal adjeipung Jag -uonduosang|  €6-v/Z
JBOA-E (SIUSPNIS +00G'Z JO IUBLUJICIUL) SPpUng paywUN JPWSIg JurBuyl
00°610°2$ leaf 1adje|pung 1od uonduosqng Jesp-¢|  Z6-vLT
(siuepnis +0SZ' | JO JUaWIoIUT) alpung papuiun jooyas albuig yurbuiyy
00°619'L$ lead Jedse|pung Jod uonduosqng JesA-¢ (SI0jeeld|  LSv4Z
JUSIUCO [BUOKDNUISUI JO) Seas §zZ-01) sasueol] Buiwea Juapms Jurbujy L
o0'LLZ' LS 1eaf Jadye|punq Jod uonduosgng JeaA-¢ :(siojeass|  05-viZ
JUBJUOD [BUORDILISUL 1O} SIEDS G-E) SBsusdl] Buiwes] Juepms JurbuiyL
Z9'L$ 1eal Jadjasuadl| Jad uopduosqng| 6¥+LZ
JeaA-¢ (WNWIUIW JESS DOF) SaSUL90IT UolESID) JUapMmS YUIBuly |
00'642'v$ Jea/ Jad/ejpunq Jed uopduosqns|  8riZ
1B3A-Z (SIUSPNIS +00S'Z 10 JuswW|oJu3) ajpung papwijun Jousiq yuribulyl
00'2£1'28 1eal sadjalpunq Jad uonduosqng JBeA-Z| L iZ
(syuapnjs +0g2'| JO JuswW(joIu) Bjpung pajuun [00yog ebuls YurBuiyl
000LL'1$ 1eal 1ad/e|pung Jad uonduasqng JesA-z (siojeald o v.iC
WUSJU0D (BUOIONASUI 1O} S)EaS (Z-0|) Sasusal Buuies Juapms urjbuu
00°€82'1$ 1eal Jadje|pung Jagq uoydUISqRS JBOA-C ((SIojeaIs| G2
JUDJUOD [BUOIINIISU| 10} S}BSS G-¢) Sesuad) BujweaT juepnig ubuiyy
(WX ] 1eal Jodjasual| Jag uonduosgng N 214
Jea -z (Wnwiuiw Jess Qo) SOsuadIT uojesls) Juspnis ubuy L
(penunuod) $321A19S [eUOIIEINPT JAlRAOUY| Z00
. i Tv] lenjoy SZ-¥Z0g buidld
SajoN m_z n_m_. 1509 {a) srewpsa | sjooyog Aunon Jsiseys uondussaq ERTTNETS _ weiboiyg _
1509 |enuuy 1213813 |00YIS ealy vIRI0}I0
¢ Bugediyieg ONIORd SWYHO0Ud FOVIdLANYVIN SZ-#20C paroiddy
JomIsip aip Aq pajsanbel ae seojuas
ssejun petasl 8q lim sebieyo ou) jeak m>_.~_.w_...u.m_ﬂ_”.=w°m .

9y} Buunp sjediled AV 1A1SIp Jnok
3 dW P2jege| uwn(es el yoeya asealy

4 dQ Pejeqe| uwnioa
al %0ay0 ases|y

LINN 3LVIGIWAILNI ALNNOD ¥ILSIHD




_\ _ [cr'8as [ noy Jad poddng pue Uoeai) 20inosay eubia]  20-¥61 |
|og'saLs | Inoy Jad (B|Se( [EUCKONI)SU SUCHNOS BuWed  8ullup|  90-¥61 |
Bupnsuog Abofouysa fauninaing euljuQ
lovzE-091$ Jnoy Jad BujuiesT [euoissajoid paziwoisnd | GO-v6)
©3|AJ9G 10} 00 pajeljoban Hoddng uoyejuswa|dw| weibiold paziwoysnd|  v0-v6l
OrZS-0814 dnoy Jed Juauiubijy SpIepue)g pue meiAsy wninaungy | £0-vBi
OVZS-00L% 10y Jod| Sedouss eAENsUOD pue BLiyde0D [BUCHONIISY| JIWBpedy pezIWaisn)|  Z0-¥64
@%)A10g 10} 894 pajenolioN supny wninany|  Lo-p6L
Bupinsuo) ABojouydeininaLInd
LT 1 | [seoig I S|euajEW + Jnoy Jod| uopINpoId JBYID V| £8-20
G/°§ ppe pajeuje] (0§°$ pPpe PIBOQIS)SOd UO PejUNnoN 8JoN
S04 WLl Xl llews 28-¢0
08 weC X WL Wnipay 28-20
S8 e 48C X .22 PIeaqua}sod 18-20
0164 JEX,2gobien| 0820
59°6% .0F X 8¢ oquin/ 64-20
Bupuud 49)sod 40109-jind4
_ _ _ lozes [ ssed e|gnog buinbay uogeuwed|  |'¥0-20 _
[0g'0% [ 100} Jeduy| 134 uopeujwe +$0-Z0
Seojues 1ajUa] 19Yoes]
T 1 lozzs-oL2s I uosied Jad Jnoy Jad yoddng eysup| 9620 |
sasiies Bunuesnls a7
06%-08$ inoy sad uojsseJdwion pue BuZNbiq 0epIA] 0¥/
5L14-50L% dnoy Jjad 100YS 08pIA Uoedo U |  68-%LC
068-08% inoy Jad uolewjuy pue soydels seindwogy|  89-v.2
|UGS-08% inoy tag bupp3 03pIA|  29+.iZ
068-08% oy Jad Dupp/Bugum US| 99p42
uonanpold 05pIA
1 T 1 [sz'2§ | apns Jod| Bunueang uojeonpd AsAcosia| 9.z |
| SDOJALDS BIPSIN emt.l_
T T 1 [eo1uas ioj 284 pejenobeN | yjuow Jod jun dnyoeq Jad| uoneaoTod|  ¥9viZ |
| $82JAIBS pIJSOH
{penupuoo) sasiAIag [eUOEINPT SAljEAOUU] 200
T oy §z-vZog budlid
sejoN dW [da }509 @ meunsa | sjooyog Munog sasays — uopjdussaq _ ERITNETS wesboid _
31509 [ v JoL)S1(J |00YIS BalY BIeI0)20
— = -7 ONIOINd SWVHD0Nd OV IdLINUVIN SZ-#20Z Parciddy
{1ouisip ay) Aq peysenbel ase sadiAISs o
ssejun pajae) aq |im sebieyd ou) jeek m..f._mh_.“_z_w:mnm
oty Buunp ejedionied AVIN PLISIP nok i e
1 N PRIPGE] UIN(D BY) a8l 8seald 4 m.ﬂ ,“.._uﬁ__ amm«_w_ ”

LINN FLVIAIWHILNI ALNNOD d31LS3IHD



52'951$ |19Avjguapn]s 1ad 884 qen 1168
006 wesbosdpuapnis 18 (@3} }sa} @oueljua sapnjoul) 94 uopeo||ddy 0158
eoud |igjes Jaund swelbald 18induloy) pue ‘syy qe ‘Syooqxe ] 6058
00'00Zs wezboldguapns Jed 234 uonenpels) 1068
Q0064 juspnis Ja4 8ouUeINsuj aoyoeIdlEl 90-68
014218 19A9)UBPN}S Jod 954 fbojouyoel| 5058
00'08€$ welboidauapnis led 894 uolelsitay +0-G8
05$-G2% (juawdojaasp $,Nd1 Buinioeig 404 uojeanp3 Bumnupuod £0-68
WINN3LIND Jo Asuaiu
uo juapuadap) Jnoy Jad
05$-52% luewdojersp Buuies| pelelay-uiiesH pazienpinpul| 2058
wnnaLIng Jo Ajsuajul
uo juapuadap) Jnoy Jod
L97LS uogonisul Jo Inoy lad uojny juspms 10-68
Buisany [eangoead 680
_ _ _ loo'is28 sjuewssasse (| 0} dn 104 {Jen omy) SHDL ay) Bupuayy JON S[ENPIAIPU] 1O SJUBLISSESSY 1562 |
[aBieyD oN SHOL o) Bulpuslly S)Uspng 10} Sjuewssassy| 0664 |
JusuIssassy adoagioase]
00'BZE'0L$ 314 Jod @jed sjwiepeay ojwapesy Lepuodag £06L
S 00'8S2°01% uspms uofeonp3 jeuoijednooQ Juepucsag 2064
Aepuooges ewy jjey Jod
E LEE'EEL $ v 00°9LS°LZ$ uspms uopesnp3 jeucliednoog lepuoiag 10764
Alepuooas aw [in) 19d
uonesnpd Jeuoljedns20 6.0
‘ 7 I obiEy) ON I yoseag juspuejuuedng|  zozz |
7 ["s01nieS 10} 294 pajenobieoN | 1 uogeynsucy juawabeuey| 1022 |
9ojalag uopRynsuo) juawabeuew  zzo
[ T 1 [ [ 80,840 ON plemy jo abejusased[  £0-bL |
aoe|djayiely buiseyaand Julor 110
VSE$ - 29'0$ apis aj6uis Adao Jed sadeqpuog gL X gL PUB ZL X L) 90-01
91'0% apis ajbuis £doo Jeg H00IS 1BA0D YL X LI PUB L X Z/L 8 5001
£7'0$ opis ejbus Adoa Jad 1aded Jeinbay 71 X |4 PuB |} X 2/4 B ¥0-01
Buiidos Jojen
7108 apis s|buls Adod Jad Buifded eyym g woeig| €004
D44 Jnoy Jad Buipuig ‘buipjod 2004
uonesldng
901G 10} 89 pojeljotiaN $S3DJAI8S CUUNODDY/B3Q Ssauisng 10-01
uojeSiUlLPY jelausd Nl 040
vz 8LZS noy Jsd S8IAIAG (g YojeD) %oayD Wea L wsjny pooupiyd|  90-4.2
\,. 88'6ZLS anoy Jed Buyoeoy - Gujuoyoung eagnoex3| G0-222
Y, a0IA19g 10} 83 pejeljoboN B0IAIBG 10} @34|  $0-2.T
Bupyoeos jeuonanysul 12z
) lemay SZ-720Z BudHg
sajoN JiA mn.ur ys0) (@) owewnsa | siooysg Aunoo 1s1seuD uoyndiasaq ELITVETS _ weiboid _
350 jenuuy 12181 j00Y2S BAIY BIRICIIO
A — Y ONIDI¥d SNVIO0Ud IOV IdLINAVIN §2-720Z perciddy
12usIp 8y) Aq pejsenbal aue seoues
S§53JUn palAs] B [IIm sabieya ou) Jeak mg_'”um_.“w_“__u:mcw

oLy Bupnp ejediomed AV PSP nok
1 dIN PajBR| LWN|o BU) 381D ases|d

11 da pejeqe) uwnjoo
auyy oYy aseald

LINN 3LVIQIWHILNI ALNNOD ¥3LSIHD



aojAies 10} 80 pejenobeN anoy Jod 54 jo0Udsald - (vs) seanes yod 1oHsia 8¢
BUIMBS 10} B34 PEEfuDEN sjuapn}g a|qifig G-) 10042s3ld SAAUAISS LIPPY €8¢
o vhE Inoy Jad (dnoig) vid| 1'62-8€
€T LS 4noy Jed sonoeideje) - (dnau) 1d|  Z'62-8¢
€2 Lp8 inoy Jad (dnoio) 1d|  628E
8L'Lg Inoy Jed (lenpiapu)) v1d|  1'82-8E
61968 inoy Jed eonoelds|a] - (lenplatpul) 1d|  £°9¢-8¢
6268 anoy Jad {ienpiaipul) Ld 8Z-8€
Adesayy renisfyd
£F Ors 4noy J8d (dnois) YLOD|  1°42-8¢
€ELYS Jnoy Jod soporldea) - [dnoig) 10| Z'i2-8E
€T 1¥3 inoy 1ad {dnosg) 10| Z28E
1 81 LBY anoy Jed (lenpiapul) YLOD|  1'92-8€
64 v58 Jnoy Jed aopoesdoje] - (lenpupul) LO|  2'92-8€
6. ¥6% inoy 184 {lenpiaiput) 10| 92-8E
ao1Aeg 10y 884 paiEnobaN 13 - |2AB1L S |InSny GZ-8¢
Adesay] jeuopednaodQ
eoinas 10} a4 pojeljobeN noy 184 $82IAIBS |3 NY £2-8¢
QUINES 10} 93 PYIEHODSN inoy Jad $90IM8G 13 Nd 1 22-8¢
98066218 juapns Jad syoam Jad SAep Z punoy JesA ‘Req JleH - paseq wooIssel) 02-8¢
2L \BE'SZS juspns led punoy JeaA Aeq JjeH - paseg WooIsse|D 61-8€
PP EQE'LGS uapms Jed punoy Jesj ‘feg (Ind - peseg wooussey 81-8¢
62 89 6Z% Juepnis Jad sO2)5 JSild - UORUBAISIU| Apel|  pi-8E
@d|/es 10} ae4 pejenoban uojenjeAs Jod S8dJAlag uolenjeas 12-8€
@0|Alag 10} 85 pajefjobaN 1noy Jed ucjenjead;buluseing ebenbueyyoeadsg ZL-8¢
68,688 uapN)s Jad uonen(esy;bulusaudg jejuswdopasg 11-8€
VERANE inoy Jed sonoeidela) - (dnoug) Wiy 8seD/sadiaieg juessull|  1'60-8€
LZELL inoy Jad {dnoin] Jwbyy asen/sadineg uelaun] 60-8€
15922 inoy ted sonoeidala - (jenpinpu]) W 95eD/SaNAIRG JuesBuUll|  €'80°8E
15922 inoy t8d (jenpiapul) JWERY 8SED/S80IAISS JueIaUl 80-8¢
& |E VL1 anoy Jad aoyaesdaja| - (dnoiD) Jwhly ased/ssoneg yosadg| 1°20-8€
s8R VLLY inoy Jad [dnoig) Jubyy aseD/saalAas Yosadsg 10-8¢
v.6225 inay Jad sonoeide|a) - (jenpinpu) JWbjy 8SBD/Se0lAss ydsads|  L'90-8¢€
PLGZZS dnoy iad {lenpiupul) Jwiliyy 8seO/se0IAeS Yasads 90-8€
0E°GLS ofileys Aep jey Jad SSe|) uohusaisiul 10-8€
Ale3 pusny o} uaippys aiqibli3-uoN Joy suoissag Aeq JieH Joj uomn|
20IMlaS 10} @84 pajeobeN Sa0IAISG fooL9sald 00-8¢
Sa01Meg UoRUSAIeU| AeT UoReonp] [e1dads JooLasald 8€0
Tv) lenioy $Z-vZ0Z Buppld
sejoN da 1809 (@) sewpsa | sioouss Aunos seiseus uopduasaq ELITNET — Ew._mo._n_\—
1802 [enuuy| 19131 JOOYDS BANY BIRIOIDO
— =~ ONIDIId SINVED0Ud FOV1dLINAVIN §2-¥20Z paroiddy
(1ouisip 8y} Aq pajsenbaa sie saojales
s8o|Un palAs| ag (M sebieys ou) Jeek >._m._._z_umm
ay) Buunp ejediopled AVIN 1oMSiP Inok nda u“hﬂﬂﬂ.ﬁnu
} dW pelege| unad o4} ¥o3Yyd eses|d aup oAy ssesid

LINN 3LVIAGIWHILNI ALNNOD ¥3LS3HO



auy Suunp eyedippied AvI LSIP Jnok
1 N P3ISgE] ULINIOD aly) Yoeyo ases|d

1 da Peleqe| uwnjoo
ay) Josyo aseald

ocovs d3l 18d Sa|Meg 1V Pue YOd 10} uepisiid Aq suojezuoyiny [edipay | Z'E0-L€
\/ 06°ZLS d3l48d dNYD Ad suonezuoyiny [esipay v L'E0~LE
A 91'2$ uopoesuel) 184 04-1€
! weiBoid $S300V peseq looyss 150
ao|AIeg 1o} eed pajejjuban Rep 1ad Juapnys Jad AST - weibold Jawwng Iyvd| Z'20-LE
_\/ Q0|AI8G J0) 884 pajellotaN Aep Jod juapnjs tad AST - weiboig Jawwng HOVIY 20-LE
/ 2L 9vES Aep Jod Juspnis sod 34vD| Z'L0LE
Z9°I2ES Aep Jad Juapms Jad HOVIY Lo-le
FAVI/HOVIH 21]
ZZ 049 {Ww anoy z) noy Jagd utiseq gam]  0L-6L
00'v8% snjd (LW inoy g Jnoy Jag fydeibojoyd 60-61
/5798 {ujw dnoy z) anoy g ubjseq dlydeiAnoke]| 806l
SHZLE {ww noy g) noy sed Juawdojarag Juajuod L06)
0S'BEL FS [iuswdogaep pue ‘uonej|ioe;} JUsLISSasse Sapnjoul) JPNY [BUOJEISID SUOHeIUNWIWOD 90-61
aolnes J0) aad pajepobap [sheains pue sdnoib sndoy 2I0W IO DAY SaPN{LL) JIPNY SUCHEAUNUILGD G061
00'ShR'9s [sheAins pue sdnoib snooy INoy 6 dn SaPN|OUL) JIpNY SUCKEJUNWWOD 061
00'FOD'0LE {juswidoj2Asp pUE UBISap "uoie)nsuca sepnjoul] Justidoppasq puelg £0-6L
@0|/uas 0] a5 pajenoban JuSUWIUBISSY UO }s||E0adS SUCHEJUNIWGD Z061
@0|/aS 0] B4 paenoban UONBJNSUCY) BURe)JEp pue SUOHEIUNWWOD 1061
uofje}nsuo) suope|ay ljqnd 610
F i ﬁ _ [avzs-0918 T | STOUSYIOM 'SIBUIWSS 'Se0UsISjuoD | Z0vBL |
loo'sizs [ sjeusjew snid ypasd Jod| S9SIN0D UOREONPT [EUOISS8jold buinupuod | Lo¥8)L |
Duluies”] [eUO|SSa0.d 8l
[ Al ] [ sipwsigisopsewiic | 1eaf sad] uogny wepnis|  10-1i1 |
- weiboid uopeanp3z uosiid LU
n = Burou
sejoN | .W_z mm 1s0) mn_%wﬁ:“_"“m w_oomwm...m“w:oo. ...Q“_mw:u uondussaq LTI — weiboud _
}S0J) [enuuy 1914510 |OOYIS BIIY RIRIOIIO
A — - ONIDOINd SWVH90Ud OV 1dLINAVIN §Z-¥Z0Z peroiddy
PUISIP 84} Aq pajsonbay ale saoiaes
S83jun paiAs| 8q [um sebieys ou) Jeek mﬁw_om_“m_ﬂ_w:mam

LINN FLVIGIWHILNI ALNNOD ¥31S3HO



8c'92E'1$ Aep t8d 0 - uopenjeag abenbue/yoeedg pezjeads]  6'90-0€
98'L56% fep 1od 07 - uojienjeag efienbiueT/ydaadg|  8'90-0€
2Z'Z6LS Inoy Jad 51- (uopeyinsuod] yoeads|  £'90-0€
L 196 Jnoy Jad eopoesdajel - O - (GnosD) yaeeds|  9'90-0€
/] 11'96% noy 1ad 071 - (dneig) ydsesds|  5'90-0¢
ZZ 2618 dnoy Jod sopoeldalel - O1- (lenpiapull yoeadsg|  €'60-0€
22 Z6i$ anoy 1ed 1 - (lenpiaipul) yoeads|  2'50-0€
Jojua) BuruieaT - uojssos yasedg |
Aspusd QEE.ENWJ aty} 40 SIVIAIBS Bﬂwm\g
ZeCoLE Janoy Jad DA - MNGON B uopeauD|  L'EL-0€
L1°SE1$ anoy Jed QD - SedlAIeg UoIsIAueseull|  €1-0F
4 S rEZE Jnoy Jod Q0 - Adesey] fuuead|  Z1-0€
sureibold Y0 2ad.
6. 8EY inoy 1ad V1ld-0G0-(dno) Ld| 1'1L-0€
1z 5b8 anoy Jad sopoeldaeL - 0ao - (Anoi] Ld|  2'LL-0E
12618 oy Jad 009 - (dnosoj1d|  11-0¢
[ noy Jad V.id-0a0 - (enpwipull 1d| 1'0L-0€
L 98¢ 1noy Jad gopoEidajel - 04D - (lenpivpul) Ad|  Z°0L-0F
L7988 noy Jed 20 - {lenpinpul) 1d|  0L-0F
203 - Adesay) jeafsiyd
6.°883 noy Jod 0Q0 - dnoiD VI0D| 1’600
12°Gy inoy Jed sonoeldele) - a0 - (dnain) 1| Z2'60-0E
1Z G anoy Jad 0Q0-dnoi 10| 60-0€
J [T Jnoy Jed D02 - [BNPINPU V10D|  1'80-08
198 Jnoy Jog sopoeidejel - 9AD - (fenpiapul) LO|  2°'80-0%
117984 inoy Jed a2 - (lenpiapul) LO|  80-0E
90jAleS 10} a4 pajeniobaN D00 - PABIL SIISNY|  20-0€
200 - Adeiaiy] jeuopednosg
8E°9ZE'L$ Aep 1od 57 - uolienjea3 abenbueTjyoeeds pezileads| $°90-0¢
98 S6% Aep 1ad a0 - uoenjeA] sbienfueyyosadg| €'90-0€
2276138 Jnoy Jad 00 - (uoneynsucg) yaeads|  Z'90-0E
i 11868 noy 134 sopoesdajel - 9Q0 - (AnouD) yoasds|  |'90-0€
11968 inoy Jad Q0 - (dnoug] yosadg|  90-0€
Z2 2615 1noy Jad aopoesdajal - 040 - ([enplApul] yoaads|  |'50-0g
2T I6LS noy Jad DaD - fenpiaipyl) Yyasads|  G0-0£
202 - Uojssas yoeads
L1ajuag yuswdojarag Py dY} 10§ S3IAIRS b&nﬂ
uoneanp3 je1dads 0£0
V) enoy 6Z-yeoz buppud
SeloN da 1509 (@) oreuisa | sjooysg Aunoo Jeysayg uondudsaq aanaeg — wieaBoug —
307 lenuuy joLysig 100YIS BalY BIRIOIDO
= ONIDINd SWVHO0N DV IdLANUYIN §2-¥20Z parociddy
(1oL1s1p ay) Aq pa)sanbal s1e saojAEs .
ssajun pajas] aq [Im sebieyd ou) Jeek b”um_hﬂﬂ_w._mam

auy Buunp sledioned AVIN ISP 1nok
1 dIN POJEGELULINIAS 8L} 433U asesld

11 da Pajage] uwnjoo
3y} %o93yo asea|d

LINN 3LVIAIWHEILNI ALNNOD ¥3LSIHD



821AI35 J0) 9a4 pajenobaN

oAl s ligsny S2-0¢€

L6'8ES noy sad (dno1n] v10D|  L'22-0€
|B'BES inoy ted sopoesdeje) - (dnoia) 10| zZ'22-0E
LG6'8E 4ndy led (dnoig) 1O 12-0¢
14’954 Jnoy Jad 1'9Z-0¢€
Go' ALY dnoy jad #'92-0E
68448 inoy Jed {1lenpiaipuy) 9Z-0¢
Adesay) jeuopednosoQ
vZ261$ noy Jag aopoeldala] - (uoge)nsuo)) Yosadg| z°/9-0¢
Y264 inoy J1ad uopeynsuog Yosadg| g'¥z-0¢
| L 96$ inoy Jed sopoeadele - (dnoug) yosadg| 12908
L1968 noy Jed (dnoug) yosads|  yz-0¢
vZZ6LS noy Jagd aonoeldeeL - (lenpiupul) yoeads|  6°99-08
YZZ6LE noy Jad {lenpiypul) yoeads|  £2-0€
) L1°96$ noy z/| sad {renpiypul) yoeeds| — £2-0€
Yaop Jad uojssas Adesay] ebenBueqyossadg
. msmhmﬁuﬁ_ 12L3S1Q SS0ID) 10§ SadiAlag pajefey
ZE'SELS dnoy Jad 271 - AlIqoW B UopeslO|  £°¢L-0E
\... 25618 Jnoy Jed 07 - S8JlAI9g UoisiA juessull|  Z'EL-08
/] ¥5'pEzS noy Jad 01 - Adeisyy buuesH| 1°2L-0€
sweibold say)Q 19puan Bujuieay
62°86$ 4noy Jed Vid-01-1dnoug) 1d] S'LI-0E
12'SP8 dnoy led agfoeidae) - 901~ (dnoi9) id| v'LI-0E
7 [EATe noy Jed o1~ (dnoig) 1d| €£11-0€
/ Lps noy Jad V1d-27- (lenpiapul) 14| S'01-0€
L' 988 Jnoy lad sonoeadae] - 97 - (lenplaipul) 1d|  #'OL-0E
L1'98% Jnoy Jad 271-(lenpiapul) Ld|  €01-0E
sayuag) Bujusea - Adesayy 1eoysiyd
54803 noy Jad 01-dnoi9 v109| §'60-08
[FTE anoy Jad sopoeldsiel - 07 - (dna1n) 10| #'60-0€
12518 inay dad O1-dnoi 10|  E'60-0E
\\\_ bEpaY inoy Jad 07 - [BNPIAPUL VLOD|  2'80-0E
L 984 inoy Jad aopoeidejey - 57~ (lenpiaipul) LO|  °80-0F
Ly o8s Jnoy Jad 271~ {lenpiapuy) LO|  £'80-0E
aoiA19g Jo} 884 pajeniobeN 07 - [9ARIL Sjl9snY|  1°20-0€

10)us) bujusea - Adesay] feuonednasp

{penunuoo) uogesnpg jevsds 020

. v) fengoy $2-¥20Z buidsd
S8joN a\,i mna\_, 1509 {2) mewns3 | sjooyog Ajunog seysays uopduosaq LLIPVET _ wesboid —
1502 [enuuy 1PMISIA |00YIS BBlY BABIOJIO
— T oupedimeg ONIOd SNVHD0Ud FOVIdLINYVIN §Z-720Z parosddy
(1UIsIp ay) Aq pejsanba. aie seoines S
$Sajun pajae| oy |m sableya ou) seak m>_ﬂ_um:.__.m__u_“_=mum

Ul Buunp sjedionieg AV PUSIP nok
1 dIN PIISGE| ULIN(OD AU} HI3YD BSed|y

4l 4@ pajeqe} uwnjoa
al yo3yd dses|y

LINN 3LVIAIWHILNI ALNNOD ¥3LSIHO



_ _ _ [ eoiAteg Jo} @84 pojenobaN | {wa)p Jod) isibojoudfsd|  1'G€0€ |
| eoinias oj ead pajenobaN | (sfep 061 ) 1siboloysAsd| ge0E- |
:sasjaeg yoddng
== lelezz’ivs I Juspnys Jod| poddng sepigesig aidann| zz0e |
[ (xao) sweibold }91351Q $S043 |
6E ELS inoy Jag PUNOCQAWIOH - SWOH 8Y) Ul UoonIisut £€-0¢
a0|AI8S JO) 884 poleljobaN Jedeyjeseyoing juewdinbg yoeeds| 8'99-0¢
£1°8r$ anoy Jad JUEjSISSY - SedIAIeg buwmojlems pue flupesd|  2'99-0€
222618 anoy Jad sidelay) - seoag Bumajiems pue buipsad|  9'99-0¢
1giees {skep gg uey) sso7) Aep Jod paye) fousbisws isidesay] yoeeds| §'99-0€
83135 10j 8a4 pajeqoboN uug} Buo peyied Aousbiew3 jsidesoy) Yoeasds| +'99-0¢ 1
82|/8S J0f B8 4 pajenabaN seolnas abenbue/yosads Jeylo|  £'99-0¢
8E'9ZE LS uopen|eas lod uonen(eAs sbenbueyaoedg pazienads|  z2'9g-0¢
LY ERL LS uonenjeAs lad uopeniead abenbueyoaeds |enbulg|  1°99-0¢
OF' 1568 fep Jad uoenjea sbentueyoesds 99-0¢
@o|Aas J0) a2 paenobeN uolysod Jad Jeyoea | eoyoeidaje) obenbueyoosds| Z'2e-0¢
60°6S5'SFLS uopysod Jag4 1ayoes) Juessuly ebenbueyseads ZE-0€
IS99JAI8G JueLdUn]
65LB% Inay jad 80IAI8S UOISIA dnais|  011E-0g
sanas Jo) eed peleliobanN aoloeidae) - UOISIA|  §'1E-0E
eADS 0} Ba4 pajelolioN uopduosuel] afiesg - UOISIA]  2'LE-0E
92185 J0j 02 pajenolioN S80JAIaG UTISIA pejoeinuod|  9°1E-DE
eo|ALas 10; ead pejenoieN neday/eseyoind esines ualsin| G LE-0€
21’861 anoy Jed uojjenjead ABojouyoa ] annsissy UOISIA| - 'LE-0E
L1661 inoy Jod Guiusaiog/uonenieal WB0 29IA3S UGISIA| - E1E-0E
21°G6 19 inoy Jad Buiusasng/uofen|eas 8daag UOISIN| - 2'1E-0E
L5618 inoy Jad Tingoin @ uogejusug|  1°LE-OE
215618 inoy Jod $80IAISS UoISIAJuBIeUNi|  LE-0E
@o|nes 1o as 4 pajeofieN sedjneg buueaH pajeiuod|  Z2'0£-0¢
€5 vEZS anoy Jad Buueesogsuoneneas buvesH| 1'0€-0€
vS vEZS Inoy Jad saoiAleg bueaH dnold|  +'0€-0€
Yo VEES anoy Jad sadiAleg bDuuesH juelaun| 0£-0¢
ISaaiAleg jueseuf)]
L6'BES inay led sopoeideje) - (dnaig) 1d| 2'62-0¢
EV'EE inay ied (dnow vid| 16208
16 8ES noy sad (dnais) 1d| 6208
[WE°E] inay Jad 1'82-0€
R L inoy Jad gsonoeldelal I 8208
R noy Jad {lenpiaipul) 1d|  82-0€
Adesayy jearsiyd |
(penupuos) uogeanpg [eRsdg 00
Tl fenjov §Z-vZ0Z Buidiid
sajoN oW |da 1809 (@) sreunsa | sjooysg Kuno Jeysay uonduasag — 20128 wesbold _
1509 [enuUuy 19LSI [00YIS BRIy BIRIC)IO
A — e i ONIONd SWYHD0Ud IOV IdLIANAVIN §2-v20Z Parciddy
1omstp 8y} Aq paisanbal ese savinas
$SBIUN pajAB) aq [Im safieo ou) Jeek >._w._._zEwom
a1 BUUNp ejedioRIed AVIN PUISIP 1ok e nw“hw_w_ﬁﬂ__ou
# 4 Pajeqe| N sy Yoeyd esed|d o aly, yoeyo esesid

L1INN 3LVIQIWHILNI ALNNOD ¥31SIHO



69'9% ‘ abed Jag Buidf jduosuerl|  /G0€
21198 0] 994 pajenobioN inoy 1ad suanen|eAl oujelydisd a5-0¢
\J 9e'LELS dnoy Jad UOHEUIPIOOD) BOIMBS 90EL| Z2'8F-0€
y 16'849'L$ juapn}s a4 suojenfeAs [edlbojoyoisd 90 L L'8t-0€
BOIAISS JO) 994 pajejobeN |puuosiad pajoenuod) 1€-0€
sa9jAdag uoneonpy jejseds YO
ao1]ag Joj aa pejepobiaN JliedayM/aseyaind juawdinb3 aoiaeg Abojoipny 16-0€
k1928 Jnoy Jad JuawssSassy buissaonid Aiojpny [ejuad 06-0¢
9E'ELS Aep tod [ejusy uswdinby Abojolpny | 68-0€
61 EESS Sjuspnys p|-¢ JO SSE|D Jod sBuugang sse)) Aboj 88-0¢
\/ L1 vEGS uoisses fAep Jley Jad wawdojaasq yeis Abojopny|  28-08
62258 UOREN|EAS Jad suogenjeag Abojoipny | 98-0¢
pS PEZS inay Jad se0lAiag AbojolpnY | 68-0F
Abofoipny
I | Dy ies I oy sad| UOREDUPO SIELRIE Pezienpiaput]  ¥8-0E |
| e Wiv |
20|eg o) 854 pejenolisN inoy Jad $90IA12g J8jaudiaju] Bupeay 28-0¢
DG J0) 954 pajeljobeN Jnoy 1ad pasedisj buueaH - ¥ d/uoElI9B UOKEIUMLIWCD 18-0€
28°09% noy 1ad paleduw| budeaH - UOJEJIIDE] UOHEIIUMWLLOYD 8/-0¢
s3)el Syl ueun) oW Jad oAl Iqesinquiay 11-0€
FARTE jusprys Jsd noy Jad $90IAIBS JUUH-D 9.-0¢
9| BEY uspnys 4ad Jnoy Jad dnoigy B610E
L7929 dnoy Jod (Juspmis }) |enpiapuy 9F-0¢
padjedui| ulieay ay) Joj soyesdiajuy
| @a1nuag Joj aad pajeobaN | Jnoy Jed SUOIED0T JaY)Q - SSINN e [Buosiad St0¢€ |
7 V _ | #91138 Joj 834 pajenoben | Anoy Jad SUOED0T JAYIQO - JUEISISSY e [euasidd oro0e |
ISOSINN pue SHURISISSY BIeY) |PUOSIdd PUB JEUORINRSU|
90iAJES 10j 994 pajenobiaN $901DG Juewssessy Jsid|  Z'2P-0E
aotaag 10) sad pejenoban uojjenjea3 [eaibojoyoisdoinan|  L~41-0€
Q0IAIaS 10} 924 pajenoban [asaulyd L¥#-0E
pug uuepuel ‘esaweu)sliA ‘'ysiueds) uonenieas [eaibojoyaAsd jenbullg
ao|Aleg Jo) ve- pejeljobap fep sad uodeay uojenjead aaisuayaidwon/uanenieas jedibojoyoisd 108
9IIAISG J0) 394 pajencban dnoy Jad panediu} buueay - bujesuno?) |esibojoydisd 19-0€
SPERS inoy jjey Jad [etowio Z) dnois| }'p2-08
spueapms Jo sdnoigy
S698% inoy jley Jad Uoissag U 0€ #L-0€
(shiuapmig fenpinpul
Buy 3 jeajbojoyassd
(penuguoo) uojtesnpy (e1dadg aco
Tv) ienjoy SZ-¥Z0z Bupiid
sajoN oW mm 150D @ sewps3 | sjooyos Munon seyseus uopduossq _ ELIINETS _ weiboig _
1509 lenuuy 19181 [00Y2S BalyY BIBI0IIQ
; — bupedeneg ONIOINd SNVHOO0Ud IOV I1dLIMUVIN §2-¥Z0Z peAciddy
Jou}sip ay) Aq pajsenbal ase seoines
$50jUN palas| aq [ sebieya ou) Jeak AT3LNIEAQ
U} Bupnp eledioned AVIN PHISIP ok waa um__a«“uﬁﬂm
3 I P3[BGE| LN BY) Y0BYD Bseeld a1 Y090 sERlY

1INN JLVIAIWHILNI ALNNOD ¥3LSTHO



IV EFS inoy jiey led dnosg| |'v2-80¢
6984 inoy jley Jad uolssag anul 0€
GHELLY noy 1ad UO|SSag INOH |
(shuapnis lenpialpul ¥4-802
Buy D YoM [e190S
@21/es Jo) a8 pajeobaN Q0IMIG 10} 994 JOYO|  12-802
92j/u8S J0j Ba4 pajeobeN (AunoH) Juejsissy [euoongsui|  z'6£-802
asjAag J0) va4 pajenoban [sinoy 6°g “Aeq |Ind] uejsissy [euojonasul| | '6£-80C
6EELS Jnoy Jad SWOH 3y} W uogonysu| ££-802
g2'656'9% ieef Jad juspnjs Jod juesauy| - paddng [euogowd|  Q1-802
0z LZL'bS Jeef Jad Juspns Jad JueJel)] - poddng Bulwea’|  $0-80Z
Sz 8e8'vL$ 1eaf J1ad jeuaws|ddng - poddng Buwea]|  £0-802
swesGoid uonesnp3 [ereds - SHOL 80T
| [a81$-58% Awepese Jad] uopng juepms| 10020 |
Sajllapedy 12a4E) JoUNG 0.0
20IAI8G 10} 024 pajenaban Buiuies] dwa] 19yoea] 10} 994 uojelsifioy 0Ll
9o)AIRg J0) 994 paiejobeN UoNEoyIe] Aoushiawd JO [emeudy Joy 834 buissadold 60-F1
aoinieg 1oy 8a4 pejejoleN uonesuen Aousablaw] Jo 8oUeNnss| [eulbug 10y 864 Buisseold 8071
%662 + BleY usia $194083 | $30IN0G Aq PAPIACIH-SBINYSANS JaLsI £0-pl
Bujjie symysqng P10
00 LELS Jeof 1od 2931A108 DU[ED MOUS JBLIBIANIDY Z20-v€
1800 uojiepodsuel uojeonp3 [eeds L0-v€
uwpy %S| + skeq juapnis
1O #/8121UaA 40 aley Are@
uonepodsues) uogeanpy epreds vE0
69°25% aonoeidala] - S821A198 uopelaudiajul abenbue ubiesod| €001-0€
sajel gYj jueun) |oARI] Seoiaag ucyejaidieiu] abenbue ubiviod| Z'004-0€
RS Joagedsuel] sedjaleg uonejaldiau] ebenbuer ublaiod| 1°00L-0€
QEZFS Jnoy Jad SeoIIag uanelald eju] ebenbuet ublaio4|  001L-0F
@UINGS 10) 984 pojenobeN jueseuy| - yoddng peyin|  66-0€
1 0088 d3l1ad wniposuo) Aieiq ] JusLussassy [BIbIQ S6-0€
B89IAI8G J0} 884 pajenobaN uofoung aAgnoexy ¥6-0€
801G J0) 984 pajenobeN aonoeidee] - yyeeH |ejuepy pased [0oydg| L'E6-0E
90IAI9S 10} 934 pajeljobeN u)esH [ejuspy paseq 100Yas £6-08
80188 10} aad pajenofieN sopoeidele) - seowag Isieads Buipedd|  L'12-0E
80|AISG 10} 994 pejenobeN DG 10) 88 JaylQ 14-0€
2ol/uag 10} 834 PoIBlobeN Sply uojeanp3 jepads 09-0¢
VNIAAG 10} 994 vﬂ&:owwz Jayoesa] uojeanpj _m_umnm 65-0¢
seoialeg uopeanpd [e19ads PO
{penupuoa) uopeanpg je1dads 0£0
SeJoN da 1509 .mw: um._ﬂi mN.vch F...”J__““_wu:o uonduasag ERITNET _ weibold \_
1507 [enuuy 1913810 10049 BaLY BIRIOIOO
A — e e ONIDOINd SWVHO0Ud IOV IdLANYVIN §Z-720Z PaAciddy
Jouisip ay) Aq pojsonbal ale saojaas
ssajun palasl aq [Im sebleyd ou) seak ATALNIE3a
au) Bupnp ajedionsed AW 1USIP ok SI1Ms(p ok
3 dW Paleqe} Uwun|ao ay) ¥IsU0 ases|d Ll an_hwv"wuﬂ M:m._hw_.“

L1INN FLVIGINHILNI ALNNOD ¥3LSIHD



9jeq

Bl

ainjeullis

65223 fep tod [jueyus pue Juspms Jof] uojjeyodsuelL|  L0-¥6
9158 Aep iad piyo Jed aun] [Ind |ooyasald S0-+6
0Z'058% fep Jed pyyo Jod 48|ppot J8pIO »0-¥6
s 69253 Aep Jad piyo 84 Je|ppol BUNoA| €06
/] 9F'95% Aep 1ad piyo Jad uepu| 206
04613 Aep Jad pyo Jad uomnt|  10-¥6
ale) p|jy9 siussed Bunop #60
v6 988 nay Jag dnou - Bujiesunod| | "pZ-E62
\/ 68ELLS noy Jed [enpiapul - Bujssunod | v.-€62
A V6 81V'SES Rep |iny juepnis Jad weibolg SSeuUpeaY SHOM [BuOlSUEIL - UojINL| | 0-E62
" weibold ssau)peay 3JOM jeuonisuel | €62
v5 98% noy Jag dnoig - Buiesunod| 72061
SHELLS inoy Jed [enpiAIpU] - buiesunod ] p2-051
.\/ ZVGSECES fllenuue juspnys tad wieibold Mo jelomsuel] - juawabeuep ased|  G0-0GL
/ 801198 Jo) 884 pejenolian sedlales Jeylo|  v0-0St
6V EELS fep |Iny juapnis Jad weiboid oM leuogisues) -uont|  10-0S1
weiboig YoM [euonisuel L [T
V6985 inoy sed dnossy - Buljasunod| 1'¥/-82¢
\._ 65€Ll$ noy Jed fenpiapy] - Buijesunod | v/-822
o ao|Aleg Jo) @8 pajenobapN S80lA18G 10} 884 JAYIO Weubold Buin [euolsues | [WE:744
6'929'9£S Allenuue juapnjs tad wesbold Buia [euonsuell [ 10822
weiboid Buiar jeuonisuel] 87z
i _ _ [soinag 10) w24 pojenobaN | Aep Jod uopn)s 1ad| AS3 - weibold Jewwing HOv3L|  20-96
- [sz'0LES | Rep 1oduopms 1ad| HOV3L| 1096
’ HOVAL 960
(vl lenjoy S2-vZ0Z BupPnd
SejoN dWN mm_r jsan (@) sewipsa | sjoouss Munos terseys uondiiasag ERTTNETS _ weibolg _
180 [enuuy’ 10141510 (00YOS B3Ny BIEI0)D0
- P ONIDItd SWVHD0Ud OV IdLINAVIN §2-¥20Z Paroiddy
(1omsip sy} £q pajsanbs. sue sedaas
ss8{UN pajAs] aq [IIm sabueyd ou) Jeak >._m.=z_uuom
auy Bupnp ejedionied AVIN PMISIP N0k - uwummu“m.ﬁﬁ__s
# dN PSjage| uwnjod sy JosYd eses|d g a4} yo2y0 aseald

1INN 3LVIAIWHILNI ALNNOD ¥3LS3IHD




Resolution in Support of Constitutional Funding of Public Schools and Opposed to
Public Funding of Non-Public Schools

WHEREAS on February 7, 2023 the Commonwealth Court of PA ruled that the General Assembly has
failed to uphold its constitutional obligation to provide for “the maintenance and support of a thorough
and efficient system of public education” because our current funding system deprives students in low
income districts with the same opportunities afforded students in wealthier ones; and

WHEREAS the General Assembly has been mandated to ensure that “alf students have access to a
comprehensive, effective, and contemporary system of public education.”; and

WHEREAS the Basic Education Funding Commission {BCEF) was tasked with gathering input from
stakeholders, analyzing and evaluating options and making recommendations for meeting the court
ordered obligation; and

WHEREAS on January 11, 2024 the BEFC released both a majority report and a report from the minority
with substantial overlap in their recommendations, including acknowledging the inadequacy of current
education funding as well as support for: Cyber Charter reform, Career and Technical Education
programs, facilities improvements, student mental health programs, addressing the teacher shortage,
and early literacy programs, any and all of which could have significant impact on school budgets and
student outcomes; and

WHREAS both the ruling of the Commonwealth Court and ACT 51 of 2014, which created the BEFC,
focused their mandates exclusively on public education funding; and

WHEREAS proposals have been put forward that use public funds to create scholarships for non-public
schools with the stated intention of providing school choice opportunities for low income students
residing within the boundaries of low achieving schools; and

WHEREAS PA law already provides for public school choice opportunities in the form of charter schools;
and

WHEREAS current proposals for non-public school scholarships allow for public funds to go to students
who are neither low income nor residing within the boundaries of low achieving schools; and

WHEREAS a program already exists, in the form of the Educational Improvement Tax Credit (EITC)/
Opportunity Student Tax Scholarship (OSTC) that provides tax payer supported scholarships for low and
moderate income students to attend non-public schools; and

WHEREAS there have been no studies done to indicate whether students who receive public funds from
the EITC/OSTS programs achieve better academic outcomes, and

WHEREAS current versions of the non-public school scholarship program provide for no meaningful
reporting requirement or accountability for the academic progress of students who receive the
scholarships, and



WHEREAS current versions of the non-public school scholarship program provide for additional funds for
students with special needs, but do not require that those funds be used for special education services;
and

WHEREAS any program that diverts public money away from public schools and into non-public schools
would make the court ordered mandate for the fair funding of public schools more difficult to achieve.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Octorara Area Board of School Directors calls on Governor Shapiro
and the General Assembly to work together to quickly enact legislation that builds upon the common
ground provided in the two BCEF reports including specific adequacy funding targets and a timeline for
implementation, and to forego discussion of any proposal that diverts additional public funds away from
public education and into non-public schools until the court ordered mandate for fair funding has been
met; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Octorara Area Board of School Directors calls on the General
Assembly to ensure that any program that has the effect of diverting public funds into non-public schools
must have specific fiscal and academic reporting and accountability requirements, and only provides
funds for the lowest income students located in the boundaries of low achieving public schools.



6/11/24, 3:36 PM BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual
Section 200 Pupils

Title Student Discipline
Code 218

Status First Reading
Adopted February 15, 2021
Purpose

The Board finds recognizes that student conduct is closely related to learning. An effective
educational program requires a safe and orderly school environment.

Authority

The Board shall establish fair, reasonable and nondiscriminatory rules and reguiations regarding
the conduct of all students in the district during the time they are under the supervision of the
district or at any time while on district property, while present at district-sponsored activities,
and while traveling to or from the district and district-sponsored activities.[1]1[2][3][4][5]

The Board shall adopt a Code of Student Conduct to govern student discipline, and students shall
not be subject to disciplinary action because of race, sex, color, religion, sexual orientation,
national origin or handicap/disability. Each student must adhere to Board policies and the Code

The Board prohibits the use of corporal punishment by district staff to discipline students for
violations of Board policies, the Code of Student Conduct, and district rules and regulations.[8]

Any student disciplined by a district employee shall have the right to retiee-of-the-nfraction be
informed of the nature of the infraction and the applicabie rule or rules violated.[9]

Suspensions and expulsions shall be carried out in accordance with Board policy.[9]
In the case of a student with a disability, including a student for whom an evaluation is pending,

the district shall take all steps required to comply with state and federal laws and regulations,
the procedures set forth in the memorandum of understanding with teeat law enforcement and

This policy

. sise-vietate-the-Code-of-Coandt any-of-the-following-cireumsta and the Code of
Student Conduct apply to the behavior of students at all times during the time they are under
the supervision of the school or any time while on district property, while present at district-

hitps://go.boarddocs.com/pa/octo/Board.nsf/Private ?open&login# 114



6/11/24, 3:36 PM BoardDocs® PL

sponsored activities and while traveling to or from the district and district-sponsored activities or
at other times while riding in district-provided means of transportation ("on-campus"). This
policy and the Code of Student Conduct also apply to student behavior that occurs at other times
and places ("off—campus") when

Eraﬁ-speﬁa'aeﬂ- The conduct mvolves threatens or makes more Ilkely vaolence use of force
or other serious harm directed at students, staff or the district environment;-

erl-,-te matenally and Substantla”y dlSI’UptS or mterferes W|th the distnct environment or
the educational process, such as district activities, dlstnct work, disciplme, safety and order
on district property or at district functions;=

4. The conduct interferes or threatens to interfere with the rights of the students or district
staff or the safe and orderly operation of the district and their programs;

6. The conduct involves theft or vandalisms; or

7. Fhere-isotherwiseanexusbetween £ The proximity-et, timing-/or motive of the conduct in
retationtothe questlon or other factors pertaining to the conduct otherwise establish a
direct connection to the student's attendance at the district or district-sponsored
activities. This would include, but not limited to, conduct that would violate the Code of
Student Conduct if it occurred in school that is committed in furtherance of a plan made or
agreed to in school, or acts of vandalism directed at the property of district staff because of
their status as district staff.

Delegation of Responsibility

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that reasonable and necessary rules and regulations
are developed to implement Board policy governing student conduct.

The Superintendent or designee shall publish and distribute to all staff, students and
parents/guardians the rules and regulations for student behavior contained in the Code of
Student Conduct, the sanctions that may be imposed for violations of those rules, and a listing of
students’ rights and responsibilities. A copy of the Code of Student Conduct shall be available in
each building library and building office and may be printed included in the student handbooks.
[2]17]

The building principal or designee shall have the authority to assign discipline to students,
subject to the Board policies, rules and regulations of the district, the Code of Student Conduct,
and to the student's due process right to notice, hearing, and appeal [17][18]

Teaching staff and other district employees responsible for students shall have the authority to
take reasonable actions necessary to control the conduct of students in all situations and in all
places where students are within the jurisdiction of this Board, and when such conduct interferes
with the educational program of the district or threatens the health and safety of others: in
accordance with Board policies, rules and regulations of the district, and the Code of Student
Conduct.[17]

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/octo/Board.nsf/Private ?open&login# 2/4



6/11/24, 3:36 PM BoardDocs® PL

Reasonable force may be used by teachers and district authorities under any of the following
circumstances: to quell a disturbance, obtain possession of weapons or other dangerous objects,
for the purpose of self-defense, and/or for the protection of persons or property.[8]

Referral to Law Enforcement and Reporting_Requirements

For reporting purposes, the term incident shall mean an instance involving an act of violence;
the possession of a weapon; the possession, use, or sale of a.controlled substance or drug
paraphernalia as defined in the Pennsylvania Controlled Substance, Drug, Device and Cosmetic
Act; the possession, use, or sale of alcohol or tobacco products; or conduct that constitutes an
offense listed uﬂéeﬁhe-Safe-Seheels—Aet in the school safety and security provisions of School
Code.[19][20][21]

The Superintendent or designee shall immediately report required incidents and may report
discretionary incidents committed by students on district property, at any district-sponsored
activity or on a conveyance providing transportation to or from the district or district-sponsored

activity to the lecal-petice-department law enforcement agency that has jurisdiction over the
district's property, in accordance with state law and regulations, the procedures set forth in the
memorandum of understanding with teeat law enforcement and Board policies.[14][19][20][22]
[23]1[24]

The Superintendent or designee shall notify the parent/guardian of any student directly involved
in an incident as a victim or suspect immediately, as soon as practicable. The Superintendent or

designee shall inform the parent/guardian whether or not the leeat-pelice-department law
enforcement agency that has jurisdiction over the district property has been or may be notified

of the incident. The Superintendent or designee shall document attempts made to reach the
parent/guardian.[14][20][25]

In accordance with state law, the Superintendent shall annually, by July 31, report all new
incidents to the Office-for-Safe-Sehoots PA Department of Education on the required form.[14]
[19][26][27][28][29]

When a student's behavior indicates a threat to the safety of the student, other students, district
employees, district facilities, the community or others, district staff shall report the student to
the threat assessment team, in accordance with applicable law and Board policy.

The Superintendent shall report to the Board the methods of discipline imposed by
administrators and incidences of student misconduct, in the degree of specificity required by the
Board.

Legal 1.24 P.S. 510

2. 22 PA Code 12.3
22 PA Code 12.4
4. Pol. 103

2. Pol. 103.1

6. 22 PA Code 12.2
Z. Pol. 235

8. 22 PA Code 12.5
9. Pol. 233

10. 22 PA Code 10,23
11. 20 U.S.C. 1400 et seq

o

i~

https://no.boarddocs.com/pal/octo/Board.nsf/Private ?opené&login# 3/4



6/11/24, 3:36 PM

12, Pol. 113.1
13.Pol. 113.2

14. Pol. 805.1

15. Pol. 122

16. Pol, 123

17.24 pS. 1317
18.24 P.S. 1318

19. 24 P.S. 1303-A
20. 22 PA Code 10.2
21.35P.S. 780-102
22. 24 P.S. 1302.1-A
23. 22 PA Code 10.21
24. 22 PA Code 10.22
25. 22 PA Code 10.25
26. Pol. 218.1
27.Pol. 218.2

28. Pol. 222

29. Pol. 227

22 PA Code 12.1 et seq
22 PA Code 403.1

20 U.S.C. 7114

34 CFR Part 300

Pol. 805

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/octo/Board.nsf/Private ?open&login#

BoardDocs® PL

4/4



6/11/24, 2:32 PM BoardDocs® PL

Book Policy Manual
Section 800 Operations
Title School Calendar
Code 803

Status First Reading
Adopted November 15, 2021
Purpose

The Board recognizes that preparation of an annual school calendar is necessary for the efficient
operation of the district and communication with students, staff, parents/guardians and the
district community.

Authority

The Board shall determine annually the days and the hours when the schools will be in session
for instructional purposes, in accordance with state law and regulations. This may include, as
appropriate, activities qualifying as instructional days or hours under the direction of certified
school employees for fulfilling the minimum required days or hours of instruction under law, and
regulations, and state guidance.[1][21[31[4]1[51[61[7]

The dlstrlct calendar shall normally consist of a mlnlmum of 180 student days or 900 hours of

The Board reserves the right to alter the district calendar when it is in the best interests of the
district, including in cases of emergency, in accordance with appliicable iaw and regulations. The
Board shall take action to establish temporary provisions in cases of emergency, in accordance
with law, and shall document such actions with the PA Department of Education when required.

Temporary provisions established in accordance with law may include but are not limited to:[10]

1. Keeping schools in session such days and hours arumber-ef-days-pes-week as the Board
deems necessary, which shall include maintaining the requirement for a minimum of 180

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/octo/Board .nsf/Private?open&login 1/2



6/11/24, 2:32 PM

BoardDocs® PL

student days or 900 hours of instruction at the elementary level and 990 hours of

instruction at the secondary level.

2. Reducing the length of time of daily instruction for courses and classes.

3. Implementing remote and other alternative methods of delivering instruction under the
direction of certified seheel district employees.[7]
Delegation of Responsibility

The Superintendent shall annually prepare a district calendar for Board consideration.

The Superintendent or deS|gnee shall document alteratlons to the district calendar and any

temporary provisions

in accordance with law,

regulations, guidance from the PA Department of Education erland Board policy.[12]

Legal

. 24 P.S,
. 24 P.S.

1501
1501.9

.24 P.S,
.24 P.S,

.24 P.S,

1502
1503
1504
1506

. 22 PA Code 11.2

. 22 PA Code 4.4

1
2
3
4
5.24 P.S,
6
7
8
9

. 22 PA Code 11.1

10. 24 P.S. 520.1

i1, Pol. 006
12. Pol. 805

https://go.boarddocs.com/pafocto/Board.nsf/Private ?open&logingt

2/2



